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Code                       Company Name                   BC/ BOOK-CLOSURE /   PAYMENT/BN     SECURITY TYPE                 PURPOSE
No.                                                       RD RECORD DATE       ALLOTMENT DATE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
522295 Control Print (India) Ltd.                         BC 13/07/2021TO                       Equity                      Rs.4.5000 per share(45%)Final 
Dividend      
                                                             19/07/2021                                                     & A.G.M. 
                                                                      
538902 Dhunseri Tea & Industries Ltd                      BC 03/07/2021TO                       Equity                      Rs.5.0000 per share(50%)Dividend     

                                                             05/07/2021                                                     & A.G.M. 
                                                                      
935782 Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited                  RD 05/07/2021                         Sec.NCD                     Redemption of NCD      
                                                                                                                            & Payment of Interest 
                                                                      
935784 Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited                  RD 05/07/2021                         Sec.NCD                     Payment of Interest      
                                                                                                                            & Redemption of NCD 
                                                                      
935786 Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited                  RD 26/07/2021                         Sec.NCD                     Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
935788 Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited                  RD 05/07/2021                         Sec.NCD                     Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
958668 Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited                  RD 03/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
500495 Escorts Limited,                                   BC 17/07/2021TO      26/08/2021       Equity                      Rs.2.5000 per share(25%)Special 
Dividend      
                                                             27/07/2021                                                     & Rs.5.0000 per share(50%)Final 
Dividend 
                                                                                                                            & A.G.M. 

505720 Hercules Hoists Ltd.,                              BC 03/08/2021TO                       Equity                      Rs.1.5000 per share(150%)Final 
Dividend      
                                                             10/08/2021                                                     & A.G.M. 
                                                                      
500185 Hindustan Construction Co. Ltd.,                   BC 17/09/2021TO                       Equity                      A.G.M.      
                                                             23/09/2021
                                                                      
950675 Housing Development Finance Corp.Lt                RD 28/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
950778 Housing Development Finance Corp.Lt                RD 12/08/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
954696 Housing Development Finance Corp.Lt                RD 07/08/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
958928 Housing Development Finance Corp.Lt                RD 29/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
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959846 Housing Development Finance Corp.Lt                RD 26/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
505358 Integra Engineering India Ltd.                     BC 14/07/2021TO                       Equity                      A.G.M.      
                                                             20/07/2021
                                                                      
505283 Kirloskar Pneumatic Co.Ltd.                        BC 13/07/2021TO                       Equity                      Rs.3.5000 per share(175%)Final 
Dividend      
                                                             20/07/2021                                                     & A.G.M. 
                                                                      
720943 Kotak Mahindra Prime Limited                       RD 28/06/2021                         Commercial Papers In DMAT   Redemption of CP       
                                                                       
                                                                      
952565 L&T Finance Limited                                RD 24/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
954427 L&T Finance Limited                                RD 07/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
954588 L&T Finance Limited                                RD 24/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
954678 L&T Finance Limited                                RD 28/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
956747 L&T Finance Limited                                RD 10/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
959780 L&T Finance Limited                                RD 05/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
958101 L&T Infra Debt Fund Limited                        RD 08/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
533152 MBL INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED                        BC 01/08/2021TO                       Equity                      A.G.M.      
                                                             07/08/2021
                                                                      
959803 Motilal Oswal Home Finance Limited                 RD 02/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
959868 Motilal Oswal Home Finance Limited                 RD 15/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
520043 Munjal Showa Ltd.,                                 BC 14/08/2021TO                       Equity                      Rs.4.5000 per share(225%)Dividend    
 
                                                             25/08/2021                                                     & A.G.M. 
                                                                      
532810 Power Finance Corporation Ltd                      RD 02/07/2021                         Equity                      Rs.2.0000 per share(20%)Final 
Dividend      
                                                                       
                                                                      
523874 Precision Containeurs Limited.                     BC 25/09/2021TO                       Equity                      A.G.M.      
                                                             27/09/2021
                                                                      
951543 PVR Ltd.                                           RD 02/07/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
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720757 Reliance Industries Ltd                            RD 20/08/2021                         Commercial Papers In DMAT   Redemption of CP       
                                                                       
                                                                      
720765 Reliance Industries Ltd                            RD 23/08/2021                         Commercial Papers In DMAT   Redemption of CP       
                                                                       
                                                                      
720783 Reliance Industries Ltd                            RD 26/08/2021                         Commercial Papers In DMAT   Redemption of CP       
                                                                       
                                                                      
720801 Reliance Industries Ltd                            RD 30/08/2021                         Commercial Papers In DMAT   Redemption of CP       
                                                                       
                                                                      
506642 Sadhana Nitrochem Ltd.,                            RD 21/07/2021                         Equity                      Bonus issue      
                                                                       
                                                                      
720610 Sembcorp Energy India Limited                      RD 29/06/2021                         Commercial Papers In DMAT   Redemption of CP       
                                                                       
                                                                      
973114 SOJO INFOTEL PRIVATE LIMITED                       RD 25/06/2021                         Priv. placed Non Conv Deb   Payment of Interest      
                                                                       
                                                                      
720062 STANDARD CHARTERED INVESTMENTS AND LOANS (INDIA) L RD 13/07/2021                         Commercial Papers In DMAT   Redemption of CP       
                                                                       
                                                                      
526173 Andrew Yule & Company Ltd                        Equity              NIL Final Dividend
508869 Apollo Hospitals Enterprises Ltd.,               Equity              Rs.3.0000 per share(60%)Dividend
533227 Asian Hotels (East) Limited                      Equity              NIL Dividend
512608 Bhandari Hosiery Exports Ltd.                    Equity              Rs.0.0100 per share(1%)Final Dividend
514030 Deepak Spinners Ltd.,                            Equity              Rs.2.0000 per share(20%)Final Dividend
538902 Dhunseri Tea & Industries Ltd                    Equity              Rs.5.0000 per share(50%)Dividend
517477 Elnet Technologies Ltd.                          Equity              Rs.1.4000 per share(14%)Final Dividend
509525 Empire Industries Ltd.,                          Equity              Rs.25.0000 per share(250%)Dividend
538837 Jeevan Scientific Technology Limited             Equity              Rs.0.5000 per share(5%)Dividend
532067 Kilpest India Ltd.                               Equity              Rs.1.0000 per share(10%)Final Dividend
532067 Kilpest India Ltd.                               Equity              Rs.8.0000 per share(80%)Special Dividend
500450 MPIL CORPORATION LIMITED                         Equity              Rs.1.2000 per share(12%)Dividend
526169 Multibase India Ltd                              Equity              Rs.2.0000 per share(20%)Final Dividend
520043 Munjal Showa Ltd.,                               Equity              Rs.4.5000 per share(225%)Dividend
512489 Oasis Securities Limited                         Equity              NIL Dividend
523539 Precision Wires India ltd.,                      Equity              Rs.2.0000 per share(40%)Final Dividend
535602 Sharda Motor Industries Ltd (AGM Date)27/08/2021 Equity              Rs.2.6300 per share(131.5%)Final Dividend
540961 Shiva Mills Limited                              Equity              Rs.1.0000 per share(10%)Final Dividend
512060 Ventura Guaranty Ltd.,                           Equity              Rs.4.5000 per share(45%)Final Dividend
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                      
                                                       AGM/EGM/COURT MEETING(COM)/POSTAL BALLOT(POM) 
500877 Apollo Tyres Ltd                                  
       AGM 23/07/2021   

522295 Control Print (India) Ltd.                        
       AGM 19/07/2021   

542729 DCM NOUVELLE LIMITED                              
       AGM 27/07/2021   

538902 Dhunseri Tea & Industries Ltd                     
       AGM 23/09/2021   
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531346 Eastern Treads Ltd.                               
       AGM 10/08/2021   

500495 Escorts Limited,                                  
       AGM 27/07/2021   

505720 Hercules Hoists Ltd.,                             
       AGM 10/08/2021   

500185 Hindustan Construction Co. Ltd.,                  
       AGM 23/09/2021   

532717 Indo Tech Transformers Limited                    
       AGM 08/09/2021   

532150 Indraprastha Medical Corporation Lt               
       POM 24/07/2021   

505358 Integra Engineering India Ltd.                    
       AGM 20/07/2021   

505283 Kirloskar Pneumatic Co.Ltd.                       
       AGM 20/07/2021   

533152 MBL INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED                       
       AGM 07/08/2021   

511740 Mehta Housing Finance Ltd.                        
       AGM 20/07/2021   

520043 Munjal Showa Ltd.,                                
       AGM 25/08/2021   

500302 Piramal Enterprises Limited                       
       AGM 16/07/2021   

540173 PNB Housing Finance Limited                       
       EGM 22/06/2021   

523874 Precision Containeurs Limited.                    
       AGM 28/09/2021   

533295 PUNJAB & SIND BANK                                
       AGM 20/07/2021   

504365 Ridhi Synthetics Ltd.                             
       AGM 16/07/2021   

534425 Speciality Restaurants Limited                    
       AGM 20/09/2021   

532410 Transcorp International Ltd.                      
       AGM 23/07/2021   

534742 ZUARI AGRO CHEMICALS LIMITED                      
       EGM 23/06/2021   

Please note that in case of POM the date given indicates the date on which Postal Ballot Results will be declared by the Company
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                       BOARD MEETINGS                                  Page No: 4
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Code                       Company Name                    DATE OF        PURPOSE
No.                                                        Meeting
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
539620 A Infrastructure Limited                           30/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
533292 A2Z Infra Engineering Limited                      29/06/2021   Audited Results 
530027 Aadi Industries Ltd                                29/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & 
        Inter alia,
  1.  To consider, approve and take
 on records the Audited Financial Results for the   Quarter and year
 ended as on 31st March, 2021.
  2. To consider and approve appointment
 of the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the year 2020-21.
 
 3.    Any other matter with the permission of the Chair. 

531866 Aagam Capital Limited                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
542377 Aar Shyam India Investment Company Limited         28/06/2021   Audited Results 
526488 AARV Infratel Limited                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
512165 ABans Enterprises Limited                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
513119 ABC Gas (International) Ltd.                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
530043 Acknit Industries Ltd                              30/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
539189 Adhbhut Infrastructure Ltd.                        28/06/2021   Audited Results 
521048 Advance Lifestyles Ltd.                            29/06/2021   Audited Results 
530713 AJEL Limited                                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
530621 Akar Auto Industries Limited                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
517546 Alfa Transformers ltd.                             30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
530889 Alka India Ltd.                                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
534064 Alliance Integrated Metaliks Limited               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538423 Alps Motor Finance Limited                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
530133 Amco India Ltd.                                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531557 Amit Securities Ltd.                               29/06/2021   Audited Results 
501630 Anand Projects Ltd                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
515055 Anant Raj Limited                                  30/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
511153 Anjani Foods Limited                               30/06/2021   Audited Results
        Inter alia,  to consider the following businesses:
1. To consider and approve the Audited Financial
 Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31.03.2021.
2. Resignation
 of Ms. R.K. Pooja as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.
3. Appointment
 of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.
4. Any other matters etc.

531223 Anjani Synthetics Limited                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
500013 Ansal Properties & Infrastructure Ltd.             29/06/2021   Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
512091 Anshuni Commercials Ltd.,                          29/06/2021   Audited Results 
539403 Arambhan Hospitality Services Limited              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540135 ARC Finance Limited                                30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
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                                                                     & 
        Inter alia, To Authorise to Board for Borrow Monies
 within the limit prescribed in the section 180(1)(c) of the Companies
 Act, 2013 and approved by the members for the purpose of the business of the Company . 
 
530565 Archana Software Ltd.                              30/06/2021   Independent Director Meeting 
                                                                     & Audited Results                                                                  
532212 Archies Ltd.                                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
531381 Arihant Foundations & Housing Ltd.                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531017 Arihants Securities ltd.                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
506074 Arshiya Limited                                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
507872 Ashnoor Textiles Mills Ltd.                        29/06/2021   Audited Results 
502015 ASI INDUSTRIES LIMITED                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
533227 Asian Hotels (East) Limited                        23/06/2021   Dividend 
542911 Assam Entrade Limited                              30/06/2021   Audited Results
                                                                     & Amalgamation 
                                                                     & A.G.M. 
527007 Atcom Technologies Ltd.                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
517429 Athena Global Technologies Limited                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
519105 AVT Natural Products Ltd.                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 

526594 B. Nanji Enteprises Ltd.                           30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
524516 Bacil Pharma Ltd.                                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
532485 Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd.                     29/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Final Dividend 
531112 BALU FORGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532946 Bang Overseas Ltd                                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539120 Bangalore Fort Farms Limited                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
519353 Bansisons Tea Industries Ltd.                      30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
517246 BCC Fuba India Ltd.,                               30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
539546 Beekay Niryat Limited                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
541178 Benara Bearings and Pistons Limited                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539660 BEST AGROLIFE LIMITED                              30/06/2021   Audited Results
                                                                     & Dividend 
512608 Bhandari Hosiery Exports Ltd.                      23/06/2021   Final Dividend 
531862 Bharat Agri Fert and Realty Ltd                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540700 Bharat Road Network Limited                        29/06/2021   Audited Results 
524534 Bhaskar Agrochemicals Ltd.                         29/06/2021   Audited Results 
533321 Bil Energy Systems Limited                         29/06/2021   Audited Results 
543209 Billwin Industries Limited                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
535620 Binny Mills Limited                                26/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                          (Revised)
513422 Bloom Industries Ltd                               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
500074 BPL Ltd.,                                          29/06/2021   Audited Results 
533543 BROOKS LABORATORIES LIMITED                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
504643 BWL Limited                                        29/06/2021   Audited Results 

532801 Cambridge Technology Enterprises Ltd.              29/06/2021   Audited Results 
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539198 Capfin India Limited                               30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results                                                                     
532282 Castex Technologies Limited                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531682 CAT Technologies Ltd                               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531900 CCL International Ltd                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
534796 CDG PETCHEM LIMITED                                29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
531621 CENTERAC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532413 Cerebra Integrated Technologies Ltd.               30/06/2021   A.G.M. 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
512341 CES Limited                                        30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
504671 Chase Bright Steel Co. Ltd.,                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
519477 CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
506373 Citurgia Biochemicals Ltd.,                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538433 Classic Global Finance & Capital ltd.              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539091 Consecutive Investments & Trading Company Limited  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532941 Cords Cable Industries Limited                     30/06/2021   Audited Results
        Inter alia, to consider 

• Appointment of Women Director (under the category
 of Independent Director) in place of Mrs. Anju Khera who has resigned
 w.e.f. 17th June, 2021.

• Appointment of Independent Director in
 place of Mr. Om Prakash Bhandari who’s office was vacates  due to his
 sudden demise on 24th April, 2021.

526550 Country Club Hospitality & Holidays Ltd            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531624 Country Condo's Ltd                                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
522001 Cranex Ltd.,                                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 

533160 D B REALTY LIMITED                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
543267 Davangere Sugar Company Limited                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539190 Decillion Finance Ltd.                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 
541778 Deep Polymers Limited                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 

539197 Devhari Exports (India) Limited                    01/07/2021 
  
        Inter alia,  to transact the following business:

1. To reclassify the status of Promoter Shareholding into Public Shareholding
subject to approval from shareholders of the Company.
2. Any other business with the permission of the Chair. 

521216 Dhanalaxmi Roto Spinners Ltd.                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
507886 Dhruv Estates Ltd.,                                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531153 Diligent Industries Limited                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540789 Diligent Media Corporation Limited                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532839 Dish TV India Limited                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531553 DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED                            29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
540144 DRA CONSULTANTS LIMITED                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
        Inter alia, to consider 
2. Disclosure of Interest of the Directors.
3. Appointment of Internal Auditor of the company for the F.Y 2021-2022
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4. Appointment of M/s Kunal Dutt & Associates as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company.
5. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

523618 Dredging Corporation of India Ltd.,                29/06/2021   Audited Results 
534674 Ducon Infratechnologies Limited                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538608 Dwitiya Trading Limited                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532365 Dynacons Systems & Solutions Ltd.                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 

500125 E.I.D. Parry (India) Ltd.,                         29/06/2021   Audited Results 
520081 East Coast Steel Ltd                               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540006 EAST WEST HOLDINGS LIMITED                         30/06/2021   Audited Results
        Inter alia, 

2.To Consider and
 approve the re-appointment of CS Naveen Karn of M/s. Naveen Karn & Co
 Practicing Company Secretary as the Secretarial Auditor to conduct the
 Secretarial Audit of the Company for the FY 2021-2022.

3.To Consider
 and approve the re-appointment of M/s. Meenakshi Manish Jain & Associates
 as the  Internal Auditor to conduct Internal Audit of the Company  for
 the FY 2021-2022.

4.Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

542906 Easun Capital Markets Limited                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 

543272 Easy Trip Planners Limited                         26/06/2021   General Purpose
523732 Ecoboard Industries Ltd                            29/06/2021   Audited Results 
532820 E-Land Apparel Limited                             29/06/2021   Audited Results 
504000 Elpro International Ltd.,                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
506180 EMERGENT INDUSTRIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
504351 Empower India Limited                              29/06/2021   Audited Results 
532219 Energy Development Company Ltd.                    30/06/2021   Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results
500246 Envair Electrodyne Ltd.                            30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
537707 ETT Limited                                        29/06/2021   Audited Results 
533109 Euro Multivision Limited                           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
542668 EVANS ELECTRIC LIMITED                             28/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Dividend 
524444 EVEXIA LIFECARE LIMITED                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 

530079 Faze Three Ltd.                                    30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
532666 FCS Software Solutions Ltd.                        29/06/2021   Audited Results 
530213 Fortune International Ltd.                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539839 Franklin Leasing and Finance Limited               30/06/2021   Half Yearly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
539169 Funny Software Limited                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 

513059 G.S. Auto International Ltd.,                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
523277 G.V. Films  Ltd.,                                  30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
504397 Ganesh Holding Ltd.,                               29/06/2021   Audited Results 
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539492 Garbi Finvest Limited                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
530615 Garg Furnace Ltd.                                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
521133 Gem Spinners India Ltd                             29/06/2021   Audited Results 

539407 Generic Engineering Construction and Projects Limited 30/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results
 
506109 Genesys International Corporation Ltd.             29/06/2021   Audited Results 
539206 GENOMIC VALLEY BIOTECH LIMITED                     29/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
542918 Gian Life Care Limited                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 
501848 Global Offshore Services Ltd                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538180 Gold Line International Finvest Limited            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
501111 Gold Rock Investments Ltd.,                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531928 Golden Carpets Limited.                            29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
531913 Gopal Iron & Steels Co.(Gujarat) Lt                29/06/2021   Audited Results 
511543 GSB Finance Ltd.                                   29/06/2021   Audited Results 

532744 GTN Textiles Ltd. (formerly known as GTN Industries Ltd.) 30/06/2021   Audited Results 

523836 Gujarat Raffia Ind. Ltd.,                          29/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
530141 Gyan Developers & Builders Ltd.                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 

538731 HANMAN FIT LIMITED                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 

542682 Harish Textile Engineers Limited                   25/06/2021   
                                                          (Revised)
        Inter alia, to consider, discuss
 and approve the proposal for Issuance and allotment of 10,00,000 Unlisted,
 Unsecured, Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture (NCD) of face value
 of Rs. 100 each, aggregating to Rs. 10 crore (INR Denominated) in one
 or more tranches on private placement basis, we hereby inform you that
 due to unavoidable circumstances, the meeting of the Board of Directors
 of Harish Textile Engineers Limited (“the Company”) has been postponed
 and rescheduled on Friday, 25th June, 2021.  

542682 Harish Textile Engineers Limited                   30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532334 HB Estate Developers Ltd.                          28/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & 
        Inter alia to consider the issuance and allotment of Redeemable Non-Cumulative Non-
Convertible Preference Shares on private placement basis.

  
502133 Hemadri Cements Limited                            29/06/2021   Audited Results 
531178 Hemang Resources Limited                           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
538652 HIND COMMERCE LIMITED                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
505725 Hindustan Everest Tools Ltd.,                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Final Dividend 
500500 Hindustan Motors Ltd.,                             30/06/2021   Audited Results  
513039 Hindusthan Udyog Ltd                               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531661 Hittco Tools Ltd.                                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532799 Hubtown Limited                                    29/06/2021   Audited Results 
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542935 ICL Organic Dairy Products Limited                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540377 IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
511682 IFL Promoters Ltd                                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532414 IKF Technologies Ltd.                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
511208 IL & FS Investment Managers Ltd.                   30/06/2021   Dividend 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
535667 India Finsec Limited                               30/06/2021   Audited Results
        Inter alia:
1- To consider, approve
 and take on record the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial
 Results for the quarter/Year ended 31st March, 2021.  
2- To Consider
 and approve the appointment of Mr. Devi Dass Agarwal (DIN: 09152596)
 as additional Director in the category Non-Executive, Independent Directors
 of the Company.
3- Any other Matter with permission of Chair.  

504731 Indian Bright Steel Co. Ltd.,                      30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
509051 Indian Infotech And Software Ltd.,                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
517526 Inditalia Refcon Ltd.                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
541304 Indo US Bio-Tech Limited                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
521005 Indovation Technologies Limited                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532894 Indowind Energy Ltd.                               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526445 Indrayani Biotech Ltd.                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532305 Ind-Swift Laboratories Ltd.                        29/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                          (Revised)
531841 Indus Finance Limited                              29/06/2021   Audited Results 
541353 Innovators Facade Systems Limited                  30/06/2021   Audited Results   
539692 INTERACTIVE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED             29/06/2021   Audited Results 
530781 International Housing Finance Corpo                30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 

523062 J.J. Finance Corporation Ltd.,                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
530915 J.R. Foods Limited,                                29/06/2021   Audited Results 
507789 Jagsonpal Pharmaceuticals Limited,                 30/06/2021   A.G.M. 
                                                                     & Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
514312 Jaihind Synthetics Ltd.                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
500219 Jain Irrigation Systems Ltd.,                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
570004 Jain Irrigation Systems Ltd.,                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539119 Jain Marmo Industries Ltd.                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
780001 Jaisukh Dealers Limited                            29/06/2021   Audited Results 
542924 Janus Corporation Limited                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Half Yearly Results 
                                                                     & 
        Inter alia,
3. To consider and approve the appointment of M/s. Brajesh Gupta & Co,
 Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor for FY 2020-2021
 & 2021-2022.
4. To Authorize to Board for Borrow Monies within the
 limit prescribed in the section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013
 and approved by the members for the purpose of the business of the Company
5. To Authorize to Board for invest fund of the company or grant
 loans or give guarantee or provide security in respect of loans or otherwise
 within the limit prescribed under the Act and approved by the members
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 of the Company.
6. To consider and approve the appointment of Internal
 Auditor of the Company.

522285 Jayaswal Neco Industries Ltd                       30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
511618 JIK Industries Ltd                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539246 Jyotirgamya Enterprises Limited                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 

511728 K.Z.Leasing & Finance Ltd.                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
511357 Kailash Auto Finance Ltd                           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
539014 Kalpa Commercial Limited                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
511131 Kamanwala Housing Construction Ltd                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
500236 Kanel Industries Limited                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
537784 Karnimata Cold Storage Limited                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531784 KCL Infra Projects Limited                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
530163 Kerala Ayurveda Limited                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
524174 Kesar Petroproducts Ltd                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
533289 Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Limited           29/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results   
514128 Konark Synthetics  Ltd                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 
500248 KRISHNA FILAMENT INDUSTRIES LIMITED                29/06/2021   Audited Results 
531206 Kwality Credit & Leasing Ltd.                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539997 Kwality Pharmaceuticals Limited                    30/06/2021   Half Yearly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 

531842 Lahoti Overseas Ltd.                               30/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
532275 Landmarc Leisure Corporation Ltd.                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540360 LEADING LEASING FINANCE AND INVESTMENT CO. LIMITED 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
517415 Lee & Nee Softwares (Exports) Ltd.                 29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
526604 Lippi Systems Ltd.                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539227 Loyal Equipments Limited                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 

539894 Madhav Infra Projects Limited                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
519279 Madhur Industries Limited                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
511000 Madhusudan Securities Ltd                          30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
505523 Maharashtra Corporation Ltd.                       30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
507938 Manipal Finance Corporation Ltd.,                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
533078 Manjeera Constructions Limited                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
511758 Mansi Finance (Chennai) Ltd                        29/06/2021   Audited Results 
530543 Marg Ltd                                           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
513648 Marg Projects and Infrastructure Limited           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
523566 Martin Burn Ltd                                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531540 Maruti Infrastructure Ltd.                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
534338 Maxheights Infrastructure Limited                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526538 Maximaa Systems ltd.                               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532629 McNally Bharat Engineering Company Limited         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
512415 Mercury Trade Links Ltd.,                          29/06/2021   Audited Results 
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540150 Mewar Hi-Tech Engineering Limited                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532850 MIC Electronics Limited                            30/06/2021   Reduction of Capital 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
526570 Midwest Gold Ltd                                   30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538895 Mihika Industries Ltd.                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 
523373 Mini Diamonds (India) Ltd.                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532140 Mohite Industries Limited                          30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
532078 MONIND LIMITED                                     29/06/2021   Audited Results 
542864 MOUNT HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
532723 MPDL LIMITED                                       29/06/2021   Audited Results 
526299 Mphasis Limited                                    22/07/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
512065 Mrugesh Trading Ltd.,                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526169 Multibase India Ltd                                23/06/2021   Final Dividend 
511200 Munoth Capital Market Ltd                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532895 Nagreeka Capital & Infrastructure Limited          29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
521109 Nagreeka Exports Ltd.                              30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
519455 Narbada Gems and Jewellery Limited                 29/06/2021   Audited Results
        Inter alia,

2. To appoint Secretarial Auditor for the year 2020-21 

3. To take on record the Annual Secretarial Compliance Report as per regulation 24A of SEBI-LODR
 as amended, for the Financial Year 2020-21.

4. To consider, interalia, and approve the AnnualFinancial Statements for the year ended 31stMarch,
 2021;

5. To consider, and note the Audit Report for the quarter and
 year ended 31stMarch, 2021;

6. To consider, interalia, and approve
 the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31stMarch,
 2021;

7. To review and evaluate the performance of the Board, Committees
 and Independent Directors and the policy on terms and conditions for
 appointment of the Independent Directors;
 

539409 NEERAJ PAPER MARKETING LIMITED                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526195 Neogem India Limited                               30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
511658 Nettlinx Ltd.                                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
508867 New Markets Advisory Ltd                           30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
531959 Newtime Infrastructure Limited                     28/06/2021   Audited Results 
535136 NIBE LIMITED                                       28/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                          (Revised)
531465 Nouveau Global Ventures Limited                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526723 NTC INDUSTRIES LIMITED                             29/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                          (Revised)
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539116 O. P. Chains Limited                               30/06/2021   Half Yearly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results
511632 Olympic Management & Financial Serv                29/06/2021   Audited Results 
531496 Omkar Overseas ltd.                                28/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
533632 Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
530135 Optiemus Infracom Limited                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540198 OSIAJEE TEXFAB LIMITED                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 

539352 P. B. Films Limited                                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
523483 Pacific Industries ltd.                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538963 Pact Industries Ltd.                               30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
517230 PAE LTd.                                           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
539121 Palco Metals Limited                               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
541444 Palm Jewels Limited                                28/06/2021   Audited Results 
538860 PANAFIC INDUSTRIALS LTD                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526345 Panjon Ltd.                                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539469 PANORAMA STUDIOS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED             30/06/2021   Audited Results 
507970 Paramount Cosmetics (India) Ltd                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540359 Parmax Pharma Limited                              29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
506128 Parnax Lab Limited                                 30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
514326 Patspin India Ltd.                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 

504132 Permanent Magnets Ltd.                             25/06/2021   Audited Results
        Inter alia, To consider and approve application
 of Reclassification which is received from Shri. Anupkumar Taparia and
 family, Promoter Group.

2. To consider any other matters with the permission of the Chairman.
 
537839 PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
524808 Phyto Chem (India) Ltd.                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532011 Pooja Entertainment and Films Ltd.                 28/06/2021   Audited Results 
519359 Poona Dal And Oil Industries Ltd.                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539178 Positive Electronics Limited                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
511660 Premium Capital Market & Investment                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532748 Prime Focus Limited                                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
530695 Prime Property Development Corporation Ltd.        30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
532387 Pritish Nandy Communications Ltd                   30/06/2021   Audited Results   
526009 Procal Electronics India Ltd                       30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 

530281 Quantum Digital Vision (India) Ltd.                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539962 Quest Financial Services Ltd.                      29/06/2021   Audited Results 

536456 R J BIO-TECH LIMITED                               30/06/2021   Half Yearly Results 
590070 RADAAN MEDIAWORKS (I) LIMITED                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540125 Radhika Jeweltech Limited                          29/06/2021   Half Yearly Results 
542649 Rail Vikas Nigam Limited                           29/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
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531694 Rainbow Foundations Ltd                            30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
530699 Raj Rayon Industries Limited                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
506975 Rajasthan Petro Synthetics Ltd.,                   30/06/2021   Audited Results 
543285 Rajeshwari Cans Limited                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532665 Rajvir Industries Limited                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
541945 Ranjeet Mechatronics Limited                       29/06/2021   Audited Results 
531583 Rap Media Ltd.                                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532918 RATHI BARS LIMITED                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
504903 Rathi Steel & Power Ltd,                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
502473 Relson India Ltd.,                                 29/06/2021   Audited Results 
532687 Repro India Ltd.                                   29/06/2021   Audited Results 
531888 Rexnord Electronics & Controls Ltd.                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539669 RGF Capital Markets Limited                        30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
540082 Riddhi Steel and Tube Limited                      30/06/2021   Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
530251 Risa International Limited                         28/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                                     & Quarterly Results 
542383 Ritco Logistics Limited                            30/06/2021   Audited Results
       Inter alia,  to transact the following business:

1. To take note of General Notice
 of Disclosure of Director Interest
2. To Business review & Impact of
 COVID-19
3. To consider, inter alia, the audited financial results
 of the Company for the Half Year and Year ended 31st March, 2020 along
 with audit report.
4. To take note of the minutes of the meeting of
 Internal Complaints Committee
5. To take note of the minutes of the
 meeting of Independent Directors 
6. To take note of the minutes of
 the meeting of Management & Operations Committee
7. To take note of
 the minutes of the meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committee
8. Any
 other item, if any, with the permission of the chair
 

526407 Ritesh Properties & Industries Ltd                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540843 Rithwik Facility Management Services Limited       29/06/2021   Audited Results 
502448 Rollatainters Ltd.,                                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
542599 Roopshri Resorts Limited                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539922 Rotographics (India) Limited                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539226 RUDRA GLOBAL INFRA PRODUCTS LIMITED                29/06/2021   Audited Results

Inter alia to consider  Re-appointment of Mr. Vinodkumar
 Jangid (DIN:- 07865629) as an Independent Director for Five Years. 

517273 S & S Power Switchgears Ltd.,                      29/06/2021   Audited Results 
536710 S R G SECURITIES FINANCE LIMITED                   30/06/2021   Audited Results 
524636 S.S.Organics Ltd.                                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
530267 Saboo Brothers Ltd.                                29/06/2021   Audited Results 
530461 Saboo Sodium Chloro Ltd.                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532092 Sagar Productions Limited                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
507315 Sakthi Sugars Ltd.                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532713 Sakuma Exports Ltd.                                29/06/2021   Final Dividend 
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                                                                     & Audited Results 
530617 Sampre Nutritions Ltd.                             29/06/2021   Audited Results 
511563 Sanchay Finvest Ltd                                30/06/2021   Audited Results
504918 Sandur Manganese & Iron Ores Ltd.,                 28/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
516096 Sangal Papers Ltd.                                 30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
532435 Sanmit Infra Limited                               30/06/2021   Audited Results
512062 Sanmitra Commercial Ltd.,                          30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
531930 Sarthak Industries Ltd.                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
514412 SARUP INDUSTRIES LIMITED                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
517320 Savant Infocomm Limited                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526081 SC Agrotech Limited                                30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
516110 Scandent Imaging Limited                           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
538857 Scintilla Commercial & Credit  Limited             30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
542753 SEACOAST SHIPPING SERVICES LIMITED                 01/07/2021   Audited Results
                                                          (Revised)  & Dividend 

533605 SETUBANDHAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
524324 Seya Industries Ltd                                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532993 Sezal Glass Limited                                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
512499 Shalimar Productions Ltd.                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531925 Shantanu Sheorey Aquakult ltd.                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539921 Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited             28/06/2021   Audited Results 
540786 SHARIKA ENTERPRISES LIMITED                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538212 SHARP INVESTMENTS LTD                              30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
540221 Shashank Traders Limited                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526839 Shelter Infra Projects Limited                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
543244 Shine Fashions (India) Limited                     30/06/2021   Half Yearly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
539683 Shivkamal Impex Limited                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538795 Shree Ajit Pulp And Paper Ltd.                     29/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 

513127 Shree Narmada Aluminium Industries                 29/06/2021   Audited Results 
540253 Shree Nidhi Trading Co. Ltd.                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
541112 Shreeshay Engineers Limited                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
523309 Shri Gang Industries & Allied Products Limited     29/06/2021   Audited Results 
530295 Shri Rajivlochan Oil Extraction Ltd                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                          (Revised)
531506 Shukra Bullions Limited                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
523790 Shukra Jewellers Limited                           30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
540736 Siddharth Education Services Limited               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526877 Siddheswari Garments Ltd.                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
507998 Simmonds-Marshall Ltd                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
519566 Simran Farms Ltd.                                  30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
502742 Sintex Industries Ltd                              29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
512014 Sobhagya Merchantile Ltd.                          30/06/2021   Audited Results
        Inter alia, To approve remuneration of directors
 for the financial year 2020-2021
4. Appointment of Parag Dasarwar,
 Practicing Company Secretaries, Nagpur, as Secretarial Auditor of the
 Company for Financial Year 2021-2022.
5. Any other business with the permission of Chairperson. 
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538943 Sonal Mercantile Limited                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540174 Southern Infosys Limited                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531982 Spectrum Foods Limited                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 
513414 Splendid Metal Products Limited                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
514248 Sree chem Resins Ltd                               30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
523756 SREI Infrastructure Finance limited                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
514442 Sri KPR Industries Ltd                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 
515081 Sri Vajra Granites Ltd.                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
523222 SRM Energy Limited                                 29/06/2021   Audited Results 
570005 Stampede Capital Limited                           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
531723 Stampede Capital Limited                           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
526231 Standard Surfactants Ltd.                          30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
542760 Sterling and Wilson Solar Limited                  29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
526500 Sterling Green  Woods  Limited                     29/06/2021   Audited Results 

542025 Sun Retail Limited                                 29/06/2021   Preferential Issue of shares 
                                                                     & Audited Results
        Inter alia, to consider:
2) Appoint secretarial auditor
 of the company.
3) Increase in Authorized Share Capital of the Company.
4) Issue
 of Equity Shares via Preferential Issue.
5) Migration of the Company
 from SME Platform of BSE Limited to Main Board of BSE Limited.
6) To
 reconstitute all the Committees of the Company.
7) The change in website
 of the company.
8) Any other Business with the permission of the Chair.
 

512179 Sunteck Realty Ltd                                 29/06/2021   Final Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
        Inter alia, to consider the Enabling resolution for raising
 of funds by way of debt or equity or any other convertible securities
 etc. and through QIP, FPO, rights issue, debt issue, preferential issue,
 etc. or any other mode. 
 

530883 Super Crop Safe Ltd.                               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
540269 SUPER FINE KNITTERS LIMITED                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
780008 Supernova Advertising Limited                      26/06/2021   Audited Results 
526133 Supertex Industries Ltd                            30/06/2021   Audited Results 
511539 Supra Trends Limited                               30/06/2021   Audited Results 
512311 Surabhi Chemicals & Investments Ltd                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539253 Surya India Limited                                28/06/2021   Audited Results 
        Inter alia, to Consider the appointment of Ms. Jagriti Aggarwal
 (Membership No. A45455) as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
 (Key Managerial Personnel) of the Company w.e.f. 1st July, 2021. 

531262 Surya Industrial Corporation Ltd.                  30/06/2021   General Pupose

511185 Suryakripa Finance Ltd.,                           29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
519604 Suryo Foods & Industries Ltd.                      30/06/2021   Audited Results 
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530217 Swojas Energy Foods Ltd.                           29/06/2021   Audited Results 
539278 Symbiox Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.              30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
           Inter alia, To Authorise
 to Board for Borrow Monies within the limit prescribed in the section
 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and approved by the members for
 the purpose of the business of the Company .

524470 Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd.                   30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 

513540 Tamilnadu Steel Tubes Ltd.                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
523419 Tamilnadu Telecommunications Ltd.,                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
533203 TARAPUR TRANSFORMERS LIMITED                       29/06/2021   Audited Results 
538496 Tarini International Limited                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532869 Tarmat Limited                                     29/06/2021   Preferential Issue of shares 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
533216 TECHNOFAB ENGINEERING LIMITED                      30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                          (Revised)    Audited Results 
                                                                    
531628 TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED                           28/06/2021   Audited Results 
530595 TeleCanor Global Limited                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
533941 THOMAS SCOTT (INDIA) LIMITED                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
522171 TMT (India) ltd.                                   30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531771 Towa Sokki Ltd.                                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
        Inter alia, to consider 
2. Evaluation of various alternatives for
 raising capital and finalizing the same.   

513063 Trans-Freight Containers Ltd.,                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
511730 TRC Financial Services Ltd.                        29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
534755 Trio Mercantile & Trading Limited                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532131 Triumph International Finance India                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
505285 Tulive Developers Limited                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526945 Tyroon Tea Co. Ltd.                                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539518 Uday Jewellery Industries Limited.                 29/06/2021   Audited Results 
        Inter alia, To consider to propose the appointment of M/s. Anant Rao
 & Mallik, Chartered Accountant (Firm registration No. 006266S) as Statutory
 Auditors of the Company for approval of Members at ensuing Annual General
 Meeting who will hold the office for 5 years. 

533644 Ujaas Energy Limited                               30/06/2021    Audited Results 
512595 Unimode Overseas Ltd.                              30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
526113 Uniroyal Marine Exports Ltd.                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538610 Unison Metals Ltd                                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
531867 Unitech International Ltd                          30/06/2021   Audited Results 
514282 Uniworth International ltd.                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
514144 Uniworth Ltd.,                                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
512408 Uniworth Securities Limited                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 
500138 Uniworth Textiles Ltd.                             30/06/2021   Audited Results 

532867 V2 Retail Limited                                  28/06/2021   Audited Results 
                                                          (Revised)
532320 Vaarad Ventures Ltd                                30/06/2021   Audited Results 
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513397 Vallabh Steels ltd                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539761 Vantage Knowledge Academy Limited                  30/06/2021   Audited Results 
538634 Vasundhara Rasayans Ltd.                           30/06/2021   Dividend 
                                                                     & Audited Results
543241 Veer Global Infraconstruction Limited              28/06/2021   Audited Results 
516098 Ventura Textiles Ltd.                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
506103 Victoria Enterprises Limited                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
519307 Vikas WSP Ltd.                                     30/06/2021   Audited Results 
512517 Vinayak Vanijya Ltd.,                              30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539167 Virat Leasing Limited                              30/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
531126 Virtualsoft Systems Ltd.                           30/06/2021   Audited Results 
532721 Visa Steel Limited                                 30/06/2021   Audited Results 
524711 Vista Pharmaceuticals Ltd.                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
539222 VMV Holidays Limited                               30/06/2021   Audited Results

 
513713 White Organic Agro Limited                         30/06/2021   Audited Results 
542667 White Organic Retail Limited                       30/06/2021   Audited Results 
519224 William Magor & Company Limited                    30/06/2021   Audited Results 
526586 Wim Plast Ltd.                                     02/07/2021   
        Inter alia, to consider
 and approve requests from persons forming part of ‘Promoter and Promoter
 Group’ for reclassification of their status to ‘Public’ category, subject
 to necessary approvals. 
526525 WORLDWIDE ALUMINIUM LIMITED                        30/06/2021   Audited Results 

512553 Zenith Exports Ltd.                                30/06/2021   Voluntary Delisting of Shares 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
531845 ZENITH STEEL PIPES AND  INDUSTRIES LIMITED         29/06/2021   Quarterly Results 
                                                                     & Audited Results 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                       BOARD DECISION                                  Page No: 15
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Code                       Company Name                    DATE OF        PURPOSE
No.                                                        Meeting
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
523204 Aban  Offshore Ltd.,                               21/06/2021  

        inter alia,
1.In view of  the losses suffered, the Directors do not recommend any  dividend  for the 
year ended 31st March 2021.2.Re-appointment of  Mr  C  P Gopalkrishnan as  Deputy 
Managing Director of  the Company for  a further period of five years from 01.08.2021 to 
31.07.2026 3.The Thirty fifth Annual General Meeting of  the Company will be  held 
through Video Conferencing ("VC") / Other Audio-Visual  Means ("OAVM") on  Monday, 
the 20th September 2021at 10.15 A.M.

532172 Adroit Infotech Limited                            23/06/2021  Reduction of Capital 

        inter alia, is as under:
1. Approve the revised Draft Scheme of Reduction of Share Capital.
In supersession of the resolution passed earlier, the Board considered and approved the revised
Draft Scheme of Reduction of Share Capital, pursuant to which the Company shall reduce its fully
Paid-up Equity Share Capital, subject to necessary applicable approvals, as under:
Pre-Reduction Paid-Up Capital of the Company –
Rs.18,26,73,720/- (Rupees Eighteen Crores Twenty-Six Lakhs Seventy-Three Thousand Seven
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Hundred and Twenty only) divided into 1,82,67,372 (One Crore Eighty Two Lakhs Sixty-Seven
Thousand Three Hundred and Seventy-Two) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.
Post-Reduction Paid-Up Capital of the CompanyRs.6,31,15,720/- (Rupees Six Crore Thirty-One Lakhs Fifteen Thousand Seven Hundred and
Twenty only) divided into 63,11,572 (Sixty-Three Lakhs Eleven Thousand Five Hundred and
Seventy-Two) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.

532749 Allcargo Logistics Ltd                             23/06/2021  

        Inter alia, approved:

Approved raising of funds upto Rs.1 ,000 crores by way of an issuance of Secured/Unsecured 
NonConvertible Debentures and/or Bonds on a private placement basis in one or more tranche(s) from time
to time, subject to approval of the Members at the ensuing 28th Annual General Meeting of the
Company.
(iii) Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board considered
and approved the re-appointment of Mr Adarsh Hedge (DIN: 00035040) as Joint Managing Director of
the Company for a term of 5 years with effect from July 01, 2021 , subject to the approval of the
Members at the ensuing General Meeting of the Company as per applicable provisions of Companies
Act, the 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 

                                                                     
526173 Andrew Yule & Company Ltd                          23/06/2021   

        Inter alia, The Board did not recommend Final Dividend for the financial year 2020-21. 

508869 Apollo Hospitals Enterprises Ltd.,                 23/06/2021  

        Inter alia, The Board of Directors recommended a dividend of Rs.3/- per share (60% of face value of
Rs.5/- per share) for the financial year ended 315t March 2021, on the paid up equity shares
of the Company subject to the approval of the members at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting of the Company. 

533227 Asian Hotels (East) Limited                        23/06/2021   

        Inter alia, due to  Covid-19 pandemic and the long lockdown declared by the government has created 
uncertainty and unpredictability for the Company. Therefore, the Board has decided not to recommend any dividend 
for the financial year ended 2020-21 due to inadequate profits

540975 Aster DM Healthcare Limited                        22/06/2021  

        inter alia,,
1.The 13th Annual General Meeting (''AGM'') of the Company shall be held on August 13, 
2021. The cut-off date for determining the eligibility of shareholders to vote on the 
resolutions proposed at the 13th AGM of the Company has been fixed as August 06, 2021

531310 Available Finance Ltd.                             22/06/2021  

        inter alia,approved
1.The Appointment of Mr. Sahive Alam Khan, as an Additional Director in the category 
Independent Director (DIN: 09179685) of the company w.e.f 22nd June 2021.

512608 Bhandari Hosiery Exports Ltd.                      23/06/2021  
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        Inter alia, approved:

1.  Recommended a final dividend of Re 0.01/- per Equity Share (i.e. l%) having Face Value
of Re 1/- (Rupees One Only) each for the Financial Year 2020-2021, The Final Dividend
will be paid after approval of the Members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company.
3. Appointment of Mr. Rajeev Bhambri as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the
Financial Year 2021-22 withthe immediate effect. (Brief profile)
                                                                     

540023 COLORCHIPS NEW MEDIA LIMITED                       22/06/2021  

        inter alia,approved
1. Appointed Mrs. Putcha Sarada, Practicing Company Secretary with C.P  no.8735 as 
Secretarial Auditor of  the  Company. 

531216 Comfort Intech Ltd                                 21/06/2021  

        inter alia, approved
1. Investing Surplus funds in any of the Group Company through Right Issue, Bonus 
Issue and Conversion of Loans into various Securities through Private Placement.

514030 Deepak Spinners Ltd.,                              23/06/2021   

        Inter alia, Recommended a dividend of Rs 2/- (Rupees Two Only) per equity share of Rs. 10/- each
equivalent to 20% (Twenty Percent) on paid up equity share capital of the Company for the
year ended on 31st March 2021. The dividend will be subject to approval of the shareholders
in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

538902 Dhunseri Tea & Industries Ltd                      23/06/2021  

        Inter alia, approved:

1. Convening of 24th Annual General Meeting of the Company on Thursday, the
23rd September, 2021.

3. The Board has recommended a dividend of 50% (Rs. 5/- per equity share of Rs. 10/- each) for
the year 2020-21, subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing 24th Annual
General Meeting.

                                                                    
517477 Elnet Technologies Ltd.                            23/06/2021  

        Inter alia, The board of directors has recommended a dividend on Equity shares@ 14% (i.e., Rs. 1.4 per
equity share of Rs. 10 each) for the financial year ended March 31, 2021

509525 Empire Industries Ltd.,                            23/06/2021  

        Inter alia,  the Board recommended to the Shareholders a Dividend of Rs. 25/- per Equity Share 
of Rs. 10/- each for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2021.

532216 HB Stockholdings Ltd.                              21/06/2021  

        inter alia,
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1 Adopted the Secretarial Audit Report and Secretarial Compliance Report for the financial 
year 2020-21 issued by practicing Company Secretary (PCS) in terms of Regulation 24A of 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMD1/27/2019 Dated 
08th February, 2019.
2. Considered and approved dissolution of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.
3. Considered and approved amendment in Code of Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring 
and Reporting of Trading by Designated Persons.

500184 Himadri Speciality Chemical Ltd.                   22/06/2021  

inter-alia has considered and approved the following:
1. The Board shall elect a non-executive director who is not related to Managing Director & Chief
Executive Officer as chairman of the Board with immediate effect i.e., effective from today’s
meeting, until appointment of regular chairman by the Board/general meeting, hence there will be
no regular chairman of the Board for the time being and Mr. Bankey Lal Choudhary (DIN00173792), 
an executive director, shall cease to be the Chairman with immediate effect i.e.,
effective from today’s meeting.
2. Upon recommendation of Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors has
appointed Mr. Girish Paman Vanvari (DIN: 07376482), as an Additional Director in the capacity
of Independent Director of the Company w. e. f 22 June 2021 and who shall hold the office as such
up to the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
Further, Mr. Vanvari has also been appointed as the Independent Director of the Company for a
term of 5 consecutive years w.e.f. 22 June 2021, subject to approval of members at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

515145 Hindusthan National Glass & Industr                21/06/2021  

        inter alia,
1.Appointed Shri Mukund Chandak as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the 
Company w.e.f 19th June, 2021 pursuant to recommendation by the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Company. Information pursuant to Regulation 30 of the 
Listing Regulations read with SEBI Circular Ref. CIR/CFD/CMD/4/2015 dated 9th 
September, 2015.

2.Fixed the date of 75th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of the Company 
to be held on 18th  September, 2021.

3.Fixed the dates of closure of the Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of 
the Company from 11th September 2021 to 18th September, 2021 (both  days inclusive) for 
the purpose of 75th AGM of the Company. 

532777 Info Edge(India) Ltd.                              21/06/2021   

        inter alia,
(i)Annual General Meeting & Book ClosureApproved  date of  the  26th  Annual  General 
Meeting  to  be  held on  Friday,  August  27,  2021.  It  further approved  the  book  closure  
from  Saturday,  August  21,  2021  to  Friday,  August  27,  2021,  both  daysinclusive, for 
the purpose of Annual General Meeting of the Company.
 
538837 Jeevan Scientific Technology Limited               23/06/2021   

        Inter alia, approved:

Dividend of 5% i.e., Rs. 0.50/- per share subject to approval of shareholders.
4, Granting of 9,00,000 options to the eligible employees of the company pursuant to JSTL ESOP Scheme 2016.
5. Appointment of Mrs, Snigdha Mothukuri as Chief Executive Officer of the Company
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6. Appointment of Mr. Y. Nageswara Rao as Additional Director (Executive Category) of the company.
7. Appointment of M/s. K.P & Associates as Internal Auditors of the company for Financial Year 2021-22. 

8. Appointment of M/s. S.S. Reddy & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, as a
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for Financial Year 2021-22.
9. Resignation of Mr. Rajendra Prasad Muppavarapu as Whole-time Director and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company. 

532067 Kilpest India Ltd.                                 23/06/2021   

        Inter alia approved:

1. The Board of Directors of the Company have recommended a final dividend of 100/0, Re.
1/- i.e. per equity share of face value of Rs. 10/ each for the FY 2020-21 which is
subject to approval of the shareholders at the ensuring Annual General Meeting.

2. The Board of Directors of the Company have also recommended a special interim
dividend of Rs. 8/- per equity share of face value of Rs. 10/ each for the FY 202I-22,
being declared, thus taking a total dividend payout of RE 9l- per equity share.

                                                                    
530577 Ladderup Finance Ltd.                              23/06/2021   

        Inter alia, approved:

1.  Amended Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating, Monitoring and Reporting
of Trading by Designated Person (Prohibition on Insider Trading Policy)
4. Amended the policy on Related Party Transaction.
5. Notice of 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on 22nd
September, 2021.
6. Re-Appointment of Mjs. D.Y. Associates, Chartered Accountants as Internal Aud~tor of the
Company for the Financial Year 2021-22.
The brief details of Internal Auditor as required under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligation
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 is enclosed herewith as Annexure-A.
7. Re-Appointment of Mjs. Jajodia and Associates, Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of
the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. 

8. Re-appointment of Mr. TV Rao (DIN 05273533) as an Independent Director of the Company
for his second term up to 3 consecutive years at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) of
the Company, subject to approval of the shareholders.
The brief details of Mr. T V Rao as required under Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligation &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 is enclosed herewith as Annexure-C.
9. Re-appointment of Mr. Manoj Singrodia (DIN 01501529) as a Non-Executive Director of the
Company who retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company, subject to approval of the shareholders.
The brief details of Mr. Manoj Singrodia as required tJnder Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing
Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 is enclosed herewith as Annexure-D.
10. Revision in Remuneration of Mr. Sunil Goyal, Managing Director of the Company from Rs.
96,00,000 p.a. to Rs. 78,00,000 p.a: at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company, subject to approval of the shareholders. 

539275 Mangalam Seeds Limited                             21/06/2021  

        inter alia,has considered and approved the constitution of CSR 
Committee and adopt CSR policy.
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533152 MBL INFRASTRUCTURES LIMITED                        23/06/2021   

        Inter alia, approved:

1.  Considered and approved appointment/re-designation of Mr. Surender Aggarwal (DIN:
07272927) as Whole Time Director /Executive Director of the Company w.e.f.
23.06.2021 upto 30.09.2022, liable to retire by rotation, subject to approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of the Company. His brief
profile is enclosed as Annexure-1
Mr. Surender Aggarwal is not related to any existing Directors of the Company and is
not debarred from holding the office of Director by virtue of any order passed by SEBI
or any such authority.

2. Considered and approved the proposal for obtaining an enabling approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing AGM of the Company for raising of funds upto Rs. 300
crores (Rupees Three Hundred Crores Only) through issue of securities, whether
denominated in Indian Rupee and/or foreign currency(ies), either by way of public
issue or private placement (including through a qualified institutions placement) or
any other mode, in one or more tranches, as permitted under the Companies Act, 2013
and/or SEBI Regulations. Please note that should there be any specific/definitive
proposal for fund raising being considered by the Board of Directors in future, based
on the aforesaid proposed enabling resolution, intimation to the Stock Exchange(s),
as may be required, shall be given. 

3. Approved to convene the 26th AGM of the members of the Company on Saturday,
7th August, 2021 through Video Conferencing ("VC")/ Other Audio-Visual Means
("OAVM") facility, in accordance with the relevant circulars issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and the Securities and Exchange Board of India

511740 Mehta Housing Finance Ltd.                         23/06/2021  

        inter alia, approved
1. the appointment of M/s. Rohit Bajpai & Associates, 
(M.No: 18490, C.P.No. 6559) Company Secretaries as a Secretarial Auditor for FY 2020-21 of 
the Company.

5.To consider and approve the appointment of M/s. Sanjay Dayalji Kukadia, 
(M.No: 20674, C.P. No.11308) Practicing Company Secretaries as a Scrutinizer of E-voting 
of 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

6.Adoption & Approval of New Object 
Clause III (A) of the Company and Subsequent Amendmentin Memorandum of 
Association of the Company. 

7 Shifting of registered office to a place "outside the local 
limits and city of the existing place butunder the same state and same jurisdiction of the 
registrar of companie$" and subsequent amendmeirt in Memorandum and Articles of 
association of the company. 

8. Decided to conduct the 27th Annual General Meeting on 
Tuesday, 20th day of July, 2021 at the registered office of the Company.

                                                                    
500450 MPIL CORPORATION LIMITED                           23/06/2021   

        Inter alia approved:
Recommended a Dividend of 12 % (% 1.20 only) per equity shares of %. 10/- for the financial year ended March 31, 2021. 
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526169 Multibase India Ltd                                23/06/2021   

        Inter alia, Recommended Final Dividend @20% i.e Rs. 2 per equity share on 1,26,20,000 no. of Equity
Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each, for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021, subject to
the approval of shareholders of the Company and if approved by the shareholders aggregating to
approximate cash outflow of Rs. 252.40 lacs

512489 Oasis Securities Limited                           23/06/2021   

        Inter alia,  No Dividend was recommended by the Board for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 

530175 Odyssey Technologies Ltd.                          21/06/2021  

        inter alia,
1) Approval of Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31s March 
2021:-The Audited Financial Statements of the company which comprise the Balance Sheet 
as at March 31,2021, and theStatement of Profit And Loss, (including the Statement of 
Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes InEquity and Statement of Cash 
Flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements including asummary 
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information have been reviewed 
by the AuditCommittee and placed before the Board of Directors in their meeting held 
today. The same are approved and takenon record by the Board. The Board did not 
recommend any dividend.

2) Approval of Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 3lst March 2021:-
The Standalone Audited Financial Results of the company in compliance with Ind-AS for 
the quarter and year endedon 31st March 202L along with Audit Report pursuant to 
Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & DisclosureRequirements) Regulations, 2015 
issued by M/s. Sekar & Co., Chartered Accountants, Chennai, (Firm Registration.No. 
016269S), Satutory Auditors of the Company have been reviewed by the Audit Committee 
and placed before theBoard of Directors in their meeting held today .The same are 
approved and taken on record by the Board.

503031 Peninsula Land Limited                             22/06/2021 

        inter alia,
1.The proposal of raising funds by way of issuing Non-Convertible Debentures on Private 
Placement basis during the FY 2021-22.

523539 Precision Wires India ltd.,                        23/06/2021   
 
        Inter alia, approved:

1.         On the fully paid Equity Share of Rs. 5/- each, Final Dividend @40 % i.e. Rs.2 was declared,
payable to the members within 30 days of approval in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

2.. To Obtain additional non funding based facility of Rs. 25 crore (Rupees Twenty Five Crore)
from ICICI Bank Limited and also an additional Rs. 25 crore (Rupees Twenty Five Crore)
unsecured ad-hoc LC limit from HDFC Bank Limited.

3.     Re-appointment of Shri. Mahendra Mehta, as Chairman and Managing Director of the Company
for a period of one year from 01.10.2021 to 30.09.2022, subject to approval of the Shareholders
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in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

511557 Pro Fin Capital Services Ltd                       22/06/2021   

        Inter alia, transacted the following:

1.   The Board has not recommended dividend for the financial year ended 31st March
2021.

2.      Appointment and fixation of remuneration of M/s. Vandana Sharma Practicing
Chartered Accountants, an Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year
2021-22

4.   Appointment and fixation of remuneration of CS Lakshminarayan Krishnamoorthy,
Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the
Financial Year 2021-22. 

526823 Rajeswari Infrastructure Limited                   21/06/2021   

        inter alia, approved:
.
1. Appointed Mr.M.Damodaran as Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year 2020-2021.

2..Appointed Mr.Sasikumar Munusamy as Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2021-
2022.
 
540961 Shiva Mills Limited                                23/06/2021  

        Inter alia, have recommended a dividend of Re.1/- per share for every one equity
share of Rs.10/- each, for the Financial Year 2020-2021.

The Board of Directors have considered and approved the re-appointment of M/s VKS
Aiyer & Co, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn No. 000066S) as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for a further period of 5 years to audit the Accounts of the Company
from 1.4.2021 to 31.3.2026.
The aforesaid appointment is subject to approval of Members in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting (AGM).

                                                                  
503863 Shree Manufacturing Co. Ltd.,                      22/06/2021  

        inter alia, approved
1. Appointment of Payal Tachak & Associates,Practising Company Secretary as the 
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2020-2021.

2. Appointment of Mr. Vishal Chavda as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2021-22.
 
534425 Speciality Restaurants Limited                     23/06/2021  

        Inter alia, approved;

Approved the re-appointment of Mrs. Suchhanda Chattedee as Whole-time
Director (designated as Director - Interior and Design) of the Company with effect
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fromJuly 1, 2021 for a further period of three years on such terms and conditions as
decided, subject to the approval of the members of the Company at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting ("AGM").

531628 TEJASSVI AAHARAM LIMITED                           22/06/2021   

        Inter alia, has transacted the following matters
1. The Appointment of Mr. Soman Shyamkumar, (DIN: 09098976) as an Additional director and Managing Directorofthe
company with effect from June 22, 2021, subject to the approval of the Shareholders of the Companyat a general
meeting.
The Appointment of Mr. Chinnathambi Vinothkumar, (DIN: 09098986) as an Additional director (Independent and
Non-Executive director) of the companywith effect from June 22, 2021, subject to the approval of the Shareholders of
the Companyat a general meeting.
Mr. Govindarajulu Bakthavatsalu has resigned as the Additional Director of the Companydue to personal reasons. The
Board accepted resignation of Mr. Govindarajulu Bakthavatsalu effective fromthe closing hours of, June 24,2, 2021.

536565 Trimurthi Limited                                  21/06/2021 

        inter alia, approved:
1.  Re-appointment of Mr. Natwarlal Ramgopal Modani, Non-Executive Independent 
director for second term of 5 (five) consecutive years.

3. Directors' Report along with Management Discussion and Analysis Report.

4. Appointment of M/s. PCN & Associates as Internal Auditors of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2021-22

532505 UCO Bank                                           23/06/2021  

        Inter alia, approved the proposal for raising of Tier II capital upto Rs.500 crore.

512060 Ventura Guaranty Ltd.,                             23/06/2021 

        Inter alia, The Board recommended a Final Dividend of Rs. 4.5/- per Equity Share on 31,94,800 fully paid up
Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each for the financial year 2020-21 which shall be subject to
the approval of the Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company

512064 VISHVPRABHA VENTURES LIMITED                       22/06/2021   Rights Issue

        Inter alia, approved:

This is furtherance to our letter dated November 12, 2020 and November 13, 2020
where Board of Directors had approved the the issuance of equity shares (fully
paid-up or partly paid-up), of the Company as is permitted under the Securities and
Exchange Board (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
as amended ("SEBI ICDR Regulations"), on rights basis to eligible shareholders of
the Company as on the record date (to be decided subsequently) for an aggregate
amount not exceeding Rs.4.41 Crore (Rupees Four Crore Forty one lakhs only) (the
"Issue") in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum of
Association and the Articles of Association of the Company, SEBI ICDR Regulations,
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the listing agreement executed with the Stock
Exchanges, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Securities
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Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, the Consolidated FDI Policy of 2017 and the
Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules and regulations made
thereunder, including the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments)
Rules, 2019, each as amended

Further, has approved the Draft Letter of Offer filling at BSE Limited for principle
approval regarding right issue of equity shares of Company
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                        General Information                                             Page No:19
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
            HOLIDAY(S) INFORMATION
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
21/07/2021 Bakri Id                                           Wednesday      Trading & Bank Holiday
16/08/2021 Pateti                                             Monday         Bank Holiday
19/08/2021 Muharram                                           Thursday       Trading & Bank Holiday
10/09/2021 Ganesh Chaturthi                                   Friday         Trading & Bank Holiday
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SETTLEMENT PROGRAMS FOR                                                                                Page No:20

                              DEMATERIALISED SECURITIES

SETT.             PARTICULARS                 NO DELIVERY PERIOD    TRADING DAY     PROPOSED SETTLEMENT
  NO.                                        PHYSICAL IN COMP. ROLL                 PAY-IN DAY / PAY-OUT DAY
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
DR-056/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  16/06/2021-03/07/2021  21/06/2021          23/06/2021
DR-057/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  17/06/2021-04/07/2021  22/06/2021          24/06/2021
DR-058/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  18/06/2021-05/07/2021  23/06/2021          25/06/2021
DR-059/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  21/06/2021-08/07/2021  24/06/2021          28/06/2021
DR-060/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  22/06/2021-09/07/2021  25/06/2021          29/06/2021
DR-061/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  23/06/2021-10/07/2021  28/06/2021          30/06/2021
DR-062/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  24/06/2021-11/07/2021  29/06/2021          01/07/2021
DR-063/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  25/06/2021-12/07/2021  30/06/2021          02/07/2021
DR-064/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  28/06/2021-15/07/2021  01/07/2021          05/07/2021
DR-065/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  29/06/2021-16/07/2021  02/07/2021          06/07/2021
DR-066/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  30/06/2021-17/07/2021  05/07/2021          07/07/2021
DR-067/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  01/07/2021-18/07/2021  06/07/2021          08/07/2021
DR-068/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  02/07/2021-19/07/2021  07/07/2021          09/07/2021
DR-069/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  05/07/2021-22/07/2021  08/07/2021          12/07/2021
DR-070/2021-2022  Dematerialised Securities  06/07/2021-23/07/2021  09/07/2021          13/07/2021
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                    NO DELIVERY FOR DEMATERIALISED SECURITIES                                             Page No: 21
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  NO DELIVERY LIST FOR DEMATERIALISED SECURITIES SETT.NO 059/2021-2022 (P.E. 24/06/2021)
               NO DELIVERY PERIOD FOR DEMAT IN COMPULSORY ROLLING: 25/06/2021 TO 01/07/2021
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                            ND Setl  No Delivery  ND Setl  No Delivery  Delivery
Code No.     Company Name                                       B.C./R.D.    Start      Start       End       End      Settlement
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total:0
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---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                    NO DELIVERY FOR PHYSICAL SECURITIES                                             Page No: 22
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  NO DELIVERY LIST FOR PHYSICAL SECURITIES SETT.NO 059/2021-2022 (P.E. 24/06/2021)
               NO DELIVERY PERIOD FOR PHYSICAL IN COMPULSORY ROLLING: 21/06/2021 TO 08/07/2021
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                            ND Setl  No Delivery  ND Setl  No Delivery  Delivery
Code No.     Company Name                                       B.C./R.D.    Start      Start       End       End      Settlement
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total:0
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Total No of Scrips:0
NOTE : Code Number starts with '5' relates to Fully paid shares    BC - Book Closure
                                                                   RD - Record Date
  Code Number starts with '7' relates to Preference shares         ** - First N.D./X.D.Settlement
  Code Number starts with '8' relates to Partly paid shares     
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Provisional Ex-date For The Scrips Where No Delivery Period Is Abolished
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                      BC/  Book Closure/
 SrNo.  Code No.    Company Name      RD   Record Date    Ex-Date     Settlement From
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    1    500180     HDFC BANK LT      RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
    2    500405     SUPREME PET       BC   29/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
    3    505703     DECCAN BEARI      BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
    4    507488     G M BREWERIE      BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
#   5    507794     KHAIT CHEM F      BC   01/07/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
    6    523151     OTCO INTERNA      BC   29/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
    7    524394     VIMTA LABS L      RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
#   8    524558     NEULAND LAB       BC   01/07/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
    9    532735     RSYSTEMINT        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   10    533018     SIMPLEX MIL       BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   11    533019     SIMPLEX PAP       BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
#  12    540143     SAGARSOFT         BC   01/07/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
#  13    540777     HDFCLIFE          RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
   14    541145     H1208D39DG        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   15    541146     H1208D39DD        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   16    541147     H1208D39DQ        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   17    541148     H1208D39RG        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   18    541149     H1208D39RD        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   19    541150     H1208D39RQ        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   20    541359     T54AA             RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   21    541360     T54AC             RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   22    541361     T54AB             RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   23    541362     T54AD             RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   24    541513     IPRU3113          BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   25    541515     IPRU3114          BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   26    541518     IPRU3115          BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   27    541519     IPRU9315          BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   28    541520     IPRU9316          BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   29    541521     IPRU9317          BC   30/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   30    541533     D36MS233RG        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   31    541534     D36MS233RR        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   32    541535     D36MS233RQ        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   33    541536     D36MS233DG        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
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   34    541568     D36MS235RG        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   35    541569     D36MS235RR        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   36    541570     D36MS235RQ        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   37    541571     D36MS235DG        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   38    541591     T55BA             RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   39    541592     T55BC             RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   40    541593     T55BB             RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   41    541594     T55BD             RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
#  42    541729     HDFCAMC           BC   01/07/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
#  43    542857     GREENPANEL        BC   01/07/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
#  44    543227     HAPPSTMNDS        BC   01/07/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   45    719018     BFL30620          RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
#  46    719025     BOBFS2720         RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
   47    720011     NABA1121          RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   48    720018     STL5121           RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   49    720041     BHFL110121        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   50    720513     MFL30321          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   51    720522     CPCL30321         RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   52    720523     BOBFSL30321       RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   53    720527     JBCPL31321        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   54    720531     KEC5421           RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   55    720532     RIL5421           RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   56    720533     RIL05421          RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   57    720537     SAIL7APR21        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   58    720557     APSEZ9621         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   59    720562     RCL12421          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
#  60    720610     SEIL26421         RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   61    720707     APLAT170521       RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   62    720763     IHFC250521        RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   63    720802     RIL310521         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   64    720803     NHB310521         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
#  65    720823     IOCL3621          RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
#  66    720943     KMPL220621        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
#  67    890148     ABFRLPP           RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
   68    935132     1015STFC21        RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   69    935136     971STFC21         RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   70    935142     0STFC2021         RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   71    936228     893STFCL23        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   72    936230     903STFCL28        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   73    936232     91STFCL21         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   74    936234     93STFCL23         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   75    936236     94STFCL28         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   76    936238     0STFCL21F         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   77    936522     875LTFL24         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   78    936524     889LTFL24         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   79    936530     884LTFL29         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   80    936532     898LTFL29         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   81    936564     848LTFL24         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   82    936566     866LTFL24         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   83    936576     852LTFL27         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   84    936578     87LTFL27          RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   85    937043     792TCH25          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   86    937045     801TCH25          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   87    937051     801TCH28          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   88    937053     81TCHF28          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   89    947510     RCL14JUL11C       RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   90    949798     1019RCL24B        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
#  91    949829     1025RRVPN26       RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022

Page 29



bu230621.txt
   92    950595     1275SCNL23        RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
   93    950741     870PFC2023        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
   94    950742     870PGC2028        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
#  95    952414     716PFC2025        RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
   96    953092     1370AFP21A        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
#  97    954380     10IREL22A         RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
   98    954408     877LTIDFL26       RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
   99    954415     855BFL21B         RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
  100    954429     885RCL21          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  101    954432     EARCB1G601A       RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  102    954434     EARCB1G601C       RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  103    954448     885BFL26          RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  104    954729     797PGCIL21        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  105    954730     797PGCIL26        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  106    954731     797PGCIL31        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  107    955584     71PFC27           RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  108    956705     772NSPCL22        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  109    956707     714NHAI47         RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
  110    956714     78LTFL29          RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
  111    956732     795IIL24          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  112    956736     792IIL22          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  113    957380     985DCB28          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  114    957393     775NABARD33       RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
  115    957443     91ABHFL26B        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  116    957469     15PIPL22          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  117    957636     925ABFL25A        RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
  118    957830     139FMFPL23        RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  119    958103     88034KMPL21       RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  120    958118     0JFARCL21         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  121    958517     95PCHFL22         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  122    958721     18SPSIL24         RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
  123    958832     762HUDCO22        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  124    958895     734PGCIL24        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  125    958896     734PGCIL29        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  126    958897     734PGCIL34        RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  127    958956     115VCPL21         RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
  128    959218     985TILPER         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
# 129    959568     118CIFCPL23       RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
  130    959598     955IIDL25         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  131    959734     585BORL23         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
# 132    959739     785PCHFL22        RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
# 133    959740     10VFPL22          RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
  134    959746     104NACL23         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
# 135    959748     69MRHFL22         RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
# 136    959749     745MRHFL23        RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
# 137    959750     775MRHFL25        RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
# 138    959753     825CGCL22         RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
  139    959754     857IIL30          RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
# 140    959756     825BOBPER         RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
# 141    959759     105PDL23          RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
  142    959761     116AFPL23         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  143    959762     795LTFL25         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  144    959763     79LTFL24          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
# 145    959764     95NACL22          RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
# 146    959766     94MHFL23          RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
  147    959776     18PIPL22          RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  148    959785     84MFL23           RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
  149    959793     985KFIL22         RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
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  150    960193     4LBPL23           RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  151    960404     785STFC23         RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  152    960415     116284PFS24       RD   28/06/2021    25/06/2021  060/2021-2022
  153    972702     NEEP15DEC11       RD   29/06/2021    28/06/2021  061/2021-2022
# 154    973042     105AML23          RD   01/07/2021    30/06/2021  063/2021-2022
  155    973106     15BFL25           RD   30/06/2021    29/06/2021  062/2021-2022
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Note: # New Additions Total New Entries : 27
Total:155
File to download: proxd059.txt
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Final Ex-date For The Settlement Where No Delivery Period Is Abolished from 059/2021-2022 Firstday: 24/06/2021
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                      BC/  Book Closure/
 SrNo.  Code No.    Company Name      RD   Record Date    Ex-Date
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
    1    524200     VINATI ORGAN      BC   26/06/2021    24/06/2021
    2    532779     TORNT POWER       RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
    3    532850     MIC ELECTRON      RD   26/06/2021    24/06/2021
    4    532921     ADANI PORTS       RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
    5    533506     INVENTURE         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
    6    540663     H1430D38DG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
    7    540664     H1430D38DD        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
    8    540665     H1430D38DQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
    9    540666     H1430D38RG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   10    540667     H1430D38RD        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   11    540668     H1430D38RQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   12    541363     H1134D40DG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   13    541365     H1134D40DD        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   14    541367     H1134D40DQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   15    541369     H1134D40RG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   16    541371     H1134D40RD        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   17    541373     H1134D40RQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   18    541463     H1119D40DG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   19    541464     H1119D40DD        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   20    541465     H1119D40DQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   21    541467     H1119D40RG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   22    541469     H1119D40RD        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   23    541470     H1119D40RQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   24    541511     H1113D41DG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   25    541512     H1113D41DQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   26    541514     H1113D41RG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   27    541516     H1113D41RD        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   28    541517     H1113D41RQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   29    541558     IPRU3134          BC   28/06/2021    24/06/2021
   30    541559     IPRU9336          BC   28/06/2021    24/06/2021
   31    541575     IDFTP154RH        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   32    541576     IDFTP154DG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   33    541577     IDFTP154RG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   34    541579     H1099D41DG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   35    541580     H1099D41DD        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   36    541581     H1099D41DQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   37    541584     H1099D41RG        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   38    541586     H1099D41RD        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   39    541587     H1099D41RQ        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   40    542066     ATGL              RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   41    719000     SBICARDS266       RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   42    719003     PTC29620          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
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   43    719998     KEC301220         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   44    720000     FFSL301220        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   45    720033     BHFL80121         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   46    720046     ISEC11121         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   47    720308     RIL25221          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   48    720518     BHEL30321         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   49    720524     TCIL30321         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   50    720526     IFPL31321         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   51    720539     KPTL7421          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   52    720545     APSEZ7421B        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   53    720554     KMIL090421        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   54    720588     TRCL20421         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   55    720622     TL28APR21         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   56    720631     BCML29421         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   57    720720     TPCL18521         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   58    720798     IOCL1621          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   59    720907     IWPL160621        RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
   60    720909     IWML16621         RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
   61    720935     BFL21JUN21        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   62    937249     94MFL22           RD   26/06/2021    24/06/2021
   63    937251     965MFL23          RD   26/06/2021    24/06/2021
   64    937253     975MFL25          RD   26/06/2021    24/06/2021
   65    945811     HCCL15OCT21       RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   66    947616     STF14SEP11C       RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   67    947957     HCC15OCT21        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   68    949380     960STFC2023       RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   69    950585     961PFC21          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   70    952360     MFL30NOV08        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   71    952361     MFL10AUG09        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   72    952362     MFL21DEC09        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   73    952364     MFL30SEP10        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   74    953753     145EFL21          RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
   75    954310     930IHFL26         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   76    954311     9IHFL26A          RD   26/06/2021    24/06/2021
   77    955517     145CIFCPL22       RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   78    955588     716NABARD32       RD   26/06/2021    24/06/2021
   79    956254     115BML23          RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
   80    956255     115BML23A         RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
   81    956729     885CIPL29A        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   82    957187     12MFLPER          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   83    957192     12MFLPERA         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   84    957671     12MFL99           RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   85    957989     10ISLL24          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   86    958056     0AFL21G           RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   87    958063     0ERCS21A          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   88    958073     995AFSL21         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   89    958085     852HFSL21         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   90    958190     1350AFSL25        RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
   91    958319     10MOHFL24         RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
   92    958576     152VHF25          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   93    958583     1410VHFPL25       RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   94    958602     152VHFPL25        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   95    958628     1214AFL24         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   96    958683     141VHFPL25        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   97    958800     1136AMFL24        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   98    958863     1309VHFPL22       RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
   99    958874     799HDFC24         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  100    959043     1285AFSL26        RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
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  101    959122     14SHFL2026        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  102    959148     14SEMHL24         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  103    959658     1125FMPL23        RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
  104    959708     975FSBFL22        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  105    959713     1060CFSL23        RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  106    959725     875AFSL22         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  107    959730     115SML23B         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  108    959743     115AFSL23         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  109    972725     IFCI60R           RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  110    973004     14SIL27           RD   26/06/2021    24/06/2021
  111    973033     1080KFIL25        RD   27/06/2021    24/06/2021
  112    973035     105AML23          RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
  113    973114     848SIPL24         RD   25/06/2021    24/06/2021
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total:113
File to download: finxd059.txt
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                         No Dealing In Gov. Securities
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Scrip   Scrip Name                                Interest                   No Dealings 
Code                                            Payment Date  From Setl No.   Start-Date  To Setl.No      End-Date
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Provisional Ex-date information for the period 25/06/2021 To 20/09/2021
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SR.    SCRIP    SCRIP NAME       BC/    BC/RD         EX-DATE       EX-SETTLEMENT   PURPOSE
NO.    CODE                      RD     FROM          
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  1    936238   0STFCL21F        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
  2    949798   1019RCL24B       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
  3    959746   104NACL23        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
  4    953891   10HCL21          RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
  5    960415   116284PFS24      RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
  6    953092   1370AFP21A       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
  7    957830   139FMFPL23       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
  8    957469   15PIPL22         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
  9    959776   18PIPL22         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 10    960193   4LBPL23          RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 11    959734   585BORL23        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 12    955584   71PFC27          RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
 13    956705   772NSPCL22       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 14    960404   785STFC23        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
 15    956736   792IIL22         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 16    937043   792TCH25         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 17    956732   795IIL24         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 18    959762   795LTFL25        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 19    959763   79LTFL24         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 20    937045   801TCH25         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 21    937051   801TCH28         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 22    937053   81TCHF28         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 23    936522   875LTFL24        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 24    954408   877LTIDFL26      RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 25    936530   884LTFL29        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 26    954429   885RCL21         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
 27    936524   889LTFL24        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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 28    936228   893STFCL23       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 29    936532   898LTFL29        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 30    936230   903STFCL28       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 31    957443   91ABHFL26B       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 32    936232   91STFCL21        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
 33    936234   93STFCL23        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 34    936236   94STFCL28        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 35    957380   985DCB28         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 36    720707   APLAT170521      RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 37    720557   APSEZ9621        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 38    720041   BHFL110121       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 39    720523   BOBFSL30321      RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 40    541536   D36MS233DG       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 41    541533   D36MS233RG       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 42    541535   D36MS233RQ       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 43    541534   D36MS233RR       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 44    541571   D36MS235DG       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 45    541568   D36MS235RG       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 46    541570   D36MS235RQ       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 47    541569   D36MS235RR       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 48    954432   EARCB1G601A      RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
 49    954434   EARCB1G601C      RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
 50    720527   JBCPL31321       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 51    720531   KEC5421          RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 52    720943   KMPL220621       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 53    720513   MFL30321         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 54    523151   OTCO INTERNA     BC     29/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   A.G.M.
 55    720562   RCL12421         RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 56    720802   RIL310521        RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 57    720532   RIL5421          RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 58    532735   RSYSTEMINT       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   250% Interim  Dividend
 59    720537   SAIL7APR21       RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 60    720018   STL5121          RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 61    500405   SUPREME PET      BC     29/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    125% Final  Dividend
 62    541359   T54AA            RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 63    541361   T54AB            RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 64    541360   T54AC            RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 65    541362   T54AD            RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 66    541591   T55BA            RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 67    541593   T55BB            RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 68    541592   T55BC            RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 69    541594   T55BD            RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 70    524394   VIMTA LABS L     BC     29/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   A.G.M.
 71    524394   VIMTA LABS L     RD     28/06/2021    25/06/2021    060/2021-2022   100%  Dividend
 72    935142   0STFC2021        RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
 73    935132   1015STFC21       RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
 74    958956   115VCPL21        RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 75    950595   1275SCNL23       RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 76    958721   18SPSIL24        RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 77    956707   714NHAI47        RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
 78    957393   775NABARD33      RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
 79    956714   78LTFL29         RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 80    954415   855BFL21B        RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
 81    957636   925ABFL25A       RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 82    935136   971STFC21        RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
 83    719018   BFL30620         RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
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 84    720522   CPCL30321        RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 85    505703   DECCAN BEARI     BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   A.G.M.
 86    507488   G M BREWERIE     BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    40% Final  Dividend
 87    720763   IHFC250521       RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 88    541513   IPRU3113         BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 89    541515   IPRU3114         BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 90    541518   IPRU3115         BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 91    541519   IPRU9315         BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 92    541520   IPRU9316         BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 93    541521   IPRU9317         BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of Mutual Fund
 94    720011   NABA1121         RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 95    972702   NEEP15DEC11      RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
 96    947510   RCL14JUL11C      RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
 97    720533   RIL05421         RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 98    720610   SEIL26421        RD     29/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
 99    533018   SIMPLEX MIL      BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   A.G.M.
100    533019   SIMPLEX PAP      BC     30/06/2021    28/06/2021    061/2021-2022   A.G.M.
101    958118   0JFARCL21        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
102    959761   116AFPL23        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
103    973106   15BFL25          RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
104    958895   734PGCIL24       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
105    958896   734PGCIL29       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
106    958897   734PGCIL34       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
107    958832   762HUDCO22       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
108    954729   797PGCIL21       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Redemption of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest for Bonds
109    954730   797PGCIL26       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
110    954731   797PGCIL31       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
111    936564   848LTFL24        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
112    959785   84MFL23          RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
113    936576   852LTFL27        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
114    959754   857IIL30         RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
115    936566   866LTFL24        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
116    950741   870PFC2023       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
117    950742   870PGC2028       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
118    936578   87LTFL27         RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
119    958103   88034KMPL21      RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
120    954448   885BFL26         RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
121    959598   955IIDL25        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
122    958517   95PCHFL22        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
123    959793   985KFIL22        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
124    959218   985TILPER        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
125    542857   GREENPANEL       BC     01/07/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   A.G.M.
126    541146   H1208D39DD       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
127    541145   H1208D39DG       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
128    541147   H1208D39DQ       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
129    541149   H1208D39RD       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
130    541148   H1208D39RG       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
131    541150   H1208D39RQ       RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
132    543227   HAPPSTMNDS       BC     01/07/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    150% Final  Dividend
133    500180   HDFC BANK LT     RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   650%  Dividend
134    541729   HDFCAMC          BC     01/07/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    680%  Dividend
135    507794   KHAIT CHEM F     BC     01/07/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    15% Final  Dividend
136    524558   NEULAND LAB      BC     01/07/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   A.G.M.
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                                                                                    30% Final  Dividend
137    720803   NHB310521        RD     30/06/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
138    540143   SAGARSOFT        BC     01/07/2021    29/06/2021    062/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    25%  Dividend
139    949829   1025RRVPN26      RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
140    973042   105AML23         RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
141    959759   105PDL23         RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
142    954380   10IREL22A        RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
143    959740   10VFPL22         RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
144    959568   118CIFCPL23      RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
145    959748   69MRHFL22        RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
146    952414   716PFC2025       RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
147    959749   745MRHFL23       RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
148    959750   775MRHFL25       RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
149    959739   785PCHFL22       RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
150    959756   825BOBPER        RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
151    959753   825CGCL22        RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
152    959766   94MHFL23         RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
153    959764   95NACL22         RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
154    890148   ABFRLPP          RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Payment of Final Call
155    532134   BANKBARODA       BC     02/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   A.G.M.
156    719025   BOBFS2720        RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
157    530927   HARYANA FINC     BC     02/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   A.G.M.
158    540777   HDFCLIFE         RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   20.2% Final  Dividend
159    720823   IOCL3621         RD     01/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
160    532156   VAIBHAVGBL       BC     02/07/2021    30/06/2021    063/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    75% Final  Dividend
161    958668   1028EHFL29       RD     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
162    959779   105AFSL22        RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
163    958776   1060SHFL22       RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
164    958775   1060SHFL23       RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
165    973071   1071VCPL22       RD     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
166    951543   1075PVR22        RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
167    973044   11KFIL23         RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
168    959782   615AFL23         RD     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
169    958879   732NTPC29        RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
170    956723   780EESL22        RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
171    958881   787HDFCL22       RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
172    958110   870RIL21         RD     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
173    954485   905STFCL23F      RD     04/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
174    950586   940REC2021       RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Redemption of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest for Bonds
175    959803   945MOHFL23       RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
176    959770   955IRB23A        RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
177    958887   975JFCSL29       RD     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
178    512599   ADANI ENTER      RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   100%  Dividend
179    523694   APCOTEX IND      BC     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100% Final  Dividend
180    538902   DHUN TEAIND      BC     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    50%  Dividend
181    954480   EARCJ8G601B      RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
182    500469   FEDERAL BANK     BC     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    35% Final  Dividend
183    540005   LTI              RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   2500% Final  Dividend
184    522241   M M FORGINGS     RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   50% Interim  Dividend
185    524404   MARKSANS         RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   E.G.M.
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186    538962   MINDACORP        BC     05/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    17.5% Final  Dividend
187    539762   MODCL            BC     05/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
188    532522   PETRONET LNG     RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   35% Final  Dividend
189    532810   POWER FINAN      RD     02/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   20% Final  Dividend
190    509220   PTL LTD          BC     05/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    125% Final  Dividend
191    958652   RFL19MAR19       RD     04/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
192    540686   SMRUTHIORG       BC     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30%  Dividend
193    532348   SUBEX LTX        BC     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    5% Final  Dividend
194    590071   SUNDARAM FIN     BC     05/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    60% Final  Dividend
195    500407   SWARAJ ENGIN     BC     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    190% Special  Dividend
196    517506   TTK PRESTIG      BC     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    300%  Dividend
197    532478   UNITED BREW      BC     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    50%  Dividend
198    516072   VISHNU CHEM      BC     03/07/2021    01/07/2021    064/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10%  Dividend
199    935784   0EHFL21          RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
200    949396   1002JSW23        RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
201    959633   1007MCSL23       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
202    957803   1015UPPCL22      RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Redemption (Part) of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest for Bonds
203    957804   1015UPPCL23      RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
204    957806   1015UPPCL24      RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
205    957807   1015UPPCL25      RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
206    957808   1015UPPCL26      RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
207    957809   1015UPPCL27      RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
208    957810   1015UPPCL28      RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
209    935788   10EHFL26         RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
210    954396   10IREL22B        RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
211    958877   1315JSFBL25      RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
212    959760   578CPCL25        RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
213    955610   718PFC27         RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
214    956936   796PCHFL27       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
215    959780   815LTFL30        RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
216    958090   858ABFL21        RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
217    959034   879JSL29         RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
218    957373   8IHFL21          RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
219    958463   927PCHFL28       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
220    935782   975EHFL21        RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
221    957203   975UPPCL21       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Redemption (Part) of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest for Bonds
222    957204   975UPPCL22       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
223    957205   975UPPCL23       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
224    957206   975UPPCL24       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
225    957207   975UPPCL25       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
226    957208   975UPPCL26       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
227    957209   975UPPCL27       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
228    533096   ADANI POWER      BC     06/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   A.G.M.

Page 37



bu230621.txt
229    541450   ADANIGREEN       BC     06/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   A.G.M.
230    539254   ADANITRANS       BC     06/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   A.G.M.
231    959419   EFIL17APR20      RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
232    948841   JSW18JAN13       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
233    720540   NTPL7APR21       RD     05/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
234    524661   WELCU DRU PH     BC     06/07/2021    02/07/2021    065/2021-2022   A.G.M.
235    959609   1058BML23        RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
236    959744   1090EKFL23       RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
237    956825   1090SRG22        RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
238    959769   10AFPL22         RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
239    937367   663PFCL31        RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
240    937379   678PFCL36        RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
241    937369   682PFCL31        RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
242    937381   697PFCL36        RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
243    959781   775ACPL22        RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
244    957649   870ABFLPER       RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
245    954461   885BFL26A        RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
246    958535   95PCHFL22A       RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
247    526433   ASM TECHNOLO     BC     07/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30% Final  Dividend
248    720551   IIFLW08AP21      RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
249    720613   IIFLW270421      RD     06/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
250    500228   JSW SL           BC     07/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    650% Final  Dividend
251    532819   MINDTREE LTD     BC     07/07/2021    05/07/2021    066/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    175% Final  Dividend
252    959837   111SMPL22        RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
253    959204   11955NACL22      RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
254    950457   860PFC24         RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
255    954499   875RCL21A        RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
256    954427   878LTFL26        RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
257    954533   879HDBFS26       RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
258    958540   88REC29          RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
259    954497   890RHFL21        RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
260    500040   CENTURY TEXT     BC     08/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10%  Dividend
261    541271   H1183D39DD       RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
262    541270   H1183D39DG       RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
263    541272   H1183D39DQ       RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
264    541274   H1183D39RD       RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
265    541273   H1183D39RG       RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
266    541275   H1183D39RQ       RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
267    522263   JMC PROJECT      BC     08/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    35% Final  Dividend
268    524654   NATCAPSUQ        BC     08/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10% Final  Dividend
269    500302   PEL              RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   1650% Final  Dividend
270    532460   PONNI ERODE      BC     08/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10% Special  Dividend
271    538646   QGO              BC     08/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   A.G.M.
272    500472   SKF INDIA        RD     07/07/2021    06/07/2021    067/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    145%  Dividend
273    953576   0BFL21S          RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
274    953591   1490AFPL21.      RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
275    959811   537KMPL23        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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276    959774   736JKCL24        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
277    937003   796LTFL22        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
278    959205   8.9JSWSL30       RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
279    937005   815LTFL22        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
280    937011   815LTFL24        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
281    937013   829LTFL24        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
282    959768   88CGCL23A        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
283    957544   89ABFL21         RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
284    958101   905LIDFL25       RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
285    936878   93SCUF22         RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
286    936884   945SCUF24        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
287    530871   CHEMBOND CHE     RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   45% Final  Dividend
288    530871   CHEMBOND CHE     BC     09/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   A.G.M.
289    954525   EARCJ8G602B      RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
290    720833   IOL040621        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
291    522287   KALPAT POW T     RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   75% Final  Dividend
292    540222   LAURUSLABS       BC     09/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   A.G.M.
293    540192   LKPSEC           BC     09/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10% Final  Dividend
294    539992   LLOYDSTEEL       BC     09/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   A.G.M.
295    531286   M V COTSPIN      BC     09/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   A.G.M.
296    522249   MAYU UNIQUOT     BC     09/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    40%  Dividend
297    517536   ONWARD TECHN     BC     09/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30% Final  Dividend
298    504365   RIDHI SYNTHE     BC     09/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   A.G.M.
299    522152   SOLITAIR MC      BC     09/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10%  Dividend
300    506685   ULTRAMAR PIG     RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   250%  Dividend
301    720559   VSSL12421        RD     08/07/2021    07/07/2021    068/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
302    958106   0MMFSL21B        RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
303    956728   0STFCL21B        RD     11/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
304    973022   1012EKF23        RD     11/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
305    973210   1050AML23A       RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
306    973203   105VCPL22        RD     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
307    958902   1070PJL22        RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
308    954544   10AHFL23         RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
309    958941   1100EKFL22       RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
310    960494   1107KFIL23       RD     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
311    959783   1175AFPL23       RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
312    973118   119AML26         RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
313    959798   12SFIS23         RD     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
314    526921   21CEN MAN SE     BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
315    959991   511HDBFS22       RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
316    956747   780LTFL22        RD     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
317    958553   829NABARD29      RD     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
318    956752   82HCFSL27        RD     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
319    958155   881ABFL21        RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
320    958115   882ABHFL21       RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
321    957444   899ABHFL26       RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
322    949402   952RHFL2023      RD     11/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
323    959813   98AFPL22         RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
324    954543   99AHFL22         RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
325    973105   99VCPL24         RD     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
326    959767   9XFPL22          RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
327    500490   BAJ HOLD INV     BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    400%  Dividend
328    532977   BAJAJ AUTO       BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    1400%  Dividend
329    532978   BAJAJ FINSE      BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    60%  Dividend
330    500034   BAJFINANCE       BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    500% Final  Dividend
331    539876   CROMPTON         BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    125% Final  Dividend
332    523367   DCMSHRIRAM       RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   190% Final  Dividend
333    533333   FINEOTEX  CH     RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    15% Final  Dividend
334    500104   HINDUSTAN PE     BC     12/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    227.5% Final  Dividend
335    532814   INDIAN BANK      BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    20% Final  Dividend
336    720846   IOCL7621         RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
337    500378   JINDAL SAW       BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100%  Dividend
338    540115   LTTS             BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    725% Final  Dividend
339    500266   MAH.SCOOTER      BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    500%  Dividend
340    517172   PERVASIVE        BC     11/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
341    514300   PIONER EMBRO     RD     09/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   2.5%  Dividend
342    514300   PIONER EMBRO     BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
343    522034   SHANTHI GEAR     BC     10/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
344    947578   WBSETC26711      RD     11/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
345    507685   WIPRO LTD.       BC     12/07/2021    08/07/2021    069/2021-2022   A.G.M.
346    954403   10IREL22C        RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
347    959604   114FMPL23        RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
348    959836   11SCNL23         RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
349    959702   1275SFIS23       RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
350    955963   13AMFL22         RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
351    959703   13SFIS23         RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
352    959818   577PFCL25        RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
353    959820   688PFCL31        RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
354    959534   72871HDB23       RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
355    960433   73DLFCCDL31      RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
356    936270   866ICCL23        RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
357    958119   875BFL23         RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
358    936276   875ICCL28        RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
359    936278   884ICCL28        RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
360    958129   89ABFL23         RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
361    958138   905HFSL28        RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
362    972746   936IIFCL42B      RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
363    972745   941IIFCL37A      RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
364    958124   975MFL21         RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
365    959805   995CAGL23        RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
366    959752   AFPL7JULY20      RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
367    522295   CONTROLPR        BC     13/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    45% Final  Dividend
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368    500124   DR.REDDY'S L     BC     13/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    500% Final  Dividend
369    505283   KIRLOSKAR PN     BC     13/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    175% Final  Dividend
370    532504   NAVIN FLUORI     BC     13/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    300% Final  Dividend
371    947357   SPTL18JUL11      RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
372    500251   TRENT            BC     13/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    60% Final  Dividend
373    972664   YES25JUL11       RD     12/07/2021    09/07/2021    070/2021-2022   Redemption of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest for Bonds
374    958091   1015NACL21       RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
375    958092   1015NACL21A      RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
376    958093   1015NACL21B      RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
377    958413   1025STFCL24      RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
378    958511   1025STFL24       RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
379    959765   1050KFIL23       RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
380    959695   11FSBFL23A       RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
381    955997   1399AFPL23       RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
382    960423   46NABARD24       RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
383    960438   663REC31         RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
384    954483   820HDFCL21       RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
385    954504   847BFL21         RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
386    957643   895ABFL26        RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
387    957642   897ABFL26        RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
388    959808   91JMFPL23        RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
389    542919   ARTEMISMED       BC     14/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   A.G.M.
390    500530   BOSCH LTD        BC     14/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    1150%  Dividend
391    532834   CAMLINFINE       BC     14/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   A.G.M.
392    532610   DWAR SUGAR       BC     14/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    125%  Dividend
393    972478   IIFCL12AUG9      RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
394    505358   INTEGRA ENG      BC     14/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   A.G.M.
395    533295   PUNJABNSIND      BC     14/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   A.G.M.
396    532661   RANE MADRAS      RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   A.G.M.
397    720062   SCIL15121        RD     13/07/2021    12/07/2021    071/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
398    959812   1125FMP23        RD     14/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
399    960133   1275SSF22        RD     14/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
400    936598   926SCUF22        RD     14/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
401    936604   935SCUF24        RD     14/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
402    500252   LAXMIMACH        BC     15/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100%  Dividend
403    533179   PERSISTENT       BC     15/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   A.G.M.
404    502450   SESHA PAPER      BC     15/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    125%  Dividend
405    530185   SURAT TEXTIL     BC     15/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   A.G.M.
406    539268   SYNGENE          RD     14/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   A.G.M.
407    500412   THIRUMALAI       BC     15/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    220%  Dividend
408    720573   VSSL16421        RD     14/07/2021    13/07/2021    072/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
409    959804   1005CIF23        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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410    959865   1095SCNL23       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
411    959824   1150AFPL23       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
412    958162   1167SCN23        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
413    959888   1225AFIPL25      RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
414    959834   534NLCI25        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
415    957439   76ABHFL21        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
416    959815   785PCHF22        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
417    959228   7NABARD3120      RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
418    952917   8258RIL25        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
419    937061   852STFCL23       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
420    959816   85PCHF23         RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
421    935856   865IBHFL26       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
422    937063   866STFCL25       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
423    937065   875STFCL27       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
424    935864   879IBHFL26A      RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
425    958152   880IHFL23        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
426    936780   912STF23         RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
427    936452   912STFCL24       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
428    936782   922STF24         RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
429    936784   931STF26         RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
430    950438   936PFC21         RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Redemption of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest
431    936454   93STFCL29        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
432    958505   951SVHPL29       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
433    958506   951SVHPL29A      RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
434    959852   981CAG23         RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
435    959868   9MOHF22          RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
436    959362   EFIL30721        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
437    541294   H1181D40DD       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
438    541293   H1181D40DG       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
439    541295   H1181D40DQ       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
440    541297   H1181D40RD       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
441    541296   H1181D40RG       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
442    541298   H1181D40RQ       RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
443    720850   IOCL7621C        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
444    543277   LXCHEM           RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   25% Final  Dividend
445    523754   MAHEPC           BC     16/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    12%  Dividend
446    720709   RIL170521        RD     15/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
447    512527   SUPER SAL IN     BC     16/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    25% Final  Dividend
448    505412   WENDT INDIA      BC     16/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    200% Final  Dividend
449    531335   ZYDUS WELL       BC     16/07/2021    14/07/2021    073/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    50% Final  Dividend
450    937225   0KLM21A          RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
451    948497   1020RCL22D       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
452    960006   1025ICFL21       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
453    949463   105JKCL23B       RD     18/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
454    959524   1125EKFL23       RD     18/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
455    936892   1125KAFL21       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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456    937229   1125KLM22        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
457    953326   1130HLFL21       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
458    936896   115KAFL22        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
459    937233   115KLM23         RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
460    936342   1175KAFL21       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
461    936900   1175KAFL24       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
462    937237   1175KLM25        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
463    937223   11KLM21          RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
464    936344   12KAFL23         RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
465    959797   59MMFSL23        RD     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
466    959794   59RECL25         RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
467    973207   65IT38           RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
468    959795   69RECL31         RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
469    958780   86308KMIL21      RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
470    953254   872NSEL25        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
471    954464   890IBHFL26       RD     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
472    953272   891NSEL26        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
473    953271   891NSEL27        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
474    936324   912STFCL23       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
475    936316   925AHFL23        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
476    954455   930MOHFL23       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
477    936326   930STFCL28       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
478    936320   935AHFL28        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
479    950465   946PFC26         RD     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
480    959841   98AFPL22A        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
481    959775   9MFSL22          RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
482    720065   AFL15121         RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
483    500877   APOLLO TYRE.     BC     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    350% Final  Dividend
484    500027   ATUL LTD.        BC     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    200%  Dividend
485    500493   BHARAT FORGE     RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   100% Final  Dividend
486    532400   BSOFT            RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   125% Final  Dividend
487    526817   CHEVIOT COMP     BC     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    1750% Special  Dividend
488    506395   COROM INTER      BC     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    600% Final  Dividend
489    720651   CPCL030521       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
490    500495   ESCORTS LTD.     BC     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    50% Final  Dividend
491    500199   I.G.PETRO        BC     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    75% Final  Dividend
492    957916   ICFL2518         RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
493    720584   IFPL20421        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
494    720849   IOCL7621B        RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
495    973060   KIL26            RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
496    500245   KIRL FERE IN     BC     18/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    60% Final  Dividend
497    532906   MAANALU          BC     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
498    500520   MAHINDRA & M     BC     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    175%  Dividend
499    540900   NEWGEN           RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    35%  Dividend
500    543263   SMCGLOBAL        BC     17/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    40% Final  Dividend
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501    720589   TRCL20421A       RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
502    720577   TV18BL19421      RD     16/07/2021    15/07/2021    074/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
503    958224   1025MOHFL23      RD     19/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
504    959631   1125EKFL23B      RD     19/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
505    959861   115AF22          RD     19/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
506    954516   840BFL21         RD     19/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
507    960249   980EKFL24        RD     19/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
508    532443   CERA SANITRY     BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    260%  Dividend
509    523127   EIH ASOCIATI     BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
510    532720   M&M FINANSER     BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    40%  Dividend
511    500078   OAL              BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
512    539636   PRECAM           BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10% Final  Dividend
513    509077   PRESSMN          RD     19/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   50% Final  Dividend
514    509077   PRESSMN          BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
515    532987   RANE BRAKE       RD     19/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    250% Final  Dividend
516    532051   SWELECTES        BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30% Final  Dividend
517    532738   TANTIA CONS      BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
518    509945   THACKER          BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
519    720585   TPCL20APR21      RD     19/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
520    959366   VCPL030323       RD     19/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
521    509966   VST INDUSTRI     BC     20/07/2021    16/07/2021    075/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    1140% Final  Dividend
522    957812   1350AFPL23       RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
523    953811   1490AFPL21       RD     21/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
524    958753   1675PFSPL25      RD     21/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
525    959825   628PGCIL31       RD     21/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
526    959830   835CGC22         RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
527    950668   975JUP2024       RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
528    500488   ABBOTT INDIA     BC     21/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    1550% Special  Dividend
529    533573   ALEM PHARMA      BC     21/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    700%  Dividend
530    526849   BANARA BEADS     BC     21/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   A.G.M.
531    500660   GLAXOSMITH       RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   300%  Dividend
532    506076   GRINDWEL NOR     BC     22/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    190%  Dividend
533    541596   H1124D41DD       RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
534    541595   H1124D41DG       RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
535    541597   H1124D41DQ       RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
536    541599   H1124D41RD       RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
537    541598   H1124D41RG       RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
538    541600   H1124D41RQ       RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
539    720605   HLFL23APR21      RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
540    720848   IOCL7621A        RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
541    540768   MAHLOG           BC     21/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    25% Final  Dividend
542    506642   SADHNANIQ        RD     21/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   0205       Bonus issue
543    590005   TIDE WTR OIL     BC     21/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    4000% Final  Dividend
544    720596   TPCL23APR21      RD     20/07/2021    19/07/2021    076/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
545    959801   115FMP23         RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
546    959016   1160NACL23       RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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547    958764   1287AFPL26       RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
548    952508   895YES25         RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
549    952100   965JKCL25        RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
550    952576   980AHFL22B       RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
551    517421   BFLYGANDHI       BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
552    526612   BLUE DART EX     BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    150% Final  Dividend
553    509470   BOMOXY-B1        BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    20% Final  Dividend
554    500830   COLGATE PALM     BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
555    500840   EIH LIMITED      BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
556    508486   HAWKINS COOK     BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
557    526217   HITECHCORP       RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   10%  Dividend
558    526217   HITECHCORP       BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
559    532926   JYOTHYLAB        BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    400%  Dividend
560    539524   LALPATHLAB       RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    80% Final  Dividend
561    958299   MOHF28SEP18      RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
562    720599   NMI230421        RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
563    541301   ORIENTELEC       BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    125% Final  Dividend
564    720702   RIL12MAY21       RD     22/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
565    531307   RRIL             BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
566    515043   SAINT-GOBAIN     BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10% Final  Dividend
567    532498   SHRIRAM CITY     BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    130% Final  Dividend
568    505192   SMLISUZU         BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
569    533982   TERASOFTWARE     BC     23/07/2021    20/07/2021    077/2021-2022   A.G.M.
570    958916   1023CGCL29       RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
571    959786   1025XFPL23A      RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
572    949464   105JKCL23C       RD     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
573    959904   1169SCN21        RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
574    959832   1196FMPL21       RD     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
575    973002   1425PFS22        RD     25/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
576    960035   14SSFL22         RD     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
577    958917   718NABARD22      RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
578    956797   720PGCIL27       RD     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
579    954588   865LTFL31        RD     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
580    952565   882LTFL22        RD     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
581    959796   91XFPL22         RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
582    958173   965GIWEL23       RD     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
583    959833   975FSBL22        RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
584    954629   990AHFL22        RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
585    959807   9MASFSL22        RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
586    523411   ADCINDIA         BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    25%  Dividend
587    537292   AGRI TECH        BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
588    533138   ASTEC LIFE       BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    15% Final  Dividend
589    500042   BASF INDIA       BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    50% Special  Dividend
590    500067   BLUE STAR L      RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   200% Final  Dividend
591    513375   CARBO UNIVER     BC     26/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    150% Final  Dividend
592    511243   CHOLAFIN         BC     26/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
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                                                                                    35% Final  Dividend
593    521176   GANGOTR TEXT     BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
594    519552   HERITGFOOD       BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100% Final  Dividend
595    500182   HEROMOTOCO       BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    500% Special  Dividend
596    509675   HIL              BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    250% Final  Dividend
597    532835   ICRA             BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    270%  Dividend
598    720851   IOCL7621D        RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
599    500259   LYKA LABS        BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
600    500264   MAFATLA INDU     BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
601    543270   MTARTECH         BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30% Final  Dividend
602    526616   NAT PLAS IN      BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
603    538730   PDSMFL           BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    157.5% Final  Dividend
604    500330   RAYMOND LTD      BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
605    720604   SPTL26421        RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
606    513434   TATA METALIS     BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    40%  Dividend
607    513010   TATASTLLP        BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    50% Final  Dividend
608    526576   TECHIN           BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
609    500114   TITAN            BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    400%  Dividend
610    506690   UNICHEM LAB      BC     26/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    200% Final  Dividend
611    720776   VSSL270521       RD     23/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
612    501370   WALCHPF          BC     24/07/2021    22/07/2021    078/2021-2022   A.G.M.
613    960466   1057VCPL24       RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
614    959879   10CFSL22         RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
615    958461   111610EKF24      RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
616    959846   54HDFC23         RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
617    959894   705PFC30         RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
618    956798   71PFC22          RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
619    959895   720PFC35         RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
620    956799   73PFC27          RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
621    958922   815PFCL34        RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
622    954628   836BFL21         RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
623    958156   855RECL28        RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
624    935786   957EHFL26        RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
625    958209   97525ICFL21      RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
626    522074   ELGI EQUIP       BC     27/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    80% Final  Dividend
627    541616   H1122D41DD       RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
628    541615   H1122D41DG       RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
629    541617   H1122D41DQ       RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
630    541619   H1122D41RD       RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
631    541618   H1122D41RG       RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
632    541620   H1122D41RQ       RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Redemption / Roll Over
633    973056   SDIPL170321      RD     26/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
634    540425   SHANKARA         BC     27/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   A.G.M.
635    532755   TECH MAH         BC     27/07/2021    23/07/2021    079/2021-2022   A.G.M.
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                                                                                    300% Special  Dividend
636    973013   12SMPL23         RD     27/07/2021    26/07/2021    080/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
637    954631   836BFL21A        RD     27/07/2021    26/07/2021    080/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
638    959922   92SMPL22         RD     27/07/2021    26/07/2021    080/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
639    720619   BHFL28421        RD     27/07/2021    26/07/2021    080/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
640    500730   NOCIL LTD        BC     28/07/2021    26/07/2021    080/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    20% Final  Dividend
641    720624   TRCL29APR21      RD     27/07/2021    26/07/2021    080/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
642    958743   1250SPTL22       RD     28/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
643    954678   863LTFL31        RD     28/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
644    936228   893STFCL23       RD     28/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
645    936230   903STFCL28       RD     28/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
646    950675   950HDFC24        RD     28/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
647    720626   BHFL290421       RD     28/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
648    504973   CHOLAHLDNG       BC     29/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    55% Final  Dividend
649    505714   GABRIEL          BC     29/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    70% Final  Dividend
650    504176   HIGH ENERGY      BC     29/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    50% Special  Dividend
651    719883   KMPL141220       RD     28/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
652    523385   NILKAMAL L       BC     29/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100% Final  Dividend
653    532466   ORACLE FIN       BC     29/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   A.G.M.
654    720635   RCL30421         RD     28/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
655    532923   RGL              BC     29/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   A.G.M.
656    503229   SIMPLEX REAL     BC     29/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   A.G.M.
657    720632   TVBL300421       RD     28/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
658    590073   WHEELS INDIA     BC     29/07/2021    27/07/2021    081/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10%  Dividend
659    958319   10MOHFL24        RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
660    958956   115VCPL21        RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
661    958928   791HDFC29        RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
662    522004   BATLIBOI LTD     BC     30/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   A.G.M.
663    720634   BHFL30421        RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
664    532321   CADILA HEALT     BC     30/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    350% Final  Dividend
665    543232   CAMS             RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   118.4% Final  Dividend
666    532482   GRANULES IND     BC     30/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    75% Final  Dividend
667    720878   IOCL14621        RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
668    511549   MORARKA FINA     BC     30/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10%  Dividend
669    535754   ORIENT CEM       BC     30/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    150% Final  Dividend
670    719169   PFCL6820         RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   Redemption of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest
671    720691   RIL11521         RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
672    523023   SINCLAIR HOT     RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   40%  Dividend
673    523023   SINCLAIR HOT     BC     30/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   A.G.M.
674    524542   SUKHJIT ST C     BC     30/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   A.G.M.
675    720633   TVB300421        RD     29/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
676    532953   V GUARD IND      BC     30/07/2021    28/07/2021    082/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    120%  Dividend
677    959883   1075AFP22        RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
678    955663   1350EKFL23       RD     31/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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679    954664   750PFCL21        RD     31/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Redemption of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest
680    954665   763PFCL26        RD     31/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
681    958587   824PGCIL29       RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
682    959918   82AHFL23         RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
683    958599   89922IGT29       RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
684    959917   925CAGL22        RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
685    955749   960FEL22         RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
686    955750   960FEL23         RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
687    530431   ADOR FONTECH     BC     31/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    110%  Dividend
688    720083   AFL190121        RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
689    500008   AMARA RAJA       BC     31/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    600% Final  Dividend
690    530999   BALAJI AMINE     BC     02/08/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    200% Final  Dividend
691    533167   CORO ENGG        BC     02/08/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
692    540774   IFGLEXPOR        BC     31/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    60% Special  Dividend
693    504084   KAYCEE IND       RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   30% Final  Dividend
694    504258   LAKSHM EL CO     BC     31/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    35%  Dividend
695    533152   MBL INFRA        BC     01/08/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
696    505800   RANE HOLDIN      RD     30/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
697    590051   SAKSOFT LTD      BC     01/08/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    25%  Dividend
698    526586   WIM PLAST LT     BC     31/07/2021    29/07/2021    083/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    50% Final  Dividend
699    960227   815ACPL22        RD     02/08/2021    30/07/2021    084/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
700    954734   875BFL26B        RD     02/08/2021    30/07/2021    084/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
701    531719   BHAGIR CHE I     BC     03/08/2021    30/07/2021    084/2021-2022   A.G.M.
702    500280   CENTURY ENKA     BC     03/08/2021    30/07/2021    084/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    80%  Dividend
703    720710   CPCL180521       RD     02/08/2021    30/07/2021    084/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
704    505720   HERCULES HOI     BC     03/08/2021    30/07/2021    084/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    150% Final  Dividend
705    532864   NELCAST          BC     03/08/2021    30/07/2021    084/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10%  Dividend
706    720655   RCL5521          RD     02/08/2021    30/07/2021    084/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
707    590013   XPRO INDIA       BC     03/08/2021    30/07/2021    084/2021-2022   A.G.M.
708    973071   1071VCPL22       RD     03/08/2021    02/08/2021    085/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
709    500028   ATV PROJECTS     BC     04/08/2021    02/08/2021    085/2021-2022   A.G.M.
710    500243   KIRL INDUS       BC     04/08/2021    02/08/2021    085/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100% Final  Dividend
711    530239   SUVEN LIFE       BC     04/08/2021    02/08/2021    085/2021-2022   A.G.M.
712    959911   547PFC23         RD     04/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
713    955784   76PFC27          RD     04/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
714    950707   937PFC2024       RD     04/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
715    500068   DISAQ            BC     05/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100% Final  Dividend
716    532644   JK CEMENT        BC     05/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    150%  Dividend
717    720660   N18MI6521        RD     04/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
718    532827   PAGE INDUSTR     BC     05/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   A.G.M.
719    506618   PUNJAB CHEM      BC     05/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    20% Final  Dividend
720    532805   REDINGTON        BC     05/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    200% Special  Dividend
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721    720659   TV18B6521        RD     04/08/2021    03/08/2021    086/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
722    958973   1380VCPL22       RD     05/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
723    958974   1410VCPL22       RD     05/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
724    959901   52BFL22          RD     05/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
725    959899   57BFL23          RD     05/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
726    952636   890BFL25         RD     05/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
727    507525   AMRITCORP        BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    75% Final  Dividend
728    500043   BATA INDI LT     BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    80%  Dividend
729    506390   CLARI CHEM       BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    150% Final  Dividend
730    500480   CUMMINS INDI     RD     05/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    400% Final  Dividend
731    500133   ESAB INDIA       BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    250%  Dividend
732    500164   GODREJ INDUS     BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
733    540743   GODREJAGRO       BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    80% Final  Dividend
734    500168   GOODYEA INDI     BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    800% Special  Dividend
735    513532   PRADEEP MET      BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10% Final  Dividend
736    720692   RIL110521        RD     05/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
737    540762   TIINDIA          BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    150% Final  Dividend
738    507880   VIP INDUSTRI     BC     06/08/2021    04/08/2021    087/2021-2022   A.G.M.
739    958202   1025SPTL21       RD     06/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
740    959671   115SMP23         RD     06/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
741    959961   13VCCL23         RD     06/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
742    954696   790HDFCL26       RD     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
743    936786   93STF22          RD     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
744    936788   95STF23          RD     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
745    936790   96STF24          RD     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
746    959965   975PJL23         RD     06/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
747    936792   97STF26          RD     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
748    530499   A K CAPITAL      RD     06/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   10% Final  Dividend
749    530499   A K CAPITAL      BC     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   A.G.M.
750    511692   AJCON GLOBAL     BC     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   A.G.M.
751    500710   AKZOINDIA        BC     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    300% Final  Dividend
752    501430   BOMBAY CYCLE     RD     06/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   50% Final  Dividend
753    523736   DVL              BC     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    25% Final  Dividend
754    533248   GPPL             BC     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    24% Final  Dividend
755    501298   IND.& PRUD.      BC     07/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    250%  Dividend
756    540735   IRIS             BC     08/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   A.G.M.
757    720278   JUPL220221       RD     06/08/2021    05/08/2021    088/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
758    953578   0BFL21T          RD     09/08/2021    06/08/2021    089/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
759    948170   1021BFL2022      RD     09/08/2021    06/08/2021    089/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
760    958944   818REC34         RD     09/08/2021    06/08/2021    089/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
761    950694   936KMBL21        RD     09/08/2021    06/08/2021    089/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
762    936878   93SCUF22         RD     09/08/2021    06/08/2021    089/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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763    936884   945SCUF24        RD     09/08/2021    06/08/2021    089/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
764    720552   IILWM8APR21      RD     09/08/2021    06/08/2021    089/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
765    972752   YES23AUG12       RD     09/08/2021    06/08/2021    089/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
766    973203   105VCPL22        RD     10/08/2021    09/08/2021    090/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
767    959702   1275SFIS23       RD     10/08/2021    09/08/2021    090/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
768    950702   934REC2017B      RD     10/08/2021    09/08/2021    090/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
769    973105   99VCPL24         RD     10/08/2021    09/08/2021    090/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
770    539523   ALKEM            RD     10/08/2021    09/08/2021    090/2021-2022   250% Final  Dividend
771    543245   GLAND            RD     10/08/2021    09/08/2021    090/2021-2022   A.G.M.
772    959673   13SMP23          RD     11/08/2021    10/08/2021    091/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
773    950762   939PFC2024       RD     11/08/2021    10/08/2021    091/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
774    950763   939PFC2029       RD     11/08/2021    10/08/2021    091/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
775    523676   GOLKU DIAM J     BC     12/08/2021    10/08/2021    091/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    12% Final  Dividend
776    511702   PARSHART INV     BC     12/08/2021    10/08/2021    091/2021-2022   A.G.M.
777    720246   RIL16221         RD     11/08/2021    10/08/2021    091/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
778    959703   13SFIS23         RD     12/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
779    959942   725BFL30         RD     12/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
780    960433   73DLFCCDL31      RD     12/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
781    958191   863RECL28        RD     12/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
782    950778   934HDFC2024      RD     12/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
783    533761   GPT INFRA        BC     13/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10% Final  Dividend
784    532369   RAMCO INDUSR     RD     12/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   A.G.M.
785    500260   RAMCOCEM         RD     12/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   A.G.M.
786    720238   RIL15221         RD     12/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
787    720809   SBPFS020621      RD     12/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
788    500575   VOLTAS LTD       BC     13/08/2021    11/08/2021    092/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    500%  Dividend
789    956755   1097CAGL22       RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
790    960133   1275SSF22        RD     14/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
791    973207   65IT38           RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
792    956855   765JUPPL22       RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
793    956856   765JUPPL22A      RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
794    956857   767JUPPL23       RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
795    956854   76JUPPL22        RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
796    956847   775IIL22A        RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
797    956858   77JUPPL23        RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
798    956838   7RIL22           RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
799    950484   801PFC23         RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
800    949435   801REC2023       RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
801    959595   81IGT22          RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
802    954840   824IIL21         RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
803    954841   824IIL26         RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
804    950492   846PFC28         RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
805    949438   846REC2028       RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
806    959596   84IGT23          RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
807    937061   852STFCL23       RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
808    959985   85IGT24          RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
809    937063   866STFCL25       RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
810    937065   875STFCL27       RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
811    958939   885IGT22         RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
812    958205   895IIL23         RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
813    958915   910IGT24         RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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814    936780   912STF23         RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
815    936324   912STFCL23       RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
816    936452   912STFCL24       RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
817    936782   922STF24         RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
818    936316   925AHFL23        RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
819    936598   926SCUF22        RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
820    936326   930STFCL28       RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
821    936784   931STF26         RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
822    936320   935AHFL28        RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
823    936604   935SCUF24        RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
824    936454   93STFCL29        RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
825    950467   945PFC26         RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
826    958505   951SVHPL29       RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
827    958506   951SVHPL29A      RD     15/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
828    954758   990AHFL22A       RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
829    959921   9MASFSL22A       RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
830    500343   AMJLAND          BC     14/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    10%  Dividend
831    540153   ENDURANCE        BC     14/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    60% Final  Dividend
832    533896   FERVENTSYN       BC     17/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
833    526729   GOLDIAM INTE     BC     14/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30% Final  Dividend
834    504741   INDIA HUME P     BC     14/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100%  Dividend
835    973060   KIL26            RD     16/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
836    520043   MUNJAL SHOW      BC     14/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    225%  Dividend
837    720711   N18ML180521      RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
838    524774   NGL FINE CHM     BC     14/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    35%  Dividend
839    539785   PDMJEPAPER       BC     14/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30%  Dividend
840    507894   SCHABLONA IN     BC     17/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
841    501110   SUNRISE INV.     BC     14/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   A.G.M.
842    720715   TV18MAY21        RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
843    533023   WABCO            RD     13/08/2021    12/08/2021    093/2021-2022   220% Final  Dividend
844    959969   82AHFL23A        RD     17/08/2021    13/08/2021    094/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
845    954455   930MOHFL23       RD     17/08/2021    13/08/2021    094/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
846    720815   CPCL3JUN21       RD     17/08/2021    13/08/2021    094/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
847    541557   FINEORG          BC     18/08/2021    13/08/2021    094/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100% Special  Dividend
848    500207   INDO RMA SYN     BC     18/08/2021    13/08/2021    094/2021-2022   A.G.M.
849    720734   RIL200521        RD     17/08/2021    13/08/2021    094/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
850    720726   SL20MAY21        RD     17/08/2021    13/08/2021    094/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
851    543064   SUVENPHAR        RD     17/08/2021    13/08/2021    094/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100% Final  Dividend
852    720267   TV18B18221       RD     17/08/2021    13/08/2021    094/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
853    958224   1025MOHFL23      RD     18/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
854    516092   3PLAND           BC     20/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   A.G.M.
855    959313   714RECL30        RD     18/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
856    952708   980AHFL22C       RD     18/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
857    506260   ANUH PHARMA      BC     19/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30% Final  Dividend
858    500672   NOVARTIS IND     BC     20/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    200% Final  Dividend
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859    530117   PRIVISCL         RD     18/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   20% Final  Dividend
860    530117   PRIVISCL         BC     20/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   A.G.M.
861    532503   RAJAPAL MILL     RD     19/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    5%  Dividend
862    959366   VCPL030323       RD     19/08/2021    17/08/2021    096/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
863    959016   1160NACL23       RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
864    951484   12GIWFAL23       RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
865    523395   3M INDIA LTD     BC     21/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   A.G.M.
866    959970   735AHFL22        RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
867    958980   825PFCL34        RD     21/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
868    958388   91438BHFL21      RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
869    720756   DCBL24521        RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
870    533146   DLINK IND        BC     21/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    90%  Dividend
871    532777   INFO EDGE        BC     21/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   A.G.M.
872    501151   KARTIK INV       BC     23/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   A.G.M.
873    507598   KLRFM            BC     21/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    15%  Dividend
874    524218   RESONANCE        RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   10% Final  Dividend
875    720757   RIL24052021      RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
876    720289   SBPSL24221       RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
877    532725   SOLAR IND        BC     21/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    300% Final  Dividend
878    720750   SPTL240521       RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
879    523301   TCPL PACK        BC     21/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    73.5% Final  Dividend
880    720762   VSSL25MAY21      RD     20/08/2021    18/08/2021    097/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
881    959343   11NACL25222      RD     23/08/2021    20/08/2021    098/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
882    959344   11NACL27122      RD     23/08/2021    20/08/2021    098/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
883    956872   703REC22         RD     23/08/2021    20/08/2021    098/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
884    517206   LUMAX INDUST     BC     24/08/2021    20/08/2021    098/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    70% Final  Dividend
885    532796   LUMAX TECH       BC     24/08/2021    20/08/2021    098/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    150% Final  Dividend
886    720291   N18MIL24221      RD     23/08/2021    20/08/2021    098/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
887    720765   RIL250521        RD     23/08/2021    20/08/2021    098/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
888    960035   14SSFL22         RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
889    960004   704PFCL30        RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
890    958935   79460BHFL22      RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
891    953550   862IIL26         RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
892    958629   86RECL29         RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
893    959987   95NACL22A        RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
894    958173   965GIWEL23       RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
895    720774   DCBL27521        RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
896    500223   JCTLTD           BC     25/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   A.G.M.
897    958299   MOHF28SEP18      RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
898    720303   N18MI25221       RD     24/08/2021    23/08/2021    099/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
899    952747   980AHFL22D       RD     25/08/2021    24/08/2021    100/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
900    973056   SDIPL170321      RD     25/08/2021    24/08/2021    100/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
901    958743   1250SPTL22       RD     26/08/2021    25/08/2021    101/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
902    960300   915CAGNL22       RD     26/08/2021    25/08/2021    101/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
903    523207   KOKUYOCMLN       BC     27/08/2021    25/08/2021    101/2021-2022   A.G.M.
904    720783   RIL280521        RD     26/08/2021    25/08/2021    101/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
905    960318   10CFSL22B        RD     28/08/2021    26/08/2021    102/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
906    958319   10MOHFL24        RD     28/08/2021    26/08/2021    102/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
907    949488   11JKCL2023       RD     29/08/2021    26/08/2021    102/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
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908    959468   705RIL23         RD     29/08/2021    26/08/2021    102/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
909    936228   893STFCL23       RD     28/08/2021    26/08/2021    102/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
910    936230   903STFCL28       RD     28/08/2021    26/08/2021    102/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
911    720811   SL2621           RD     27/08/2021    26/08/2021    102/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
912    960009   950NACL22        RD     30/08/2021    27/08/2021    103/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
913    720801   RIL1621          RD     30/08/2021    27/08/2021    103/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
914    720812   SL2621A          RD     30/08/2021    27/08/2021    103/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
915    954923   747PFC21         RD     31/08/2021    30/08/2021    104/2021-2022   Redemption of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest
916    954922   756PFC26         RD     31/08/2021    30/08/2021    104/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
917    522215   HLEGLAS          BC     01/09/2021    30/08/2021    104/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    40%  Dividend
918    590065   INDIA MOTOR      BC     01/09/2021    30/08/2021    104/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100%  Dividend
919    521034   SOMA TEX IND     BC     01/09/2021    30/08/2021    104/2021-2022   A.G.M.
920    960318   10CFSL22B        RD     01/09/2021    31/08/2021    105/2021-2022   Redemption(Part) of NCD
921    960334   10VCPL22         RD     01/09/2021    31/08/2021    105/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
922    960031   650PFCL25        RD     01/09/2021    31/08/2021    105/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
923    958982   829RECL34        RD     01/09/2021    31/08/2021    105/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
924    540935   GALAXYSURF       RD     01/09/2021    31/08/2021    105/2021-2022   40% Final  Dividend
925    500262   MAFAT FIN CO     BC     02/09/2021    31/08/2021    105/2021-2022   A.G.M.
926    952778   840PFC25         RD     02/09/2021    01/09/2021    106/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
927    500041   BANNA AMM SU     BC     03/09/2021    01/09/2021    106/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    100%  Dividend
928    720816   CPCL3JUN21A      RD     02/09/2021    01/09/2021    106/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
929    720615   IFPL270421       RD     02/09/2021    01/09/2021    106/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
930    973071   1071VCPL22       RD     03/09/2021    02/09/2021    107/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
931    954934   10AHFL26         RD     03/09/2021    02/09/2021    107/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
932    960334   10VCPL22         RD     03/09/2021    02/09/2021    107/2021-2022   Redemption(Part) of NCD
933    956928   11.3448SS23      RD     03/09/2021    02/09/2021    107/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
934    955957   960FEL22A        RD     03/09/2021    02/09/2021    107/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
935    955958   960FEL23A        RD     03/09/2021    02/09/2021    107/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
936    523323   KOVAI MEDI.      BC     04/09/2021    02/09/2021    107/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30% Final  Dividend
937    532527   RK FORGINGS      BC     04/09/2021    02/09/2021    107/2021-2022   A.G.M.
938    500336   SUR.ROSH LTD     RD     03/09/2021    02/09/2021    107/2021-2022   15% Final  Dividend
939    960078   10CFSL22A        RD     06/09/2021    03/09/2021    108/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
940    954977   757MML26         RD     06/09/2021    03/09/2021    108/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
941    955986   775PFC27         RD     06/09/2021    03/09/2021    108/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
942    957788   809RECL28        RD     06/09/2021    03/09/2021    108/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
943    953682   865IIL26A        RD     06/09/2021    03/09/2021    108/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
944    959486   RIL19MAY20       RD     06/09/2021    03/09/2021    108/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
945    540048   SPAL             BC     07/09/2021    03/09/2021    108/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    22.5% Final  Dividend
946    503349   VICTORIA MIL     BC     07/09/2021    03/09/2021    108/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    50% Final  Dividend
947    958386   845RECL22        RD     07/09/2021    06/09/2021    109/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
948    953675   865IIL26         RD     07/09/2021    06/09/2021    109/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
949    959452   CFSL29APR20      RD     07/09/2021    06/09/2021    109/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
950    720461   MOFSL19321       RD     07/09/2021    06/09/2021    109/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
951    520059   MUNJAL AUTO      BC     08/09/2021    06/09/2021    109/2021-2022   A.G.M.
952    506687   TRANSPEK IND     BC     08/09/2021    06/09/2021    109/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    75%  Dividend
953    960088   915CAGL22        RD     08/09/2021    07/09/2021    110/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
954    720870   MOFSL90921       RD     08/09/2021    07/09/2021    110/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
955    720558   RIL090421        RD     08/09/2021    07/09/2021    110/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
956    936874   0SCUF21A         RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
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                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
957    973203   105VCPL22        RD     10/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
958    960093   1172SIFS23       RD     10/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
959    959702   1275SFIS23       RD     10/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
960    960114   1325SSFL21       RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
961    960059   585BHFL23        RD     10/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
962    973098   65RECL31         RD     12/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
963    960433   73DLFCCDL31      RD     12/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
964    959004   755RECL21        RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Redemption of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest for Bonds
965    956954   880FEL22         RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
966    956955   891FEL24         RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
967    936878   93SCUF22         RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
968    936884   945SCUF24        RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
969    936872   955SCUF21A       RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
970    956012   96FEL22          RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
971    956013   96FEL23          RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
972    936876   97SCUF22         RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
973    936882   985SCUF24        RD     09/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
974    973105   99VCPL24         RD     10/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
975    515145   HIND NAT GLS     BC     11/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   A.G.M.
976    532741   KAMDHENU         RD     10/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   8% Final  Dividend
977    538772   NIYOGIN          BC     11/09/2021    08/09/2021    111/2021-2022   A.G.M.
978    959703   13SFIS23         RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
979    958889   2EARC29          RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
980    956041   2EARCL27         RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
981    956100   2EARCL27A        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
982    956233   2EARCL27B        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
983    956235   2EARCL27C        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
984    957179   2EARCL27F        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
985    958306   2EARCL28         RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
986    958538   2EARCL29         RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
987    960065   734PFCL35        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
988    954989   755PFC26         RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
989    959005   755RECL22        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
990    959006   755RECL23        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
991    957799   801RECL28        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
992    957801   806RECL28        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
993    959000   825RECL29        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
994    959386   825RECL30        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
995    958661   83RECL29         RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
996    958278   87RECL28         RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
997    959680   95ACPL23         RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
998    936318   965AHFL23        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
999    936314   96AHFL21         RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
000    936322   975AHFL28        RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
001    936312   AHFL29SEP18      RD     13/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption of NCD
002    540728   SAYAJIIND        BC     14/09/2021    09/09/2021    112/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    20% Final  Dividend
003    960396   1150CML22        RD     14/09/2021    13/09/2021    113/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
004    960133   1275SSF22        RD     14/09/2021    13/09/2021    113/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
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005    954995   74PFC21          RD     14/09/2021    13/09/2021    113/2021-2022   Redemption of Bonds
                                                                                    Payment of Interest
006    936598   926SCUF22        RD     14/09/2021    13/09/2021    113/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
007    936604   935SCUF24        RD     14/09/2021    13/09/2021    113/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
008    720908   IWPL16621        RD     14/09/2021    13/09/2021    113/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
009    720454   MOFSL180321      RD     14/09/2021    13/09/2021    113/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
010    960397   1025VCPL22       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
011    960111   1045NACL24       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
012    959400   113448NA24       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
013    959089   115EARCL23       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
014    959948   569RECL23        RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
015    973207   65IT38           RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
016    959947   725RECL30        RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
017    959397   72RECL30         RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest for Bonds
018    956520   785BDTCL21A      RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
019    956521   785BDTCL22       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
020    937061   852STFCL23       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
021    958219   860IGT28         RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
022    937063   866STFCL25       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
023    959027   86IIL24          RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
024    937065   875STFCL27       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
025    958827   910IGT22         RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
026    936780   912STF23         RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
027    936324   912STFCL23       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
028    936452   912STFCL24       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
029    936782   922STF24         RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
030    936326   930STFCL28       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
031    936784   931STF26         RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
032    936454   93STFCL29        RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
033    958505   951SVHPL29       RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
034    958506   951SVHPL29A      RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
035    509496   ITD CEM          BC     16/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    12%  Dividend
036    973060   KIL26            RD     15/09/2021    14/09/2021    114/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
037    949532   11JKCL2023A      RD     16/09/2021    15/09/2021    115/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
                                                                                    Redemption(Part) of NCD
038    954455   930MOHFL23       RD     16/09/2021    15/09/2021    115/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
039    500185   HINDUS CONST     BC     17/09/2021    15/09/2021    115/2021-2022   A.G.M.
040    500187   HSIL             BC     17/09/2021    15/09/2021    115/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    200%  Dividend
041    532357   MUKTA ARTS L     BC     17/09/2021    15/09/2021    115/2021-2022   A.G.M.
042    719850   SBPFL81220       RD     16/09/2021    15/09/2021    115/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
043    957790   785PFCL28        RD     18/09/2021    16/09/2021    116/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
044    519183   ADF FOODS LT     BC     18/09/2021    16/09/2021    116/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    30% Final  Dividend
045    945341   AXISBNKSR12      RD     19/09/2021    16/09/2021    116/2021-2022   Redemption of NCD
046    505368   REVATHI EQUI     BC     18/09/2021    16/09/2021    116/2021-2022   A.G.M.
047    542905   SHIL             BC     18/09/2021    16/09/2021    116/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    15% Final  Dividend
048    505160   TALBRO AUT C     BC     20/09/2021    16/09/2021    116/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    20%  Dividend
049    959366   VCPL030323       RD     19/09/2021    16/09/2021    116/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
050    958224   1025MOHFL23      RD     20/09/2021    17/09/2021    117/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
051    531306   DHP INDIA        BC     21/09/2021    17/09/2021    117/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    Dividend
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052    533212   GKB OPHTHA       BC     21/09/2021    17/09/2021    117/2021-2022   A.G.M.
053    532054   KDDL LTD         BC     21/09/2021    17/09/2021    117/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    Dividend
054    526409   KKALPANAIND      BC     21/09/2021    17/09/2021    117/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    Dividend
055    520111   RATNAMA META     BC     21/09/2021    17/09/2021    117/2021-2022   A.G.M.
                                                                                    Dividend
056    524727   SDL              BC     21/09/2021    17/09/2021    117/2021-2022   A.G.M.
057    959016   1160NACL23       RD     21/09/2021    20/09/2021    118/2021-2022   Payment of Interest
058    720503   AIL26321         RD     21/09/2021    20/09/2021    118/2021-2022   Redemption of CP
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                    SLB  SHUTDOWN PERIOD FOR  SECURITIES                                             Page No: 23
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  SLB SHUTDOWN PERIOD FOR  SECURITIES SETT.NO 058/2021-2022 (P.E. 24/06/2021)
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                              Shut Down Period  
Code No.     Company Name                                       B.C./R.D.     Start        End 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
  312599  Adani Enterprises Ltd.                              02/07/2021 RD   22/06/2021  02/07/2021
  341450  Adani Green Energy Limited                          06/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  06/07/2021
  332921  Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd           25/06/2021 RD   17/06/2021  25/06/2021
  333096  Adani Power Limited                                 06/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  06/07/2021
  342066  ADANI TOTAL GAS LIMITED                             25/06/2021 RD   17/06/2021  25/06/2021
  339254  Adani Transmission Limited                          06/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  06/07/2021
  332977  Bajaj Auto Limited                                  10/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  09/07/2021
  300034  Bajaj Finance Limited                               10/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  09/07/2021
  332978  Bajaj Finserv Limited                               10/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  09/07/2021
  300490  Bajaj Holdings & Investment Limited                 10/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  09/07/2021
  332134  Bank Of Baroda                                      02/07/2021 BC   14/06/2021  02/07/2021
**300530  Bosch Ltd                                           14/07/2021 BC   24/06/2021  14/07/2021
**332834  Camlin Fine Sciences Ltd                            14/07/2021 BC   24/06/2021  14/07/2021
  300040  Century Textiles & Industries Ltd.,                 08/07/2021 BC   18/06/2021  08/07/2021
  339876  Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Limited       10/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  09/07/2021
  323367  DCM Shriram Limited                                 09/07/2021 RD   22/06/2021  09/07/2021
  300124  Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Ltd.,                      13/07/2021 BC   23/06/2021  13/07/2021
  300469  Federal Bank Ltd.                                   03/07/2021 BC   18/06/2021  02/07/2021
  343227  Happiest Minds Technologies Limited                 01/07/2021 BC   11/06/2021  01/07/2021
  341729  HDFC Asset Management Company Limited               01/07/2021 BC   11/06/2021  01/07/2021
  300180  HDFC Bank Ltd.                                      30/06/2021 RD   21/06/2021  30/06/2021
  340777  HDFC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED                 01/07/2021 RD   14/06/2021  01/07/2021
  300104  Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Ltd                 12/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  12/07/2021
  332636  IIFL FINANCE LIMITED                                24/06/2021 BC   09/06/2021  24/06/2021
  300228  JSW Steel Limited                                   07/07/2021 BC   17/06/2021  07/07/2021
  322287  Kalpataru Power Transmission Ltd.                   08/07/2021 RD   22/06/2021  08/07/2021
  340115  L&T Technology Services Limited                     10/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  09/07/2021
  340005  Larsen & Toubro Infotech Limited                    02/07/2021 RD   18/06/2021  02/07/2021
  340222  Laurus Labs Limited                                 09/07/2021 BC   21/06/2021  09/07/2021
  324404  Marksans Pharma Ltd.                                02/07/2021 RD   22/06/2021  02/07/2021
  332819  MindTree  Limited                                   07/07/2021 BC   17/06/2021  07/07/2021
  332504  Navin Fluorine International Limited                13/07/2021 BC   23/06/2021  13/07/2021
  332522  PETRONET LNG LTD.                                   02/07/2021 RD   22/06/2021  02/07/2021
  300302  Piramal Enterprises Limited                         07/07/2021 RD   21/06/2021  07/07/2021
  332810  Power Finance Corporation Ltd                       02/07/2021 RD   24/06/2021  02/07/2021
  300472  SKF India Ltd.                                      07/07/2021 RD   18/06/2021  07/07/2021
  332348  Subex  Ltd                                          03/07/2021 BC   15/06/2021  02/07/2021
  390071  SUNDARAM FINANCE LTD                                05/07/2021 BC   15/06/2021  05/07/2021
  332779  TORRENT POWER LIMITED                               25/06/2021 RD   08/06/2021  25/06/2021
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  300251  Trent Ltd [Lakme Ltd]                               13/07/2021 BC   23/06/2021  13/07/2021
  332478  United Breweries Ltd.                               03/07/2021 BC   16/06/2021  02/07/2021
  332156  Vaibhav Global Ltd                                  02/07/2021 BC   14/06/2021  02/07/2021
  324200  Vinati Organics Ltd.,                               26/06/2021 BC   11/06/2021  25/06/2021
  307685  Wipro  Ltd.,                                        12/07/2021 BC   22/06/2021  12/07/2021
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total:44
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                          Provisional SLB Scheme   ShutDown Period          
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
                                           B.C./R.D.             Shut Down Period
  Scrip Code     Company Name               Date      Flag     Start          End
                                                                                                    
  300488       Abbott India Ltd.        21/07/2021   BC     01/07/2021     20/07/2021
  341450       Adani Green Energy L     06/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     06/07/2021
  333096       Adani Power Limited      06/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     06/07/2021
  339254       Adani Transmission L     06/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     06/07/2021
  333573       ALEMBIC PHARMACEUTIC     21/07/2021   BC     01/07/2021     20/07/2021
  300877       Apollo Tyres Ltd         17/07/2021   BC     29/06/2021     16/07/2021
  300027       Atul Limited.,           17/07/2021   BC     29/06/2021     16/07/2021
  332977       Bajaj Auto Limited       10/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     09/07/2021
  300034       Bajaj Finance Limite     10/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     09/07/2021
  332978       Bajaj Finserv Limite     10/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     09/07/2021
  300490       Bajaj Holdings & Inv     10/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     09/07/2021
  300042       BASF India Ltd           24/07/2021   BC     05/07/2021     23/07/2021
  300493       Bharat Forge Ltd         16/07/2021   RD     29/06/2021     16/07/2021
  332400       BIRLASOFT LIMITED        16/07/2021   RD     29/06/2021     16/07/2021
  326612       Blue Dart Express Lt     23/07/2021   BC     02/07/2021     23/07/2021
  300067       Blue Star Ltd            23/07/2021   RD     05/07/2021     23/07/2021
  300530       Bosch Ltd                14/07/2021   BC     24/06/2021     14/07/2021
  332321       Cadila Healthcare Lt     30/07/2021   BC     09/07/2021     30/07/2021
  332834       Camlin Fine Sciences     14/07/2021   BC     24/06/2021     14/07/2021
  313375       Carborundum Universa     26/07/2021   BC     05/07/2021     26/07/2021
  300040       Century Textiles & I     08/07/2021   BC     18/06/2021     08/07/2021
  304973       CHOLAMANDALAM FINANC     29/07/2021   BC     08/07/2021     29/07/2021
  311243       Cholamandalam Invest     26/07/2021   BC     05/07/2021     26/07/2021
  300830       Colgate-Palmolive (I     23/07/2021   BC     02/07/2021     23/07/2021
  343232       Computer Age Managem     29/07/2021   RD     09/07/2021     29/07/2021
  306395       Coromandel Internati     17/07/2021   BC     29/06/2021     16/07/2021
  339876       Crompton Greaves Con     10/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     09/07/2021
  323367       DCM Shriram Limited      09/07/2021   RD     22/06/2021     09/07/2021
  339524       Dr. Lal Pathlabs Lim     22/07/2021   RD     02/07/2021     22/07/2021
  300124       Dr. Reddy's Laborato     13/07/2021   BC     23/06/2021     13/07/2021
  300840       EIH Ltd                  23/07/2021   BC     02/07/2021     23/07/2021
  300495       Escorts Limited,         17/07/2021   BC     29/06/2021     16/07/2021
  300660       GlaxoSmithkline Phar     20/07/2021   RD     01/07/2021     20/07/2021
  332482       Granules India Ltd.      30/07/2021   BC     09/07/2021     30/07/2021
  300182       Hero MotoCorp Limite     24/07/2021   BC     05/07/2021     23/07/2021
  300104       Hindustan Petroleum      12/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     12/07/2021
  300228       JSW Steel Limited        07/07/2021   BC     17/06/2021     07/07/2021
  332926       JYOTHY LABS LIMITED      23/07/2021   BC     02/07/2021     23/07/2021
  322287       Kalpataru Power Tran     08/07/2021   RD     21/06/2021     08/07/2021
  340115       L&T Technology Servi     10/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     09/07/2021
##300252       Lakshmi Machine Work     15/07/2021   BC     25/06/2021     15/07/2021
  340222       Laurus Labs Limited      09/07/2021   BC     21/06/2021     09/07/2021
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  332720       Mahindra & Mahindra      20/07/2021   BC     30/06/2021     20/07/2021
  300520       Mahindra & Mahindra      17/07/2021   BC     29/06/2021     16/07/2021
  332819       MindTree  Limited        07/07/2021   BC     17/06/2021     07/07/2021
  332504       Navin Fluorine Inter     13/07/2021   BC     23/06/2021     13/07/2021
  300730       NOCIL Ltd                28/07/2021   BC     07/07/2021     28/07/2021
  332466       Oracle Financial Ser     29/07/2021   BC     08/07/2021     29/07/2021
  341301       Orient Electric Limi     23/07/2021   BC     02/07/2021     23/07/2021
##333179       Persistent Systems L     15/07/2021   BC     25/06/2021     15/07/2021
  300302       Piramal Enterprises      07/07/2021   RD     18/06/2021     07/07/2021
  300330       Raymond Limited          24/07/2021   BC     05/07/2021     23/07/2021
  332498       Shriram-City Union F     23/07/2021   BC     02/07/2021     23/07/2021
  300472       SKF India Ltd.           07/07/2021   RD     18/06/2021     07/07/2021
  390071       SUNDARAM FINANCE LTD     05/07/2021   BC     15/06/2021     05/07/2021
##339268       Syngene Internationa     14/07/2021   RD     25/06/2021     14/07/2021
  332755       Tech Mahindra Limite     27/07/2021   BC     06/07/2021     27/07/2021
  300114       Titan Company Limite     24/07/2021   BC     05/07/2021     23/07/2021
  300251       Trent Ltd [Lakme Ltd     13/07/2021   BC     23/06/2021     13/07/2021
  332953       V-Guard Industries L     30/07/2021   BC     09/07/2021     30/07/2021
  307685       Wipro  Ltd.,             12/07/2021   BC     22/06/2021     12/07/2021
  331335       Zydus Wellness Limit     16/07/2021   BC     28/06/2021     16/07/2021
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Total No of Scrips:62
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
                                                                                                    
BSE CORPORATES ANNOUNCEMENTS 
-----------------------------
                                                                                                    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539620   Name :   A Infrastructure Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration Of The Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021 And To Recommend Dividend 
On Equity Shares
                                                                                                    
A Infrastructure Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 
2021     2. To recommend dividend on equity shares, if any, for the financial year 2020-21.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531866   Name :   Aagam Capital Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
AAGAM CAPITAL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Meeting of the Board of Directors will be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at the 
Registered Office of the Company to transact the following:     1. To Consider and approve the Audited Financial results of 
the Company for the quarter and year ended on 31st March, 2021     2. To consider all other businesses that forms part of the
 agenda paper.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526488   Name :   AARV Infratel Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Financial Results
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AARV Infratel Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve  This is to inform that a meeting the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on 
Wednesday, the 30th  day of June, 2021 inter alia, to consider and approve the audited financial results of the Company for 
the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.     
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512165   Name :   ABans Enterprises Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve Audited Financial Results (Standalone And Consolidated) Of The Company For Quarter And Year Ended
March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Abans Enterprises Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations'), this is to inform you that a meeting of 
the Board of Directors is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 inter-alia to consider and approve the audited 
financial results (standalone and consolidated) of the Company for quarter and year ended March 31, 2021.  Further, in terms 
of the Code of Conduct of Company adopted under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 the trading window 
for dealing in the securities of the Company shall continue to remain closed till July 02, 2021.  Kindly acknowledge and 
oblige.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513119   Name :   ABC Gas (International) Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve The Audited Standalone Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021 Of The 
Company
                                                                                                    
ABC GAS (INTERNATIONAL) LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve To consider and approve the Audited Standalone Financial Results for the 
quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 of the Company
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530043   Name :   Acknit Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval Of Audited Financial Results And Recommendation Of Dividend
                                                                                                    
ACKNIT INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve i) The Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st 
March, 2021;  ii) To consider and recommend dividend, if any, on the equity shares of the Company for the Financial Year 
ended 31st March, 2021.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513149   Name :   Acrow (India) Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Appointment of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
                                                                                                    
With reference to the above mentioned subject, we hereby inform you that the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting
 held on 23rd June, 2021 have appointed Ms. Manali Kadam as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with 
effect from 23rd June, 2021 pursuant to Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 6(1) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532921   Name :   Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd
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Subject  : Clarifies on news item
                                                                                                    
With reference to news appeared in www.livemint.com dated June 23, 2021 quoting "Nordic fund KLP divests from Adani Ports 
over links to Myanmar military", Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd has submitted to BSE a copy of Clarification is 
enclosed.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532921   Name :   Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from Adani Ports and Special Economic Zone Ltd on June 23, 2021, with reference to news
 appeared in www.livemint.com dated June 23, 2021 quoting "Nordic fund KLP divests from Adani Ports over links to Myanmar 
military"  The reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 536151   Name :   Aditya Birla Sun Life Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Compliances-Reg. 90 (1) Declaration of   NAV - Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
nav 22nd jun 21
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530713   Name :   AJEL Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Meeting Of Board Of Directors To Be Held On 30/06/2021
                                                                                                    
AJEL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, 
to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), 2015 we hereby 
bring to your notice that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday 30th June
 2021 at 04.00 PM at the Corporate office of the Company inter-alia to discuss amongst other matters the following:  1. To 
consider, approve and take on record the audited Financial Results of the company for the Quarter and year ended 31st March 
2021.  2. To consider, approve and take note of Audit Report for the quarter and year ended 31st March 2021.  3. Any other 
Business Activity with the permission of chair.  Kindly take the above on record and oblige.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530621   Name :   Akar Auto Industries Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Confirm And Approve The Audited Financial Result For The Quarter And Year Ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
Akar Auto Industries Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 
2021 at 12.30 p.m. at the Corporate Office of the Company situated at E-5, MIDC Area, Waluj, Aurangabad. M.S - 431136, to 
consider and approve the following businesses along with other routine businesses:  1. Approval of the Audited Financial 
Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. To take on record the Auditors Report on 
Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended on 31st March, 2021.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 517546   Name :   Alfa Transformers ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 ('Listing Regulations')
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ALFA TRANSFORMERS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve In terms of Regulation 29 of SEBI Listing Regulations, we would like to inform that a 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at 3:00 P.M. at the 
Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. - 3337, Mancheswar Industrial Estate, Bhubaneswar-751010 to consider and 
approve, inter alia, the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended on 31.03.2021 along with 
other routine business.   The trading window for dealing with the securities of the company is already closed as per the 
Company''s code of conduct read with BSE Circular No. LIST/COMP/01/2019-20; dated April 02, 2019 and would remain closed till
 trading window of the Company is closed till July 01, 2021.  Accordingly all the directors and employees of the company have
 been advised not to trade in the securities of the company during the aforesaid period of closure of trading window.  You 
are requested to take -mentioned information on your records.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530889   Name :   Alka India Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation For Audited Financial Results For The Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021 To Be Held On 
Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021.
                                                                                                    
ALKA INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve This is to inform you that the Meeting of Board of Directors of the Company, pursuant to 
Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, will be held on Wednesday, 
June 30, 2021 at the registered office of the company.    1. To, inter-alia, consider, approve audited Standalone and 
Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter/ year ended March 31, 2021.    2. Any other matter with the permission of the 
chair.    Further, the trading window for dealing in securities of the Company will be closed for the Directors/officers and 
 Designated Employees of the Company including their immediate relatives from June 23s, 2021 and will re-open 48 hours after 
the publication of the aforesaid results to the  public, approved in the Board Meeting scheduled to be held on June 30, 
2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 534064   Name :   Alliance Integrated Metaliks Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider, Approve And Take On Record The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended On March
31, 2021 And Other Business(S)
                                                                                                    
ALLIANCE INTEGRATED METALIKS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to the Regulation 29 (1) (a) and other relevant Regulations, if any 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that a meeting of the 
Board of Directors of the M/s Alliance Integrated Metaliks Limited scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th day of June, 2021,
 inter alia, to consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Year 
ended on March 31, 2021 and other business(s). 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538423   Name :   Alps Motor Finance Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approve Audited Financial Result For The Year Ended 31.03.2021.<BR> 
                                                                                                    
Alps Motor Finance Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve audited financial result for the year ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 501630   Name :   Anand Projects Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for INTIMATION OF BOARD MEETING TO BE HELD ON 30/06/2021
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Anand Projects Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results for the year and quarter ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 515055   Name :   Anant Raj Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results And Dividend
                                                                                                    
Anant Raj Limited-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for the 
quarter and financial year ended March 31, 2021 and    to consider the recommendation of dividend, if any, for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2021.    Further, in continuation of our earlier letter dated March 31, 2021, in compliance with the 
provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended and the Company's Code of Conduct for 
prevention of Insider Trading under the provision of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 ('hereinafter 
referred as the Code'), the Trading Window for dealing in the securities of the Company had already been closed for the 
insiders covered under the code from April 01, 2021 till the expiry of 48 hours after the declaration of the financial 
results for the quarter and year ended on March 31, 2021.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511153   Name :   Anjani Foods Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Prior Intimation Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 Of The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 And Closure Of Trading Window.
                                                                                                    
Anjani Foods Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve This is to inform you that, Meeting of Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be 
held on Wednesday, the 30th June, 2021 at the Corporate Office of the company, to consider interalia the following 
businesses:  1. To consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 
31.03.2021.  2. Resignation of Ms. R.K. Pooja as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer.  3. Appointment of Company 
Secretary and Compliance Officer.  4. Any other matters etc.  Further, pursuant to the Company''s Code of Conduct to 
regulate, monitor and report trading by employees and connected persons in terms of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
 Regulations, 2015 the trading window of the Company was closed from Thursday, April 1, 2021 and shall remain closed till 48 
hours after the announcement of the Audited financial results.    You are requested to kindly take the same on record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531223   Name :   Anjani Synthetics Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Standalone Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
ANJANI SYNTHETICS LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the Standalone Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Financial 
Year ended March 31, 2021, in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 33 of the SEBI LODR, 2015.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512091   Name :   Anshuni Commercials Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of The Forthcoming Board Meeting Of The Board Of Directors Of The Company.
                                                                                                    
ANSHUNI COMMERCIALS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve In Compliance with Regulation 29(1) (a) read with Regulation 33 of Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we would like to inform you that 
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 29th June, 2021 at 02:00 P.M. at 1002, 
Glen Ridge Apartments 16, Ridge Road, Malabar Hill, Mumbai 400006 to discuss the following agenda
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 539403   Name :   Arambhan Hospitality Services Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Date Of Board Meeting To Consider And Approve, Inter Alia, Audited Standalone Financial Results For The 
Half/Year Ended 31St March, 2021:
                                                                                                    
Arambhan Hospitality Services Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve We wish to inform that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled to be held on Wednesday, the 30thJune, 2021 via video conferencing  to consider and approve, inter alia, Audited 
Standalone Financial Results for the half/year ended 31stMarch, 2021. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540135   Name :   ARC Finance Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of 02Nd /2021-22 Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
ARC Finance Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of the Security Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 ('Listing Regulation ' ), We would like to inform you that the meeting of Board of 
Director of ARC Finance Limited scheduled to be held on 30th June, 2021, Wednesday at 1.30 P.M at Registered Office of the 
Company to Inter-alia transact the following Matters:    1. Pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 consider and approve Audited Financial Result for Quarter and Year ended on 31st 
March, 2021.        2.   To consider and approve the Auditor Report on the Financial Results for the quarter and Year  ended 
on 31st March, 2021.  3. To Authorise to Board for Borrow Monies within the limit prescribed in the section 180(1)(c) of the 
 Companies Act, 2013 and approved by the members for the purpose of the business of the Company .   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530565   Name :   Archana Software Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
ARCHANA SOFTWARE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve We hereby inform that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to
 be convened on Wednesday, the 30th day of June 2021 at 03.00 P.M through VC or OAVM from the Registered Office of the 
Company at Land Marvel Nest, First Floor, 3 First Main Road, Indira Nagar, Adyar, Chennai - 600 020 to consider inter-alia, 
amongst other subjects to approve:   1)Standalone Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter / year ended 31st 
March 2021   2)To consider and approve the appointment of Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2021-2022.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532212   Name :   Archies Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Considering Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31, 2021 
                                                                                                    
ARCHIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.  Pursuant to the
 Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading of the Company under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015, as amended from time to time, we would like to inform you that the trading window for the purpose of trading in the 
securities of the Company by its Designated persons has been closed from 01st April, 2021 till 48 hours of declaration of 
results i.e. 02nd July, 2021 (both days inclusive).  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531017   Name :   Arihants Securities ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June, 2021.
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ARIHANT''s SECURITIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Inconsonance with Regulation 29(1)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure  Requirements) Regulations, 2015, We would like to inform the Exchange that the meeting of  Board of Directors of 
the company will be held on Wednesday, the 30th of June, 2021 at 4.00 PM at the registered office of the Company,  Inert alia
 amongst other items, to consider, approve and take note on record the Audited  Financial Results for the Quarter and year 
ended 31st March, 2021 and any other matter with  the permission of the Chair.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 506074   Name :   Arshiya Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Arshiya Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve In terms of Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015 & amendments thereof. This is to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30 June, 2021, inter-alia, to consider and  approve the standalone and consolidated 
Audited financial results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 and any other business matter, if 
required with the permission of the Chair.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 527001   Name :   Ashapura Minechem Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Dividend Updates
                                                                                                    
Board recommended Final Dividend for the year 2020-2021 @ 25 %  i.e. Rs. 0.50 ( Fifty Paisa only) per equity shares of Rs. 
2.00 each subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 507872   Name :   Ashnoor Textiles Mills Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Regulation 33 Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015-Board Meeting To Approve 
Financial Results For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021<BR> <BR> <BR> <BR> 
                                                                                                    
ASHNOOR TEXTILE MILLS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir / Madam,     Pursuant to Regulation 29(1)(a) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please be informed that a meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Company will be held on Tuesday, June 29, 2021, inter-alia, to consider Audited Financial Results for the 4th quarter 
(Q-4) and Financial Year ended March 31, 2021. Trading window has already been closed effective from April 1, 2021 and will 
end 48 hours after the publication of financial results.     This is for your intimation and record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 502015   Name :   ASI INDUSTRIES LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of The Meeting Of The Board Of Directors Scheduled On June 30, 2021
                                                                                                    
ASI Industries Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve We wish to inform you that pursuant to Regulation 29 of the Security Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 ('Listing Regulation') a meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th June 2021, inter alia', to consider and approve the 
standalone and consolidated audited financial results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 527007   Name :   Atcom Technologies Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Atcom Technologies Limited As Per Regulation 29 Of The Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 To Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Results For The Year Ended On 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
ATCOM TECHNOLOGIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and
 Year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512573   Name :   Avanti Feeds ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Re-appointment of Sri A. Indra Kumar as Chairman & Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 01.07.2021
 and remuneration payable to him.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 519105   Name :   AVT Natural Products Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Considering Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Fourth Quarter And Financial Year Ended 31St March 2021 And 
Recommendation Of Final Dividend, If Any.
                                                                                                    
AVT NATURAL PRODUCTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve  Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Fourth Quarter and 
Financial year ended 31st March 2021 and Recommendation of Final dividend for the financial year 2020-21, if any.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542616   Name :   Axis Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Compliances-Reg. 90 (1) Declaration of   NAV - Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
21/06/2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526594   Name :   B. Nanji Enteprises Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation For 4Th Quarter / Year Ended On 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
B.NANJI ENTERPRISES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve This is to inform you that the Meeting of Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled to be held on Wednesday the 30th day of June, 2021 at 03:00 p.m. at 'Moorti Bunglow', 5 Ashoknagar Co. Op. Hou. 
Soc. Ltd., B/h. Sundervan, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015 to transact the following business:-    1. To take into consideration 
the Audited Financial Results for the 4th Quarter / year ended on 31st March, 2021 pursuant to Regulation 33 of Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 along with limited review 
report issued by Auditors of the Company.    2. Any other business with the permission of the Chair.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 524516   Name :   Bacil Pharma Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
BACIL PHARMA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
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 alia, to consider and approve   1) The Audited Financial Results along with Auditor's Report and Statement of Asset and 
liabilities and Cash Flow Statement for the Quarter and Year ended 31st March, 2021.    2) Any other Business with the 
permission of the Chair.    You are requested to take the same on record and acknowledge the receipt.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511724   Name :   Baid Leasing And Finance Co.Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Approved re-appointment of Mr. Anurag Patni, Independent Director of the Company whose tenure expires on October 21, 2021, 
for a further period of five years, subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511139   Name :   Bajrang Finance Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Exit Offer Public Announcement In The Matter Of Voluntary Delisting Of Equity Shares Of The Company 
                                                                                                    
Exit offer public Announcement in the matter of Voluntary Delisting of Equity shares of the Company 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532485   Name :   Balmer Lawrie Investments Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration Of Audited Financial Results (Standalone And Consolidated) For The Quarter And F Y Ended On 31St March, 
2021 & Recommendation Of Dividend, If Any On The Equity Shares Of The Company For The F Y Ended On 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
BALMER LAWRIE INVESTMENTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve In terms of Regulation 29 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
('SEBI') (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, ('Listing Regulations'), it is hereby informed 
that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 29th June, 2021, inter-alia, to: 
   i. Consider and approve the Audited Financial Results (both Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company for the 4th quarter 
and Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021 (subject to prior review by the Audit Committee of the Company).    ii. Consider
 the recommendation of dividend on the Equity Shares of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021, if any,
 which subsequently upon declaration by the Shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting would be paid to the 
Shareholders of the Company within 30 days from the date of such declaration.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531112   Name :   BALU FORGE INDUSTRIES LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On Wednesday, The 30Th June 2021.
                                                                                                    
Balu Forge Industries Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. Audited Financial Results of the company for the Quarter and Financial 
Year ended on 31st March, 2021, Statement of Assets and Liabilities and Cash Flow Statement as on 31st March, 2021, as per 
Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.    2. Appointment of M/s. Jaymin 
Modi & Co, Practicing Company Secretary as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for financial year 2021-2022.    3. 
Appointment of M/s Mehta Singhvi & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as an Internal Auditor of the Company for financial 
year  2021-2022.    4.  Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539120   Name :   Bangalore Fort Farms Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation For Holding Of Board Meeting On And Closure Of Trading Window<BR> 
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Bangalore Fort Farms Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1.to consider and approve the Standalone Annual Audited Financial Results for the 
Financial year ended on 31st March, 2021, as per Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.    2. To Appoint Secretarial
 Auditor and Internal Auditor for the period 2020-21 with the approval of the Board.    3. any other matter, as considered 
necessary.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 519353   Name :   Bansisons Tea Industries Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for BOARD MEETING ON 30.06.2021
                                                                                                    
BANSISONS TEA INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve With reference to the captioned subject and pursuant to regulation 29, read 
with  Regulation 47 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)  Regulations, 2015 we inform to you that 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the  Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th JUNE, 2021 at the registered  
Office of the Company, inter alia to approve the Un-audited Financial Results of the  Company for the year ended 31st March, 
2021 and to consider the other matter, if any.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 517246   Name :   BCC Fuba India Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Regulation 29 Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
                                                                                                    
BCC FUBA INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve inter-alia Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Last quarter and year ended 
on 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539546   Name :   Beekay Niryat Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting For Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended On 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Beekay Niryat Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and financial year ended on 31st 
March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 541178   Name :   Benara Bearings and Pistons Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of The Board Of Directors Meeting.
                                                                                                    
Benara Bearings And Pistons Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) regulations,2015, this is to inform you that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held 
on Thursday 30th June at 04.00 PM at the registered office of the Company  1. To consider and approve the 
standalone/Consolidated audited financial results for the half year  ended on 31st March, 2021.  2. Any other item, if any 
with the permission of the Chairman.    Further pursuant to the Company's code of conduct to regulate monitor and report 
trading by designated person and SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Rules, 2015 the trading window shall remain closed 
upto 48 hours after the declaration of Financial results of the Company for half year  ended 31.03.2021. This is for your 
information and record.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539660   Name :   BEST AGROLIFE LIMITED
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation For Meeting Of The Board Of Directors, Inter Alia, To Consider And Approve Audited Financial Results Of The 
Company For The Quarter And Year Ended On March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
Best Agrolife Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve The meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 
30th June, 2021 at 03:00 P.M. to consider and approve, inter-alia, Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 
31st March, 2021 and to recommend dividend, if any on the Equity Shares of the Company for the F.Y. 2020-21.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540700   Name :   Bharat Road Network Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval Of The Audited Standalone And Consolidated Financial Results Of The Company For The Financial 
Year Ended On 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Bharat Road Network Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, it is hereby informed that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company has been scheduled to be 
held on Tuesday, 29th June, 2021 to inter alia, consider and approve the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial 
Results of the Company for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021.    This is for your information and record.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 543209   Name :   Billwin Industries Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider, Adopt And Approve The Audited Financial Statements Along With Auditors Report For The Quarter And Financial 
Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
Billwin Industries Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve The audited Financial Statements along with Auditors Report for the quarter and 
financial year ended 31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 535620   Name :   Binny Mills Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Rescheduled Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 (1) (A) Of The SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 To Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
BINNY MILLS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 26/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve   We hereby inform that the meeting of Board of Directors of Binny Mills Limited scheduled on 
Monday, the 28th June, 2021 at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered office of the Company situated at No.4, (Old No.10), Karpagambal 
Nagar, Mylapore, Chennai - 600 004, inter alia to consider and approve the audited financial results for the quarter and year
 ended 31st March, 2021 is being rescheduled on 26th June, 2021 at 11.30 A.M.      This is for your kind information and 
record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513422   Name :   Bloom Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for : Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
BLOOM INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve   Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform you that a Meeting of Board of Directors of Bloom Industries Limited is scheduled to be 
held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 through Audio Visual Means, at office: P-25, Civil Township, Rourkela, Sundargarh, Odisha - 
769004 of the Company, inter alias to transact the following business:    i) To consider, approve & take on record the 
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Audited Financial Results for the quarter and  Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021;   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500074   Name :   BPL Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve Audited Financial Results For The Quarter & Year Ended March 31, 2021, Along With Auditors 
Report. 
                                                                                                    
BPL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to
 consider and approve To consider and approve Audited Financial Results for the quarter & year ended March 31, 2021, along 
with Auditors Report. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 504643   Name :   BWL Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for  Board Meeting To Be Held 29Th June 2021
                                                                                                    
BWL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to
 consider and approve Meeting of the Board of Directors of the company will be held on Tuesday, the 29th June 2021 at 67 C 
Ballygung Circular Road,Block B , Kolkata at 2.30 PM
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532801   Name :   Cambridge Technology Enterprises Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results/Statements
                                                                                                    
CAMBRIDGE TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRISES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results/Statements for the quarter and financial year 
ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532801   Name :   Cambridge Technology Enterprises Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results/Statements
                                                                                                    
CAMBRIDGE TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRISES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results/Statements for the quarter and financial year 
ended March 31, 2021. Audited Financial Results/Statements for the quarter and financial year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539198   Name :   Capfin India Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting For The Quarter And The Year Ended On 31St March 2021
                                                                                                    
Capfin India Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve Notice is hereby given that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company has been 
scheduled to be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021, at 2:30 p.m. at the registered office of the company at PP-1, Gali No. 10, 
Industrial Area Anand Parvat, New Delhi - 110005 to consider, approve and take on record, inter-alia the quarterly audited 
financial results of the Company for the quarter and the year ended on March 2021 and other relevant matters.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532282   Name :   Castex Technologies Limited
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Under Regulation 29 Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 Regarding Audited Financial Results (Standalone & 
Consolidated) For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31St, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Castex Technologies Ltd-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 (1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that Audited Financial Results (Standalone 
& Consolidated) along with the Audit Report for the Quarter and Year ended on March 31st, 2021 shall considered and 
disseminated on Wednesday, June 30th, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531682   Name :   CAT Technologies Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results 
                                                                                                    
CAT TECHNOLOGIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 
30th June, 2021, inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results for fourth quarter and financial year ended 
31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532413   Name :   Cerebra Integrated Technologies Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Convening Of The Board Meeting On Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021 Pursuant To Regulation 29 Of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015
                                                                                                    
CEREBRA INTEGRATED TECHNOLOGIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015, please be 
informed that the Board of Directors of Cerebra Integrated Technologies Limited, Bangalore will meet on Wednesday, 30th June,
 2021 inter-alia to transact the following business:  1. To consider and approve the Audited Standalone and Consolidated 
Financial Results for the 4th quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. Annual General Meeting related issues.    Please 
treat this as compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, SEBI Guidelines and 
Corporate Laws and take the same on record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512341   Name :   CES Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve The Audited Standalone And Consolidated Financial Results Of The Company For The Financial Year 
Ended March 31, 2021.<BR> <BR> 
                                                                                                    
CES Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia,
 to consider and approve To consider and approve the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results of the Company for
 the financial year ended March 31, 2021.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 504671   Name :   Chase Bright Steel Co. Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of The Board Meeting - Regulation 29 (1)(A) Of SEBI <BR> (LODR) Regulation 2015<BR> 
                                                                                                    
CHASE BRIGHT STEEL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve As per regulation 29(1)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation 2015, we hereby intimate to you that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on
 Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 via audio-visual means to consider and take on record the Audited Financial Result for the 
quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.  Further, pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, 
the trading window for dealing in the securities of the Company would remain closed from 1st April, 2021 to 2nd July, 2021 
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(both days inclusive) for the Promoters / Directors / Officers / Designated Employees of the Company ('the concerned 
persons') for the aforesaid purposes.  You are requested to kindly take the same on record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 506373   Name :   Citurgia Biochemicals Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approve Audited Financial Result For The Year Ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
CITURGIA BIOCHEMICALS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve audited financial result for the year ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538433   Name :   Classic Global Finance & Capital ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approve Audited Financial Result For The Year Ended 31.03.2021.<BR> 
                                                                                                    
Classic Global Finance & Capital Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve audited financial result for the year ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539091   Name :   Consecutive Investments & Trading Company Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for  Regulation 29- Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Thjune, 2021 For The Quarter & Year Ended 31St March, 2021 To
Approve The Audited Financial Results Along With The Auditors Report Of The Company.
                                                                                                    
Consecutive Investment & Trading Company Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Regulation 29- Intimation of Board meeting to be held on 
30thJune, 2021 for the quarter & Year ended 31st March, 2021 to approve the Audited Financial Results along with the Auditors
 Report of the company.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526550   Name :   Country Club Hospitality & Holidays Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On June 30, 2021
                                                                                                    
Country Club Hospitality & Holidays Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve With reference to the Captioned Subject cited above and Pursuant
 to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, ('Listing Regulations'), you are 
hereby informed that the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on Wednesday, the 30th June, 2021 at 
04:00 PM at the Corporate Office of the Company to consider, inter alia, among the Subject matter mentioned below:    1. To 
consider and approve the Audited Financial Results and Auditor''s Report for the Year ended 31st March, 2021.    2. Any other
 matter with the permission of the Chair.    You are hereby requested to please take on record the above said information.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531624   Name :   Country Condo's Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On June 30, 2021
                                                                                                    
COUNTRY CONDO''s LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve With reference to the Captioned Subject cited above and Pursuant to Regulation 29 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, ('Listing Regulations'), you are hereby informed that 
the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on Wednesday, the 30th June, 2021 at 04:00 PM at the 
Corporate Office of the Company to consider, inter alia, among the Subject matter mentioned below:    1. To consider and 
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approve the Audited Financial Results and Auditor''s Report for the Year ended 31st March, 2021.    2. Any other matter with 
the permission of the Chair.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 543276   Name :   Craftsman Automation Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Intimation Of Voluntary Winding Up Of Craftsman Automation Singapore Pte Limited (CAS), Wholly Owned Subsidiary Of The Company As Per Regulation 30 Of
SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
                                                                                                    
Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Schedule III of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, we wish to inform you that Craftsman Automation Singapore Pte Limited (CAS), Wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Company, 
has been dissolved through member's voluntary winding up. It may be noted that CAS was not a material subsidiary of the 
Company.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500092   Name :   CRISIL Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification To NSE On Movement In Share Price
                                                                                                    
We wish to inform you that the Company had received an emailed letter from National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. on June 22, 
2021, seeking clarification on the movement in the price of equity shares of CRISIL Limited in the recent past.  We have 
submitted our response to this letter today. In the interest of full disclosure and transparency, a copy of the letter 
received from NSE and the Company's response are enclosed herewith. We request you to take the above information on record.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512361   Name :   Cupid Trades & Finance Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Management
                                                                                                    
Change in Management of the Company.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533160   Name :   D B REALTY LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Meeting Of The Board Of Directors To Consider The Audited Financial Results For The Fourth Quarter And Year Ended March 
31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
D B Realty Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve Meeting of the Board of Directors to consider the audited financial results for the fourth 
quarter and year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 543267   Name :   Davangere Sugar Company Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Meeting To Be Held On Wednesday, June 30, 2021 For Considering And Approving The Audited Standalone Financial Results Of 
The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
Davangere Sugar Company Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. The Audited Standalone Financial Results of the Company for the quarter 
and year ended March 31, 2021.  2.Any other business as may be decided by the Board   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 541778   Name :   Deep Polymers Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
Deep Polymers Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Year ended on 31st March, 
2021 along with Auditors' Report. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 514030   Name :   Deepak Spinners Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board recommends Dividend
                                                                                                    
Deepak Spinners Ltd has informed BSE that the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on June 23, 2021, inter 
alia, has Recommended a dividend of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two Only) per equity share of Rs. 10/- each equivalent to 20% (Twenty 
Percent) on paid up equity share capital of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2021. The dividend will be subject to
 approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539197   Name :   Devhari Exports (India) Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for BM To Be Held On 01/07/2021
                                                                                                    
Devhari Exports (India) Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
01/07/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To reclassify the status of Promoter Shareholding into Public Shareholding
 subject to approval from shareholders of the Company.    2. Any other business with the permission of the Chair.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 521216   Name :   Dhanalaxmi Roto Spinners Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Statement For The Quarter And Year End 31St March,2021
                                                                                                    
DHANALAXMI ROTO SPINNERS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financials Statement for the Financial year 2020 - 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532180   Name :   Dhanlaxmi Bank Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from Dhanlaxmi Bank Ltd on June 23, 2021, with reference to Movement in Volume.  The 
reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532180   Name :   Dhanlaxmi Bank Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification On Increase In Volume Of Security
                                                                                                    
With reference to the clarification sought as per Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, it is hereby informed that there is no pending information or announcement from the Bank that have a 
bearing on the operation/performance of the Bank which include all price sensitive information, etc. Therefore, any 
significant increase in volume of security of the Bank is only due to market conditions.
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 507886   Name :   Dhruv Estates Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Is Given That The Meeting Of Board Of Directors Of The Company Will Be Held At The Registered Office Of The 
Company On 30.06.2021 At 2.30.P.M.
                                                                                                    
DHRUV ESTATES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice is given that the meeting of Board of Directors of the Company will be held at 
the registered office of the company on 30.06.2021 at 2.30.p.m to consider and take on record inter alia the audited 
Financial Results for the F.Y ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532839   Name :   Dish TV India Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting - June 30, 2021
                                                                                                    
DISH TV INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice is hereby given pursuant to Regulation 29 of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, the 30th day of June, 2021, to inter-alia consider, approve and take on record 
the Standalone and Consolidated Annual Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Fourth Quarter (Q4) and Financial 
Year ended March 31, 2021 along with Auditor's Report thereon.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531553   Name :   DISHA RESOURCES LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting 
                                                                                                    
Disha Resources Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that a meeting of Board of Directors is scheduled to be held on 
Tuesday, 29th June, 2021, at 4:00 p.m. to inter-alia consider and approve:    1. The Audited Standalone Financial Results for
 the Quarter and Financial Year ended as on 31st March, 2021 along with report of statutory Auditors.    2. Any other 
business with the consent of the Chair.    Further, as required under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 
2015, and as intimated vide our letter dated March 31, 2021 the trading window of the Company had been closed from April 1, 
2021 and will open 48 hours after the declaration of Financial Results for the year ended March 31, 2021.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540144   Name :   DRA CONSULTANTS LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Scheduled To Be Held On Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021 
                                                                                                    
DRA Consultants Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To consider and approve Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 
2021 and Results for the half year and year ended 31st march, 2021 alongwith the Statement of Assets and Liabilities and Cash
 Flow Statement for the year ended 31st march, 2021;  2. Disclosure of Interest of the Directors.  3. Appointment of Internal
 Auditor of the company for the F.Y 2021-2022  4. Appointment of M/s Kunal Dutt & Associates as the Secretarial Auditor of 
the Company.  5. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523618   Name :   Dredging Corporation of India Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Meeting Of The Board Of Directors Of The Company Will Be Held On 29/6/2021 To Consider And Take On Record The  Financial 
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Results Of The Company For The Year Ended 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
DREDGING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on 29/6/2021 to
 consider and take on record the  financial results of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021.     2. This may be 
taken as notice to the stock exchange pursuant to Clause 29 (1) (a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500125   Name :   E.I.D. Parry (India) Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Of E.I.D.-Parry (India) Limited To Be Held On June 29, 2021.
                                                                                                    
E.I.D.-PARRY (INDIA) LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Board Meeting of E.I.D.-Parry (India) Limited to be held on June 29, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540006   Name :   EAST WEST HOLDINGS LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for The Meeting To Be Held On Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021 
                                                                                                    
East West Holdings Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve 1.To Consider and approve the Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) for 
the Quarter and year ended on 31st March, 2021 Pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirement), Regulations, 2015.    2.To Consider and approve the re-appointment of CS Naveen Karn of M/s. Naveen Karn & Co 
Practicing Company Secretary as the Secretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the FY 2021-2022.
    3.To Consider and approve the re-appointment of M/s. Meenakshi Manish Jain & Associates as the  Internal Auditor to 
conduct Internal Audit of the Company  for the FY 2021-2022.    4.Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.    
Further to our notice dated 31st March, 2021, the Trading Window for dealing in the securities of the Company will remain 
closed for all the Designated Persons of the Company till forty eight hour after declaration of results i.e. Wednesday, 30th 
June, 2021 (both days inclusive).  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542906   Name :   Easun Capital Markets Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approving Financial Results
                                                                                                    
Easun Capital Markets Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the financial results for the quarter and financial year ended March 31, 
2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 543272   Name :   Easy Trip Planners Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting 26Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
Easy Trip Planners Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 26/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Please find attached the intimation of the Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533452   Name :   EBIXCASH WORLD MONEY INDIA LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Statements Of The Company For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended 31St March,
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2021.<BR> 
                                                                                                    
Ebixcash World Money India Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir(s),    This is to inform you that meeting of the Board of Directors 
of the Company will be held on Wednesday, the 30th June, 2021 inter-alia:    1.   To consider and approve the Audited 
Financial Statements of the Company for the quarter and financial year ended 31stMarch, 2021.    2. To consider and recommend
 the payment of dividend, if any, subject to the approval of Members of the company. The dividend, if so recommend by the 
Board and approval by the Members at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company will be payable on or after the 
date of Annual General Meeting.    Pursuant to the "EBIXCASH WORLD MONEY INDIA LIMITED Code to regulate, monitor andreport 
trading by Directors, Promoters, Designated Employees and Connected Persons of the Company", the Trading Window Close Period 
has commenced from 1stApril, 2021 and will end 48 hours after the results are made public on 30thJune, 2021.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523732   Name :   Ecoboard Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Adopting And Approving Audited Financials For The Fourth Quarter And Financial Year Ended On 31St March 2021
                                                                                                    
ECOBOARD INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve In terms of Regulation 29 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, we write to inform that a meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Company will be held on Tuesday, 29th June, 2021 at 01.30 p.m. through Video Conferencing (VC) to consider and adopt 
Audited Financial Results for the fourth quarter and financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 and to transact the business as
 mentioned in agenda.     Please update the same into your records.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 937335   Name :   Edelweiss Financial Services Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
This is to inform you that the Share Allotment Committee has today allotted 64,925 Equity Shares of the face value of Re. 1/-
 each under Edelweiss Employee Stock Incentive Plan (s) of the Company.    Kindly take the same on record
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 504000   Name :   Elpro International Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of The Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021. 
                                                                                                    
ELPRO INTERNATIONAL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the audited financial results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 504351   Name :   Empower India Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration, Approval And Taking On Record The Audited Financial Result Of The Company For The Year Ended 31St March 
2021
                                                                                                    
EMPOWER INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve and take a record of Audited financial results for the year ended 31th March, 2021 and 
any other matter with the permission of the chair.    This is for your information and records.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532219   Name :   Energy Development Company Ltd.
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Notice
                                                                                                    
ENERGY DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Results for the quarter and
 year ended on 31st March, 2021 and to recommend dividend for the financial year 2020-21, if any.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532219   Name :   Energy Development Company Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Energy Development Company Ltd has informed BSE that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on June 
30, 2021, inter-alia,  1. To consider and approve the Standalone and Consoldated Audited Financial Results for the quarter 
and year ended on March 31, 2021;  2. To recommend dividend for the financial year ended 2020-21, if any.  The Trading Window
 for dealing in the shares of the Company has been closed for all Designated Employees and their Immediate Relatives, 
Directors & Promoters from April 01, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533109   Name :   Euro Multivision Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Results
                                                                                                    
EURO MULTIVISION LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Results
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542668   Name :   EVANS ELECTRIC LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Evans Electric Ltd has informed BSE that the Board Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on June 28, 2021, inter 
alia:  1. To consider and approve the audited financial results of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021; 
and  2. To consider recommendation of dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, if any  Further, the Trading 
Window of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015 was closed from March 31, 2021 and shall remain close till 48 hours after the announcement of the Audited 
Financial Results for the year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542668   Name :   EVANS ELECTRIC LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Prior Intimation Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 (1) (A) Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.
                                                                                                    
Evans Electric Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 28/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice is hereby given that the Board Meeting of Evans Electric Ltd is scheduled to be 
held on Monday, 28th June, 2021 interalia:  a)  To consider and approve the audited financial results of the Company for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2021; and  b)  To consider recommendation of dividend for the financial year ended March 31,
 2021, if any    Further, the Trading Window of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 was closed from Wednesday, 31st March, 2021 and shall remain close 
till 48 hours after the announcement of the Audited Financial Results for the year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 524444   Name :   EVEXIA LIFECARE LIMITED
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval To The Audited Financial Results For The Fourth Quarter And Financial Year Ended On 31St 
March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Evexia Lifecare Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results for the fourth quarter and financial year ended on 31st 
March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533121   Name :   EXPLEO SOLUTIONS LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Expleo Solutions Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from Expleo Solutions Ltd on June 23, 2021, with reference to Movement in Volume.  The 
reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532809   Name :   Firstsource Solutions Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
We wish to inform you that the Company has allotted 17,875 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each bearing distinctive numbers 
696,632,902 to 696,650,776 on 23rd June 2021 under Employee Stock Option Scheme 2003 of the Company. Consequent to the said 
allotment, the paid up capital of the Company has increased to Rs. 6,966,507,760/- consisting of 696,650,776 Equity shares of
 Rs. 10/- each.    We request you to take the above intimation on record, which has been made to you pursuant to Regulation 
30 and Schedule III of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530213   Name :   Fortune International Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Scheduled To Be Held On Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021 & Closure Of Trading Window
                                                                                                    
FORTUNE INTERNATIONAL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve With reference to the captioned subject and pursuant to Regulation 29 & 33 of
 the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular dT April 29, 2021, bearing no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/P/CIR/2021/556, we
 hereby inform that meeting of Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at the
 Registered Office of the Company at 03:00 p.m. inter alia to consider and approve the Standalone & Consolidated Audited 
Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Year ended 31/03/2021. Also, AV Facility will be given to those 
Directors who would not be able to attend the meeting in person due to pandemic situation. Further,the Company confirms that 
pursuant to Clause V of the Company's Internal Code of Conduct, the trading window for dealing in the securities of the 
Company would remain closed for the designated persons covered under the said code of the Company from 24/06/2021 to 
30/06/2021(both days inclusive).     
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539839   Name :   Franklin Leasing and Finance Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of 2Nd /2021-22 Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
Franklin Leasing And Finance Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of the Security Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 ('Listing Regulation ' ), We would like to inform you that the 
meeting of Board of Director of Franklin Leasing & Finance Limited scheduled to be held on 30th June, 2021, Wednesday at 
04.30 P.M at Registered Office of the Company to Inter-alia transact the following Matters:              1. Pursuant to 
Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 consider and approve Audited Financial 
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Result for half  and Year ended on 31st March, 2021.             2.   To consider and approve the Audited Report on the 
Financial Results for the half  and Year ended on 31st March, 2021.            3. To Authorise to Board for Borrow Monies 
within the limit prescribed in the section  180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and approved by the members for the purpose 
of the  business of the Company   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530077   Name :   Freshtrop Fruits Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Daily Buy Back of equity shares
                                                                                                    
Pursuant to the Regulation 18(i) of the Buyback Regulations, we submit below the daily report on buyback of equity shares of 
the Company from BSE Limited on 23-June-21 along with the cumulative shares bought back till today
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539169   Name :   Funny Software Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approve Audited Financial Result For The Quarter And Year Ended On 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
Funny Software Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve audited financial result for the quarter and year ended on 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513059   Name :   G.S. Auto International Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for NOTICE OF BOARD MEETING
                                                                                                    
G.S.AUTO INTERNATIONAL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 29(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/P/CIR/2021/556 dated April 29, 
2021, this is to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company has been scheduled to be held on 
Wednesday, the 30th June, 2021, inter-alia, to consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results of the 
company for the quarter/ Financial year ended 31st March, 2021.    This is for your information and records.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523277   Name :   G.V. Films  Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
GV FILMS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve To consider and approve inter-alia the annual audited financial results of the Company for the 
year ended 31st March 2021 (both standalone & consolidated)
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 504397   Name :   Ganesh Holding Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of The Quarterly/Yearly Result As On 31/03/2021
                                                                                                    
GANESH HOLDINGS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve as per the attachment
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539492   Name :   Garbi Finvest Limited
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting For Review Of Audited Financial Statements For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
Garbi Finvest Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve This is pursuant to the requirement under Regulation 29(1) read with Regulation 33 of the SEBI
 (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Please note that the Board Meeting for the purpose of 
review of audited financial statements for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2021 shall be held on June 30, 2021.     This
 is for your information and records.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 521133   Name :   Gem Spinners India Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Approve The Audited Financial Results For The Year Ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
GEM SPINNERS INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve The audited financial results for the Fourth Quarter and year ended 31st March 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539206   Name :   GENOMIC VALLEY BIOTECH LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Considering Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31, 2021   
                                                                                                    
Genomic Valley Biotech Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 
2021.  Pursuant to the Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading of the Company under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, we would like to inform you that the trading window for the purpose
 of trading in the securities of the Company by its Designated persons has been closed from 01st April, 2021 till 48 hours of
 declaration of results i.e. 01st July, 2021 (both days inclusive).
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532754   Name :   GMR Infrastructure Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from GMR Infrastructure Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from GMR Infrastructure Ltd with respect to news article appearing on 
https://www.business-standard.com/  June 23, 2021 titled "GMR Infrastructure to sell stake in Indonesia mine to raise $400 
million".  The reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538180   Name :   Gold Line International Finvest Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approve Audited Financial Result For The Year Ended 31.03.2021.<BR> 
                                                                                                    
Gold Line International Finvest Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on
 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve audited financial result for the year ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531928   Name :   Golden Carpets Limited.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Date Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 29Th June 2021
                                                                                                    
GOLDEN CARPETS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve The meeting of the Board of Directors of our Company is scheduled to be held on Tuesday,
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 the 29th day of June 2021 at 3:00 PM at the registered office of the Company to consider and approve   1. Unaudited 
financial results for both the Quarter and Year ended as on 31st March 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531913   Name :   Gopal Iron & Steels Co.(Gujarat) Lt
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation For Audited Results For The Quarter And Year Ended On 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
GOPAL IRON & STEELS CO.(GUJARAT) LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Board Meeting Intimation for audited results for the quarter and year 
ended on 31st march, 2021, to be held on 29-6-21.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 509586   Name :   Govind Poy Oxygen Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Results
                                                                                                    
Govind Poy Oxygen Ltd has informed BSE regarding "Board Meeting Intimation for Results".
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532775   Name :   GTL Infrastructure Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment
                                                                                                    
Allotment of Equity Shares upon conversion of Interest Bearing Convertible Bonds (Series B2 Bonds)
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532744   Name :   GTN Textiles Ltd. (formerly known as GTN Industries Ltd.)
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting On 30Th June 2021 To Approve The Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
GTN TEXTILES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve   a) The Audited Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2021    b) To take on record 
the statement of Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March 2021 along with Statement of Assets & 
Liabilities and Fund Flow Statement as on that date as per SEBI(LODR) Regulations,2015.    c) To consider other matters, if 
any.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523836   Name :   Gujarat Raffia Ind. Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 Of SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015
                                                                                                    
GUJARAT RAFFIA INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve audited financial Results for the Quarter and year ended March 31, 2021 along
 with the Audited Report thereon and Any other matter with the permission of the chair.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530141   Name :   Gyan Developers & Builders Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting To Be Held On 30.06.2021 To Consider The Audited Financial Results For 31.03.2021
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GYAN DEVELOPERS & BUILDERS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve To consider and approve Audited financial results for 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542682   Name :   Harish Textile Engineers Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On Wednesday, June 30, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Harish Textile Engineers Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve As per provisions of Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, notice is hereby given that the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company
 will be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021, at the registered office of the Company at 2nd Floor, 19 Parsi Panchayat Road, 
Andheri (East), Mumbai- 400069 to consider adoption of Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter/year ended on
 March 31, 2021.    Further, in continuation of our letter dated 31st March, 2021 and in terms of the Harish Textile 
Engineers Limited Code of Business Conduct and Code to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Designated Person, the trading
 window for insiders which is already closed with effect from 01st April 2021, shall continue to remain closed till 48 (Forty
 Eight) hours after the dissemination of the audited financial results of the Company (both days inclusive) for the 
quarter/year ended on 31st March, 2021.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539554   Name :   HDFC Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Compliances-Reg. 90 (1) - Portfolio of Mutual Fund Schemes
                                                                                                    
First Fortnightly portfolios for June 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531178   Name :   Hemang Resources Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of The Board Meeting Of The Company For Consideration Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year 
Ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Hemang Resources Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Year ended March 31, 
2021 and other matters.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500184   Name :   Himadri Speciality Chemical Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Information pursuant to Regulation 30 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is hereby given that the Board of Directors at its
 meeting held on 22 June 2021 inter-alia has considered and approved the following  1. The Board shall elect a non-executive 
director who is not related to Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer as chairman of the Board with immediate effect 
i.e., effective from today's meeting, until appointment of regular chairman by the Board/general meeting, hence there will be
 no regular chairman of the Board for the time being and Mr. Bankey Lal Choudhary (DIN-00173792), an executive director, 
shall cease to be the Chairman with immediate effect i.e., effective from today's meeting.  2. Upon recommendation of 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board has appointed Mr. Girish Paman Vanvari (DIN: 07376482), as an Additional 
Director in the capacity of Independent Director of the Company w. e. f 22.06.2021.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500184   Name :   Himadri Speciality Chemical Ltd.
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Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Himadri Speciality Chemical Ltd has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on 
June 29, 2021, inter alia, to consider, the following:  1. To approve and take on record the Audited Standalone and 
Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2021;  2. To recommend payment of Dividend.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538652   Name :   HIND COMMERCE LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
Hind Commerce Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir /Madam,    In terms of Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held 
on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at the Registered office of the Company at 307, Arun Chambers, Tardeo Road, Mumbai-400034, inter 
alia, to transact the following business:    1. To consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Statement of 
the Company for the Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2021 along with Audit Report.  2. To transact other business of the 
Company.  Please take the above information on record.    Thanking you.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 505725   Name :   Hindustan Everest Tools Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021 And Recommendation Of 
Final Dividend, If Any
                                                                                                    
HINDUSTAN EVEREST TOOLS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve  the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 
March 31, 2021 and to consider and recommend final Dividend, if any, on the equity shares of the Company for the financial 
year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500500   Name :   Hindustan Motors Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Notice
                                                                                                    
HINDUSTAN MOTORS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513039   Name :   Hindusthan Udyog Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Considering And Approving The Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St 
March, 2021
                                                                                                    
HINDUSTHAN UDYOG LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company for the quarter
 and year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530853   Name :   Hipolin Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Open Offer
                                                                                                    

Page 83



bu230621.txt
Tipsons Consultancy Services Pvt. Ltd ("Manager to Open Offer") has submitted to BSE a copy of Public Announcement under 
Regulation 3(1) and 4 read with Regulation 13(1), 14 and 15(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended for the attention of the Public Shareholders of Hipolin Ltd
 ("Target Company").
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530853   Name :   Hipolin Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Revised Open Offer
                                                                                                    
Tipsons Consultancy Services Pvt. Ltd ("Manager to Open Offer") has submitted to BSE a Revised copy of Public Announcement 
under Regulation 3(1) and 4 read with Regulation 13(1), 14 and 15(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended for the attention of the Public Shareholders 
of Hipolin Ltd ("Target Company").
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500191   Name :   HMT Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Announcement under Regulation 30 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 - Appointment of Shri Jeetendra Singh, Joint Secretary as 
Part time Official Director on the Board of HMT Limited
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500010   Name :   Housing Development Finance Corp.Lt
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
Allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to exercise of stock options under Employees Stock Option Schemes
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532799   Name :   Hubtown Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 
2015
                                                                                                    
HUBTOWN LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to the Provisions of Regulation 29(l)(a) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that, a meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Company, is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, June 29, 2021, inter-alia, to consider, approve and take on 
record the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results for the year ended on March 31,2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532174   Name :   ICICI Bank Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
Allotment of 130,068 equity shares under ESOS on June 21, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540133   Name :   ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited
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Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
This is to inform you that ICICI Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited has allotted 29,550 equity shares of face value of
 Rs.10 each on June 17, 2021 under its employee stock option scheme.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540886   Name :   ICICI Prudential Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Compliances-Reg. 90 (1) Declaration of   NAV - Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
NAV
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542275   Name :   IDFC Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Compliances-Reg. 90 (1) Declaration of   NAV - Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Declaration of NAV as on June 22, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540377   Name :   IFL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval Of The Audited Financial Results For The Half Year And Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021 And
Any Other Matter With The Permission Of Chairman. 
                                                                                                    
IFL Enterprises Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve The Audited Financial Results for the Half Year and Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 
and any other matter with the permission of chairman. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542772   Name :   IIFL Wealth Management Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company by way of circular resolution has allotted
 10,345 equity shares to the employees upon exercise of stock options under Employee Stock Options Schemes of the Company.   
 Upon allotment, the equity base of the Company stand increased from 8,79,34,812 to 8,79,45,157 equity shares of Rs. 2/- 
each.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532414   Name :   IKF Technologies Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Wednesday, June 30, 2021, At Corporate Office Of The Company 
                                                                                                    
IKF TECHNOLOGIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve as per the pdf attached
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511208   Name :   IL & FS Investment Managers Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting To Consider The Audited Financial Results For The Year Ended March 31, 2021
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IL&FS INVESTMENT MANAGERS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve The Board Meeting of the Company to consider, inter alia, the Audited 
Financial Results of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021 and to consider the declaration of dividend for the year 
2020-2021 will be held on June 30, 2021    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 535667   Name :   India Finsec Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter/Year Ended March, 31St, 2021.
                                                                                                    
INDIA FINSEC LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve the following matters(s):  1- To consider, approve and take on record the Audited Standalone 
and Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter/Year ended 31st March, 2021.    2- To Consider and approve the appointment
 of Mr. Devi Dass Agarwal (DIN: 09152596) as additional Director in the category Non-Executive, Independent Directors of the 
Company.  3- Any other Matter with permission of Chair.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 509051   Name :   Indian Infotech And Software Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
INDIAN INFOTECH & SOFTWARE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve we are pleased to inform you that Meeting of the Board of Directors of Indian
 Infotech and Software Limited schedule to be held on Wednesday, 30th  June, 2021 at 5:30 P.M. at Chamber No 3 & 4, 7th 
Floor,Skyline Icon, Andheri Kurla Road,  Chimatpada, Marol, Andheri E Mumbai 400059 for
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 517526   Name :   Inditalia Refcon Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Of The Company Shall Be Held On 30Th June 2021 At Corporate Office At 2.30 Pm
                                                                                                    
INDITALIA REFCON LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To Approve Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. To 
Approve Quarterly Compliances of the Company for quarter ended 30th June,   2021.  3. To Approve Change in Designation of Ms.
 Sujata Mital , Managing Director of the   Company to Whole time Director of the Company.  4. To Approve Appointment of Dr. 
Silvano Sapeco, Director of the Company as   Chairman of the Company.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 541304   Name :   Indo US Bio-Tech Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for  Considering And Approve Standalone And Consolidated Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Year Ended March 
31, 2021 
                                                                                                    
Indo Us Bio-Tech Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Results of the Company for the year ended 
March 31, 2021 and other incidental matters also.    Further, in view of outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic and various 
Notifications issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs / Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), in terms of 
circular SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/P/CIR/2021/556 dated April 29, 2021, the Audited Financial Results can be submitted up to June 30, 
2021. Accordingly, the Company intends to avail the said extensions/relaxations.    Kindly take the same on your record.    
Thanking you,  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 541336   Name :   IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
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Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
We wish to inform you that the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company vide resolution 
passed by circulation on 23 June 2021, has allotted 44,400 (Forty four thousand four hundred) equity shares of the Company of
 face value of INR 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each pursuant to exercise of stock options under lndoStar ESOP Plan 2016.    
Consequent to the aforesaid allotment, the paid-up equity share capital of the Company has increased from INR 
1,23,75,03,290/- to INR 1,23,79,47,290/-.     Request you to kindly take the above on your record.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 521005   Name :   Indovation Technologies Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for 30.06.2021
                                                                                                    
INDOVATION TECHNOLOGIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve board meeting intimation
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532894   Name :   Indowind Energy Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31.3.2021
                                                                                                    
INDOWIND ENERGY LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited financial results for the quarter and year ended 31.3.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532305   Name :   Ind-Swift Laboratories Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Schedule III of SEBI(LODR)Regulations, 2015, this is to inform the exchange that the 
Board of Directors of the company has appointed Mr. Rajinder Kumar Gupta as an Independent  Director of the Company.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531841   Name :   Indus Finance Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31.3.2021
                                                                                                    
Indus Finance Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31.3.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500209   Name :   Infosys Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Buyback Offer
                                                                                                    
Kotak Mahindra Capital Company Ltd ("Manager to the Buyback Offer") has submitted to BSE a copy of Public Announcement for 
the attention of Shareholders of the Equity Shares of Infosys Ltd ("The Company"), for the Buyback of Equity Shares from the 
Open Market through Stock Exchanges under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-Back Of Securities) Regulations, 
2018.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 500209   Name :   Infosys Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Public Announcement-Buyback of Shares
                                                                                                    
Infosys Limited has informed the Exchange about public Announcement - Buyback of Shares
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 541353   Name :   Innovators Facade Systems Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Standalone And Consolidated Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Second Half Year And<BR> 
Financial Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
Innovators Facade Systems Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Results of the Company for 
the second half year and financial year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. Any other business with the permission of chair.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 534732   Name :   INTELLIVATE CAPITAL ADVISORS LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Draft Letter of Offer
                                                                                                    
CapitalSquare Advisors Pvt. Ltd. ("Manager to Open Offer") has submitted to BSE a copy of Draft Letter of Offer for the 
attention of Public Shareholders of Intellivate Capital Advisors Ltd ("Target Company").
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530781   Name :   International Housing Finance Corpo
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation For Board Meeting Intimation For 4Th Quarter / Year Ended On 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
INTERNATIONAL HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve This is to inform you that the Meeting of Board of Directors of 
the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, the 30th day of June, 2021 at 04:00 p.m. at 'Moorti Bunglow', 5 Ashoknagar 
Co. Op. Hou. Soc. Ltd., B/h. Sundervan, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015 to transact the following business:-    1. To take into 
consideration the Audited Financial Results for the 4th Quarter / year ended on 31st March, 2021 pursuant to Regulation 33 of
 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 along with 
limited review report issued by Auditors of the Company.    2. Any other business with the permission of the Chair.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 524400   Name :   Ishita Drugs & Industries Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for  Consider, Approve And Take On Records The Audited Financial Statement Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended On 
31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
ISHITA DRUGS & INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be
 held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 to transact the following businesses:  1. To consider, approve and take on records the 
Audited Financial statement of the Company for the Quarter and Year ended on 31st March, 2021 pursuant to Regulation 33 of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.    2. To take on record Disclosure of Interest 
of Directors.  3. Any other matter with permission of the Chair.  Kindly take the above on your records.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523062   Name :   J.J. Finance Corporation Ltd.,
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Under Regulation 29 (1) Of SEBI Listing Regulations To Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Results For The 
Quarter And Year Ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
J.J.FINANCE CORPORATION LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Year ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530915   Name :   J.R. Foods Limited,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Quarterly And Yearly Audited Financial For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
J.R.FOODS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve Intimation of Board meeting for approval of Quarterly and yearly audited financial for the 
quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532705   Name :   Jagran Prakashan Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Daily Buy Back of equity shares
                                                                                                    
Buyback by Jagran Prakashan Limited of its fully paid-up equity shares of face value of INR 2/- each from the open market 
through stock exchanges under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018, as 
amended.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 507789   Name :   Jagsonpal Pharmaceuticals Limited,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Jagsonpal Pharmaceuticals Ltd has informed BSE that a Meeting of Board of Directors of the Company will be held on June 30, 
2021, inter alia, to consider and approve the following business:  1. To consider and approve the Standalone Audited 
Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2021 along with half yearly Statement of Assets & 
Liabilities;  2. To consider and take on record the Statutory Auditor’s Report on Standalone Audited Financia! Results of the
 Company for the year ended March 31, 2021;  3. To consider Dividend, if any;  4. To approve the notice of 42nd Annual 
General Meeting;  5. To approve Draft Director’s Report together with other relevant reports;  6. To consider and approve the
 E-Voting facility fram NSDL;  7. To fix the Book Closure date and cut-off date for the purpose of Annual General Meeting;  
8. To appoint Scrutinizer for conducting E-voting.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 507789   Name :   Jagsonpal Pharmaceuticals Limited,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
JAGSONPAL PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To consider and approve the Standalone Audited Financial Results of the 
Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 along with half yearly Statement of Assets & Liabilities;    2. To 
consider and take on record the Statutory Auditor's Report on Standalone Audited Financial Results of the Company for the 
year ended 31st March, 2021;    3. To consider Dividend, if any;    4. To approve the notice of 42nd Annual General Meeting; 
   5. To approve Draft Director's Report together with other relevant reports;  6. To consider and approve the E- Voting 
facility from NSDL;    7. To fix the Book Closure date and cut-off date for the purpose of Annual General Meeting;    8. To 
appoint Scrutinizer for conducting E-voting;    9. Any other matters;
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 570004   Name :   Jain Irrigation Systems Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Meeting Of Board Of Directors To Be Held On Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021 To Consider Standalone And Consolidated 
Audited Financial Statements For Quarter/Year Ended Of FY 2020-21 Pursuant To Regulation 33 Of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.<BR> <BR> 
                                                                                                    
JAIN IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice of meeting of Board of Directors to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 
2021 to consider Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for quarter/year ended of FY 2020-21 pursuant to 
Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500219   Name :   Jain Irrigation Systems Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Meeting Of Board Of Directors To Be Held On Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021 To Consider Standalone And Consolidated 
Audited Financial Statements For Quarter/Year Ended On 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
JAIN IRRIGATION SYSTEMS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice of meeting of Board of Directors to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 
2021 to consider Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statements for quarter/year ended on 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539119   Name :   Jain Marmo Industries Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approve The Audited Balance Sheet For The Quarter And Year Ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
Jain Marmo Industries Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Balance Sheet for the Quarter and year ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542924   Name :   Janus Corporation Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Notice Of Board Meeting Scheduled On 30St June, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Janus Corporation Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. Pursuant to Regulation 33 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 consider and approve the 
Audited Financial Result (Standalone) for the quarter and year ended on 31st March, 2021.  2. To consider and approve the 
Auditor Report on the Financial Results (Standalone) for the quarter and year ended on 31st March, 2021.  3. To consider and 
approve the appointment of M/s. Brajesh Gupta & Co, Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial Auditor for FY 2020-2021 & 
2021-2022.  4. To Authorize to Board for Borrow Monies within the limit prescribed in the section 180(1)(c) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and approved by the members for the purpose of the business of the Company .  5. To Authorize to Board for invest 
fund of the company or grant loans or give guarantee or provide security in respect of loans or otherwise within the limit 
prescribed under the Act and approved by the members of the Company.  6. To consider and approve the appointment of Internal 
Auditor of the Company.  7. Any other business with 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 522285   Name :   Jayaswal Neco Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results - For The Financial Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
JAYASWAL NECO INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results - for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 90



bu230621.txt
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511618   Name :   JIK Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider, Approve And Take On Record The Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
JIK INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st 
March, 2021 on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 04:30 P.M. and to transact other business matters.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511728   Name :   K.Z.Leasing & Finance Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration Of Audited Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
K.Z.LEASING & FINANCE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015, we are pleased to inform you that we are holding a Board Meeting of our Company on 30th June,
 2021, Wednesday at 11.00 am, for consideration of audited results for the quarter and year ended on 31st March, 2021. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511357   Name :   Kailash Auto Finance Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results
                                                                                                    
KAILASH AUTO FINANCE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve The audited Financial Results for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511131   Name :   Kamanwala Housing Construction Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Compliance Of Regulation 29, 30 And 33 Of The SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
                                                                                                    
KAMANWALA HOUSING CONSTRUCTION LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on
 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve With reference to the captioned subject, we wish to inform you that the 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at the registered 
office of the Company situated at 406-New Udyog Mandir - 2, Mogul Lane, Mahim - (West) Mumbai - 400016, to inter alia 
consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results (Standalone and Consolidated) for quarter and financial 
year ended 31st March, 2021 and any other business items as per agenda circulated.  Further, in continuation of our earlier 
intimation dated March 31, 2021, in compliance of the provisions of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations and
 in pursuant to Companies Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading in Shares of the Company, the Trading window for 
dealing in the securities of the Company for all the designated persons including insiders has already been closed.  You are 
requested to kindly take the same on your record.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532741   Name :   Kamdhenu Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Code of Conduct under SEBI (PIT) Regulations, 2015
                                                                                                    
Dear Sir/Madam,  Please find enclosed the revised Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished  Price 
Sensitive Information (''the Code'') of Kamdhenu Limited. The Code has been amended to incorporate the revised clauses under 
the SEBI (Prohibition oflnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015.  This is submitted under Regulation 8(2) of the SEBI (Prohibition
 of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended.  You are requested to take the same on your record.  Thanking You,  For 
Kamdhenu Limited  Satish Kumar Agarwal  Chairman & Managing Director
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500236   Name :   Kanel Industries Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of The Standalone Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended On 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
Kanel Industries Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve With reference to the captioned subject and pursuant to Regulation 29(1) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, notice is hereby given that the meeting of board of 
directors of the company will be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 12:00 PM at the registered office of company, inter alia
 to consider and approve the standalone audited financial results for the quarter and year ended on 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 537784   Name :   Karnimata Cold Storage Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for  Consider And Approve Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Half Year Ended And Financial Year Ended March 31,
2021. <BR> <BR> <BR> 
                                                                                                    
Karnimata Cold Storage Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Half Year ended and 
Financial Year ended March 31, 2021.    Further, pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and in 
terms of the Company''s Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading, the trading window for dealing in the Company''s 
securities was closed from April 1, 2021 till the expiry of 48 hours after the announcement of Audited Financial Results for 
the Half Year and Financial Year ended 31st March 2021.    You are requested to kindly take note of this intimation.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531784   Name :   KCL Infra Projects Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of 1/2021-22 Board Meeting 
                                                                                                    
KCL Infra Projects Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir/Ma'am,  This is to inform you that the 1/2021-22 Meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held through video conferencing, on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at 05:00 P.M., 
inter alia, to consider and approve the following matters:    (a) Audited Financial Results of the Company for the 4th  
quarter ended on 31st March, 2021;  (b) Other incidental and ancillary matters.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530163   Name :   Kerala Ayurveda Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve The Audited Standalone And Consolidated Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St 
March, 2021
                                                                                                    
KERALA AYURVEDA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve To consider and approve the audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results for 
the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533289   Name :   Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) For The Last Quarter And Financial Year Ended 31St March, 2021  & 
Dividend If Any.
                                                                                                    
KESAR TERMINALS & INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
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Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled to be held on 
Tuesday, 29th June, 2021 inter alia, to consider the following:  1. Audited Standalone Financial Results for the last quarter
 and financial year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. Audited Consolidated Financial Results for the last quarter and financial 
year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. Recommendation of Dividend, if any, for the financial year 2020-21.    Please note that vide
 our letter dated 26th March, 2021, the trading window for dealing in the securities of Kesar Terminals & Infrastructure Ltd 
has already been closed from 1st April, 2021 till 48 hours after the above financial results are made public.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532067   Name :   Kilpest India Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Dividend Updates
                                                                                                    
Dividend Updates
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530145   Name :   Kisan Mouldings Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Kisan Mouldings Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from Kisan Mouldings Ltd on June 23, 2021 with reference to significant movement in 
price, in order to ensure that investors have latest relevant information about the company and to inform the market so that 
the interest of the investors is safeguarded.  The reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 514128   Name :   Konark Synthetics  Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
KONARK SYNTHETIC LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 29(1) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that a meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021, inter alia, to consider the following 
matters:    i. the Standalone Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021; and     ii. the 
Consolidated Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.    This is for your information and 
records.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 509732   Name :   Kothari Industrial Corpn. Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Results & Closure of Trading Window
                                                                                                    
Kothari Industrial Corporation Ltd has informed BSE regarding "Board Meeting Intimation for Results & Closure of Trading 
Window".
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500248   Name :   KRISHNA FILAMENT INDUSTRIES LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 Of The Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
                                                                                                    
Krishna Filament Industries Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29(1)(a) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that a Meeting of the Board of 
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Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, June 29, 2021, inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited 
Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and financial year ended March 31, 2021.     Kindly take the same on your 
record.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532997   Name :   KSK Energy Ventures  Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment
                                                                                                    
Intimation U/R 30 of SEBI Listing Regulations - Reconstitution of Board of Directors, Reduction of Share Capital, Allotment 
of Shares in compliance with Hon'ble NCLT Order dated April 28, 2021 in IA (IBC)/112/2021 in CP (IB) No.675/7/HDB/2018 and 
the Sale Certificate issued by the Liquidator dated March 29, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532997   Name :   KSK Energy Ventures  Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Management
                                                                                                    
Intimation U/R 30 of SEBI Listing Regulations - Reconstitution of Board of Directors, Reduction of Share Capital, Allotment 
of Shares in compliance with Hon'ble NCLT Order dated April 28, 2021 in IA (IBC)/112/2021 in CP (IB) No.675/7/HDB/2018 and 
the Sale Certificate issued by the Liquidator dated March 29, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523594   Name :   Kunststoffe Industries Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification On Price Movement
                                                                                                    
We would like to inform you that, there is no event which have bearing on the operation/performance of the Company which 
include all price sensitive information, etc. Whenever there is such event or information the Company has always intimated 
the same to the BSE Limited as well as shareholders. The Company has good Audited Standalone Financial Results for the 4th 
quarter and year ended 31/03/2021, that is the only event which has impact and the same has been already intimated to BSE. 
Hence some investors may be interested but the volume is very low. Further the promoters and Directors of the Company are not
 dealing in shares of Company.  Please take the above clarification on your record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523594   Name :   Kunststoffe Industries Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Kunststoffe Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from Kunststoffe Industries Ltd on June 23, 2021 with reference to significant movement
 in price, in order to ensure that investors have latest relevant information about the company and to inform the market so 
that the interest of the investors is safeguarded.  The reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531842   Name :   Lahoti Overseas Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Lahoti Overseas Ltd has informed BSE that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on June 30, 2021 
through video conferencing, inter alia, to transact the following business:  1. To consider, approve and take on record the 
Audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2021 along with 
Audit Report.  2. Recommendation of Dividend, if any.  Further, in accordance with Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider 
Trading framed by the Company pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
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Regulations, 2015, the Trading Window for dealing in the securities of the Company is closed for all Directors, Officers and 
Designated Employees of the Company from April 01, 2021 and would remain closed for 48 hours after the announcement to the 
public.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531842   Name :   Lahoti Overseas Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
LAHOTI OVERSEAS LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir /Madam,    In terms of Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company 
will be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 through video conferencing, inter alia, to transact the following business:    1. To
 consider, approve and take on record the Audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter 
and Year ended March 31, 2021 along with Audit Report.  2. Recommendation of Dividend, if any.  3. To transact other business
 of the Company.     Please take the above information on record.  Thanking you.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 590075   Name :   Lambodhara Textiles Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Lambodhara Textile Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from Lambodhara Textile Ltd on June 23, 2021 with reference to significant movement in 
price, in order to ensure that investors have latest relevant information about the company and to inform the market so that 
the interest of the investors is safeguarded.  The reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532275   Name :   Landmarc Leisure Corporation Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Take On Record And Adopt The Standalone Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended March 
31, 2021
                                                                                                    
LANDMARC LEISURE CORPORATION LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Standalone Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and 
year ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526604   Name :   Lippi Systems Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for U/R 29 Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
                                                                                                    
LIPPI SYSTEMS LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve following business:  1. To consider and adopt the Standalone Audited Financial Results 
for Quarter and Year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. To consider and transit any other business, if any, which may be placed 
before the Board with the permission of the Chairman.    We request you to take note of the same and update record of the 
Company accordingly.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500257   Name :   Lupin Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment
                                                                                                    
Allotment of 131894 fully paid-up equity shares of Rs. 2/- each  upon exercising of options granted to the employees under 
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Stock option plans of the Company.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 519279   Name :   Madhur Industries Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended On March 31, 
2021.
                                                                                                    
MADHUR INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to the provisions of regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that a meeting of the board of directors of the company is 
scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th Day Of June 2021, at the registered office of the company, to inter-alia consider, 
approve and take on record the audited financial results of the company for the quarter and financial year ended on March 31,
 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511000   Name :   Madhusudan Securities Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
MADHUSUDAN SECURITIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To approve the minutes of the last Board Meeting held on 12th Feb, 2021.  
2. To review the report of the proceeding of the respective committee meeting.  3. To consider and approve the standalone 
Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 along with Audit Report.  4. Any 
other matter with the permission of chair
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 505523   Name :   Maharashtra Corporation Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting For Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
MAHARASHTRA CORPORATION LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To adopt Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st 
March, 2021;  2. To adopt and approve the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2021 together with Profit and Loss 
Account as at that date and Report of the Auditors thereon;   3. To consider other business, if any.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 507938   Name :   Manipal Finance Corporation Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting As On 30.6.21
                                                                                                    
Manipal Finance Corporation Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Fin. Results as on 31.3.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533078   Name :   Manjeera Constructions Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve The Audited Standalone And Consolidated Financial Statements And Results For The Quarter And Year
Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
MANJEERA CONSTRUCTIONS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve We would like to bring to your kind attention that the meeting of Board of 
Directors of the Company will be held on Wednesday, the 30th day of June, 2021 inter-alia, to consider and approve the 
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Audited Financial Statements and Results (Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st 
March, 2021.    Further, pursuant to the provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the closure 
of trading window has already commenced from 01st April, 2021 and shall continue till 48 hours from the declaration of the 
Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.    This is for your information and records.  
Thanking you,  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 503101   Name :   Marathon Nextgen Realty Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Covid Vaccination Camp
                                                                                                    
We wish to inform you that  being a part of the Marathon Group, on its part of commitment towards its human assets management
 and to ensure safety and well being of its employees, Marathon Group has organised  a Covid Vaccination Camp at its Corp. 
Office Mulund(W), Mumbai-80  for 2 days on June 15 & 16, 2021. The employees of the Group  have made utmost use of this 
inoculation drive with 378 people taking benefit.    This  confirmed inoculation drive was provided at the Cost of the 
"Marathon Group"    This is for your information & record.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530543   Name :   Marg Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice
                                                                                                    
MARG LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, 
to consider and approve Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Regulation 29 read with Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on
 Tuesday, the 29th June 2021 at the Registered Office of the Company inter -alia to consider and approve the audited 
Financial Results for the year ended on 31 st March 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513648   Name :   Marg Projects and Infrastructure Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
MARG PROJECTS AND INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice is hereby given that pursuant to Regulation 29 read with Regulation
 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Company will be held on Tuesday, the 29th June 2021 at the Registered Office of the Company inter -alia to consider and 
approve the audited Financial Results for the year ended on 31 st March 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531540   Name :   Maruti Infrastructure Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended On 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
MARUTI INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the 
quarter and financial year ended on 31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 959921   Name :   MAS Financial Services Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment
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Further to our letter dated May 19, 2021 and pursuant to Regulation 30 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations, we, MAS Financial Services Limited ("Company") would like to inform you that the meeting of the Finance 
Committee ("Finance Committee") of the Board of Directors of the Company was held today i.e., Wednesday, June 23, 2021 and 
the Finance Committee has, inter-alia, approved and allotted 10,000 (Ten Thousand) rated, senior, secured, listed, 
transferable, redeemable, principal protected market linked non-convertible debentures, each having a face value of INR 
1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh Only) and aggregating up to INR 100,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Hundred Crore) on  private 
placement basis.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 952312   Name :   MAS Financial Services Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment
                                                                                                    
Further to our letter dated May 19, 2021 and pursuant to Regulation 30 and other applicable provisions of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations, we, MAS Financial Services Limited ("Company") would like to inform you that the meeting of the Finance 
Committee ("Finance Committee") of the Board of Directors of the Company was held today i.e., Wednesday, June 23, 2021 and 
the Finance Committee has, inter-alia, approved and allotted 10,000 (Ten Thousand) rated, senior, secured, listed, 
transferable, redeemable, principal protected market linked non-convertible debentures, each having a face value of INR 
1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh Only) and aggregating up to INR 100,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Hundred Crore) on  private 
placement basis.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526538   Name :   Maximaa Systems ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval Of Audited Standalone And Consolidated Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 
31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
MAXIMAA SYSTEMS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Respected Sir / Madam,    This is to inform you that, the Meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021, at 03.00 P.M. at Registered Office of the 
Company situated at B-1, Yashkamal, Tithal Road, Valsad - 396035, Gujarat, India, inter alia to transact the following 
business:  1.To consider and approve the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results for the Quarter and Year ended
 31st March, 2021.  2.To consider and approve the Independent Auditor's Report on Audited Standalone and Consolidated 
Financial Results for the Quarter and Year ended 31st March, 2021.   3.To consider and approve the Standalone and 
Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities for the year ended 31st March, 2021.  4.To consider and approve the 
Standalone and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021.  5.To any other matters with the 
permission of the chair.    Thanking you,    Yours faithfully,    MAXIMAA SYSTEMS LTD.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532629   Name :   McNally Bharat Engineering Company Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Of Directors Meeting Of The Company Will Be Held On Wednesday, June 30, 2021.
                                                                                                    
MCNALLY BHARAT ENGINEERING COMPANY LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve We wish to inform you that a Meeting of the Board of Directors 
of the Company will be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021, at Kolkata, to take on record the Audited Financial Results for the 
Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2021, of the Company.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512415   Name :   Mercury Trade Links Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended On 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
MERCURY TRADE LINKS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021
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 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March,
 2021 and to transact other items as per agenda of the meeting.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540150   Name :   Mewar Hi-Tech Engineering Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of The Board Meeting.
                                                                                                    
Mewar Hi-Tech Engineering Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir/ Madam,     With reference to captioned subject, the meeting of the 
board of directors will be held on Wednesday, 30th June 2021 at 11:00 P.M. at the registered office situated at 1, Hawa 
Magri, Industrial Area, Sukher, Udaipur (Raj.).    The agenda of the said meeting is:    1. Appointment of Chairman for the 
Board Meeting.  2. To grant Leave of Absence to Directors.  3. To see if Quorum for the Board Meeting is satisfied or not.  
4. To consider, approve and take on record the audited financial results of the company for the half year and year ended on 
31/03/2021 along with auditor's report thereon.    Kindly take the same on record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532850   Name :   MIC Electronics Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Yearly On 31St March 2021 And Reduction Of Capital 
                                                                                                    
MIC ELECTRONICS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Meeting of the Board of Directors of the company will be held on Wednesday, the 30th day
 of June, 2021 at 11.30 AM through video conference to consider and approve:      Audited Financial Results for the fourth 
quarter and year ended on 31st March 2021.      The reduction of  current share capital from Rs.44,05,08,638/- consisting of 
22,02,54,319 shares of Rs. 2/- each to  Rs.11,01,28,000 consisting of 5,50,64,000 shares of Rs. 2/- each as per the Approved 
Resolution Plan.       Any other matters with the permission of the Chair.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532539   Name :   Minda Industries Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment
                                                                                                    
The "Harita Merger Executive Committee" of the Board of the Company, in their meeting held today i.e. Monday, 21 June, 2021  
has approved and allotted the following shares of the company :-  1) 39,69,737 (Thirty Nine Lacs Sixty Nine Thousand Seven 
Hundred Thirty Seven) equity shares of Rs. 2 (Two) each to the eligible shareholders of M/s. Harita Seating Systems Limited 
(Transferor Company 5), as per the option selected by them.  2) 59,27,084 (Fifty Nine Lacs Twenty Seven Thousand Eighty 
Four)-0.01% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of the face value of Rs. 100 each at a premium of Rs. 21.25 per 
shares to the eligible shareholders of M/s. Harita Seating Systems Limited, as per the option selected by them.  Further, as 
per the scheme, the fractional entitlement has been allotted to the Trustee. The trustee shall sell/redeem the fractional 
shares and remit the amount to respective shareholders towards their fractional entitlement.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532140   Name :   Mohite Industries Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Taking On Records Of Audited Financial Results  For Period Ended On 31St March 2021
                                                                                                    
Mohite Industries Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results  for period ended on 31st March 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511551   Name :   Monarch Networth Capital Limited
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Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Dividend Updates
                                                                                                    
In accordance with the provisions of the Regulation 30 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
 Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the 'Listing Regulations'), we wish to inform you that the Board of Director's 
of the Company in its meeting held today i.e. 18th June, 2021 which commenced at 1.30 p.m. and concluded at 4.25 p.m., 
inter-alia, have considered and approved Dividend of Rs. 1/- per equity share of the face value of Rs. 10/- each for 
financial year ended 31st March 2021, subject to approval of members at the Annual General Meeting.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532078   Name :   MONIND LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29(1)(A) Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 And Closure Of Trading Window
                                                                                                    
Monind Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, 
to consider and approve In compliance with Regulation 29(1)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015, notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Board of Directors will be held on Tuesday, the 29th June, 
2021, to, inter alia, consider and approve the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.    
Further, pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the Code of conduct to 
Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by insiders, the 'Trading Window' will remain closed as already intimated vide our 
letter dated March 30, 2021 with effect from April 01, 2021, till 48 hours after the announcement of the Audited Financial 
Results to the stock exchanges on 29th June, 2021.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532892   Name :   Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
Pursuant to Regulation 30 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform the 
Exchange that the Finance Committee of the Company at its Meeting held on June 21, 2021 has approved an allotment of 32,100 
equity shares to those option grantees who had exercised their options under the following 'Motilal Oswal Financial Services 
Limited - Employees' Stock Option Schemes ('ESOP Schemes') of the Company:-    Name Name of the Scheme No. of Shares allotted
   ESOP Scheme V                             7,250  ESOP Scheme VI                            3,600  ESOP Scheme VII         
                 13,750  ESOP Scheme VIII                            7,500  Total                                            
32,100     The said equity shares will rank pari-passu with the existing equity shares of the Company in all respects.      
Kindly take the same on record.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542864   Name :   MOUNT HOUSING AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve Audited Financial Statement For The Financial Year And Quarter Ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
Mount Housing And Infrastructure Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Approval of Audited financial statement for the Financial year ended 
31.03.2021.   Approval of Board report for the financial year 01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532723   Name :   MPDL LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29(1)(A) Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 And Closure Of Trading Window
                                                                                                    
MPDL Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to
 consider and approve In compliance with Regulation 29(1)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
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Regulations 2015, notice is hereby given that a meeting of the Board of Directors will be held on Tuesday, the 29th June, 
2021, to, inter alia, consider and approve the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.    
Further, pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with the Code of conduct to 
Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by insiders, the 'Trading Window' will remain closed as already inimated vide our letter
 dated March 30, 2021 with effect from April 01, 2021, till 48 hours after the announcement of the Audited Financial Results 
to the stock exchanges on 29th June, 2021.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526299   Name :   Mphasis Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Considering And Approving The Audited Financial Results For The Period Ended Jun 30, 2021
                                                                                                    
MPHASIS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 22/07/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve the audited financial results for the period ended Jun 30, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526169   Name :   Multibase India Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board recommends Final Dividend
                                                                                                    
Multibase India Ltd has informed BSE that the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on June 23, 2021, inter 
alia, has recommended Final Dividend @20% i.e Rs. 2 per equity share on 1,26,20,000 no. of Equity Shares of face value of Rs.
 10/- each, for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021, subject to the approval of shareholders of the Company and if 
approved by the shareholders aggregating to approximate cash outflow of Rs. 252.40 lacs.  The said dividend, if declared by 
the shareholders at the 30th Annual General Meeting will be credited/dispatched within the prescribed time as per the 
Companies Act, 2013.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 520043   Name :   Munjal Showa Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board recommends Dividend
                                                                                                    
Munjal Showa Ltd has informed BSE that the following matters considered and approved at the Board meeting held on June 23, 
2021 :  - Recommendation of dividend subject to approval of members @ 225% viz. INR 4.50 per equity share of INR 2/- each for
 the financial year 2020-21. The dividend, if declared at the ensuing AGM, will be paid within 30 days from the date of AGM. 

                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 520043   Name :   Munjal Showa Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Appointment And Re-Appointment Of Directors Subject To The Approval Of Shareholders At Ensuing AGM
                                                                                                    
Based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval of shareholders at the 
ensuing AGM, the Board has:    (a) re-appointed Mrs. Charu Munjal as Non-Executive Director liable to retire by rotation;  
(b) re-appointed Mr. Yogesh Chander Munjal as Executive Director liable to retire by rotation;  (c) re-appointed Mr. Yogesh 
Chander Munjal as Managing Director of the Company for a further term of 5 years effective from September 01, 2021 till 
August 31, 2026;  (d) appointed Mr. Kazuhiro Nishioka as an Additional Director (Non-Executive) of the Company;  (e) 
appointed Mr. Yasuhiro Ashiki as an Additional Director (Executive, Joint Managing Director) of the Company.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 520043   Name :   Munjal Showa Ltd.,
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Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to the approval of shareholders at the 
ensuing AGM, the Board has:  (a) re-appointed Mrs. Charu Munjal as Non-Executive Director liable to retire by rotation;  (b) 
re-appointed Mr. Yogesh Chander Munjal as Executive Director liable to retire by rotation;  (c) re-appointed Mr. Yogesh 
Chander Munjal as Managing Director of the Company for a further term of 5 years effective from September 01, 2021 till 
August 31, 2026;  (d) appointed Mr. Kazuhiro Nishioka as an Additional Director (Non-Executive) of the Company;  (e) 
appointed Mr. Yasuhiro Ashiki as an Additional Director (Executive, Joint Managing Director) of the Company.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511200   Name :   Munoth Capital Market Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider, Approve And Take On Record The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended On 31St 
March, 2021 As Per Regulation 33 Of The Listing Regulations.
                                                                                                    
MUNOTH CAPITAL MARKET LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. Consider, approve and take on record the Audited financial results of the 
Company for the Quarter and year ended on 31st March, 2021 as per Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations.    2. Consider, 
approve and take on record appointment of M/s Gaurav Bachani & Associates as secretarial Auditor of the Company.    3. 
Consider, approve and take on record appointment of M/s K D N & Associates as internal Auditor of the Company.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532895   Name :   Nagreeka Capital & Infrastructure Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Nagreeka Capital & Infrastructure Ltd has informed BSE that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held 
on June 29, 2021, inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year 
ended March 31, 2021 and to consider and recommend dividend, if any, on the equity shares of the Company for the financial 
year 2020-21.  Further, as per Company's Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by its Employees and other 
Connected Persons under the SEBI (Prohipition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) ('PIT Regulations') and in 
view of the clarification letter issued by National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited on April 02, 2019 on the 
provisions of Clause 4 of the Schedule B of the PIT Regulations, the trading window for dealing in the securities of the 
Company was closed from April 01, 202I till 48 hours after the announcement of the Audited Financial Results to the Stock 
Exchange(s).
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532895   Name :   Nagreeka Capital & Infrastructure Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 Of The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
                                                                                                    
NAGREEKA CAPITAL & INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled
 on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice is hereby given pursuant to Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held
 on Tuesday, the 29th day of June, 2021 at registered office of the Company inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited 
Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 and to consider and recommend dividend, if 
any, on the equity shares of the Company for the financial year 2020-21.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 521109   Name :   Nagreeka Exports Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Nagreeka Exports Ltd has informed BSE that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on June 30, 2021, 
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inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended March 31, 
2021 and to consider and recommend dividend, if any, on the equity shares of the Company for the financial year 2020-21.  
Further, as per Company's Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by its Employees and other Connected 
Persons under the SEBI (Prohipition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) ('PIT Regulations') and in view of the
 clarification letter issued by National Stock Exchange of India Limited and BSE Limited on April 02, 2019 on the provisions 
of Clause 4 of the Schedule B of the PIT Regulations, the trading window for dealing in the securities of the Company was 
closed from April 01, 2021 till 48 hours after the announcement of the Audited Financial Results to the Stock Exchange(s).
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 521109   Name :   Nagreeka Exports Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 Of The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015<BR> <BR> 
                                                                                                    
NAGREEKA EXPORTS LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice is hereby given pursuant to Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on Wednesday,
 the 30th day of June, 2021 at registered office of the Company inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial 
Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 and to consider and recommend dividend, if any, on the
 equity shares of the Company for the financial year 2020-21.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531289   Name :   National Fittings Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Dividend On Equity Shares
                                                                                                    
We would like to inform you that the Board of Directors at their meeting on 21.06.2021 recommended a dividend of Re 1/- per 
Equity Share of Rs 10/- each subject to the approval of shareholders
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 508989   Name :   Navneet Education Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Daily Buy Back of equity shares
                                                                                                    
Annoucement under Regulation 30 (LODR) Daily Buy Back of Equity Shares dated 23.06.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539409   Name :   NEERAJ PAPER MARKETING LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for For Consider, Approve And Take On Record The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended On 
March 31, 2021 And Other Business(S)
                                                                                                    
Neeraj Paper Marketing Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve and take on record the Audited Financial Result for the quarter and Year 
ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526195   Name :   Neogem India Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Scheduled To Be Held On Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021  For Year Ended 31St March,2021.
                                                                                                    
NEOGEM INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve In terms of Reg.29(1) (a) of the SEBI (LODR) Reg., 2015, the meeting of the Board is scheduled
 to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at 4.30 p.m.:    1.To consider & approve the Annual Audited Financial Statement 

Page 103



bu230621.txt
comprising of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on that date, 
together with the Cash Flow Statement, Notes thereon and the Auditor's Report issued by the Statutory Auditors of the 
Company.    2.To approve the Audited Financial Results for the fourth quarter & financial year ended 31st March, 2021 along 
with Statement of Assets & Liabilities for the half year ended as on that date under Reg. 33 of the SEBI (LODR) Reg., 2015.  
  3.To consider appointment of the Secretarial Auditor of the Company.     The Trading Window (under the SEBI (PIT) Reg., 
2015), Close Period has commenced from 01.04.2021 and will end 48 hours after the results are made public on 30.06.2021.    
Kindly take the same on your records.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511658   Name :   Nettlinx Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider, Approve And Take On Record The Standalone And Consolidated Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year 
Ended 31.03.2021 And For Approval Of Other Items.
                                                                                                    
NETTLINX LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve the standalone and consolidated Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and year ended 
31.03.2021 and for approval of other items.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 508867   Name :   New Markets Advisory Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
NEW MARKETS ADVISORY LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. the Audited Financial Results along with Auditor's Report and Statement of
 Asset and liabilities and Cash Flow Statement for the Quarter and Year ended 31st March, 2021.      2. Other routine 
business with the permission of the Chair.    You are requested to take the same on record and acknowledge the receipt.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531959   Name :   Newtime Infrastructure Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Half Year And Year Ended On March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
Newtime Infrastructure Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
28/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir / Ma'am,    Pursuant to the provisions of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Company scheduled to be held on Monday, 28th day of June, 2021, inter alia, to consider and approve the audited financial
 results of the Company for the half Year and Year ended on March 31, 2021.    You are requested to kindly take the same on 
record and oblige.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531465   Name :   Nouveau Global Ventures Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Adoption Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter & Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
NOUVEAU GLOBAL VENTURES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve and take on record the Standalone & Consolidated Audited Financial Results of
 the Company for the quarter and Financial Year ended 31st March, 2021 and any other matter with the permission of chair.    
Further to our latter dated 31st March, 2021, please note that the trading Window for trading/ dealing in securities of the 
Company, which is closed from 1st April, 2021, shall remain close until 48 hours after the announcement of Audited Standalone
 and Consolidated financial results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021, pursuant to Company''s 
Code of Conduct for "Prevention of Insider Trading in Company''s securities".    Kindly take the same in your record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 539116   Name :   O. P. Chains Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Pre-Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th Day Of June 2021
                                                                                                    
O. P. Chains Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve 1. To take note of Disclosure of Interest by Directors as per Section 184.  2.To take note of 
Declaration of Independence by independent Directors.  3.To consider an approve any related party transaction for which 
approval of Board is Required under Sec 188 .  4.Disclosure under Reg 30(1) and 30(2) of SEBI (SAST) Reg 2011.  5.To consider
 and approve the audited financial results for the year ended 31st March 2021 along with auditor''s report to be furnished to
 BSE.  6. Take note of closure of trading window from 01.04.2021 till 48 hours after declaration of Audited Financial 
results.  7. To appoint R C Sharma and Associates as secretarial auditor of company for F/Y 2021-2022.  8. To appoint S Rohan
 & Co as internal auditor of company for F/Y 2021-2022.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540416   Name :   Octaware Technologies Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Code of Conduct under SEBI (PIT) Regulations, 2015
                                                                                                    
Please find attached disclosure in Form- C pursuant to Regulation 7(2)(a) read with Regulation 6(2) of the  SEBI (Prohibition
 of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 with respect to intimation received on June 21, 2021 from Mohammed Siraj Moinuddin 
Gunwan, Executive Director of the Company, for acquisition of the Equity Shares of the Company.  We request you to treat this
 intimation as compliance with Regulation 7(2)(b) of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and take the
 same on record.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 520021   Name :   Omax Autos Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Appointment of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
                                                                                                    
3. The Board in its meeting held on 22nd June, 2021, has appointed Mr. Ravinder Singh Kataria as Company Secretary and 
Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 22nd June, 2021 on terms and condition as mutually agreed between company 
and Mr. Kataria.  In compliance of continual disclosure vide SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/CMD/4/2015 dated September 09, 2015, brief
 profile of Mr. Ravinder Singh Kataria being Key Managerial Personnel is as follows:  Mr. Kataria graduated in B.Com 
(Commerce), associate member of Institute of Company Secretary of India from December, 2012, having total experience of 
around 9 years in the field of company secretarial activities.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533632   Name :   Onelife Capital Advisors Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval Of Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended March 31,
2021 
                                                                                                    
ONELIFE CAPITAL ADVISORS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results (Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company 
for the quarter and financial year ended March 31, 2021 and any other matter with the permission of the board.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532944   Name :   OnMobile Global Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
This is to inform you that OnMobile Global Limited has allotted 141,484 equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each on June 
16, 2021 under the Employee Stock Option Schemes (ESOS).    Kindly take the same on record.  
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530135   Name :   Optiemus Infracom Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval Of Audited Standalone And Consolidated Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St 
March, 2021
                                                                                                    
Optiemus Infracom Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter and year ended
 31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532466   Name :   Oracle Financial Services Software Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
The ESOP Allotment Committee of the Company, at its meeting held today, has allotted 7,395 equity shares of face value of 
Rs.5/- each to the eligible Employees of the Company who have exercised their stock options under the Employee Stock Option 
Scheme 2011 and OFSS Stock Plan 2014. These shares shall rank pari passu with the existing equity shares of the Company in 
all respects. In this allotment, the Company did not allot any shares to Directors of the Company.    With this allotment, 
the paid up capital of the Company has increased to Rs. 430,621,820/- divided into 86,124,364 equity shares of face value of 
Rs. 5/- each.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 524372   Name :   Orchid Pharma Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Notice of Offer for Sale of Shares by Promoter & Floor Price
                                                                                                    
Dhanuka Laboratories Limited ("Seller"), one of the Promoter of Orchid Pharma Ltd ("the Company") proposes to sell in 
aggregate up to 32,80,115 (thirty two lakh eighty thousand and one hundred and fifteen) Equity Shares ("Sale Shares") held by
 the Seller in the Company, representing 8.04% of the total issued and paid-up equity share capital of the Company ("Offer") 
on June 24, 2021 ("T Day") (for non-retail Investors only) ("Non Retail Investors") and on June 25, 2021 ("T+1 Day") (for 
retail investors as described herein below ("Retail Investors") and for Non-Retail Investors who choose to carry forward 
their un-allocated bids from T Day).  The Sale Shares are proposed to be sold through a separate, designated window of BSE 
Limited ("BSE") and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE") (BSE and NSE are together referred to as the "Stock 
Exchanges").  Date and time of the opening and closing of the Offer  The Offer shall take place during trading hours on a 
separate window of the Stock Exchanges on June 24, 2021 ("T Day") and on June 2S, 2021 ("T+1 Day"), from 9:15 am to 3:30 pm 
(Indian Standard Time) over two trading days, as per details given below:  For Non-Retail Investors on T Day i.e., June 24, 
2021  The Offer shall take place during trading hours on a separate window of the Stock Exchanges on T Day commencing at 9:15
 AM (Indian Standard Time) and shall close at 3:30 PM (Indian Standard Time) on the same date. Non-Retail Investors who have 
placed their bids on T Day may indicate their willingness to carry forward their unallocated bids to T+1 Day, for, allocation
 to them in the unsubscribed portion of the Retail Category (defined below)  Please note that only Non-Retail Investors can 
place their bids on T Day i.e., June 24, 2021.  For Retail Investors and for Non-Retail Investors who opt to carry forward 
their unallocated bids from T Day on T+1 Day i.e., June 25, 2021.  The Offer shall continue to take place during trading 
hours on the separate designated window of the Stock Exchanges on T+1 Day, commencing at 9:15 AM and shall close at 3:30 PM 
(Indian Standard Time) on the same date.  Please note that only Retail Investors are permitted to place their bids on T+1 
Day. Further those Non-Retail Investors who had placed their bids on T Day and who opted to carry forward their unallocated 
bids from T Day to T+1 Day would be allowed to revise their bids on T+1 Day in terms of the SEBI OFS Circulars.  Floor Price 
: The floor price for the Sale shall be INR 375/-(Rupees Three Hundred and Seventy Five only) per Equity Share ("Floor 
Price"). The Stock Exchanges are required to ensure that the Floor Price is immediately informed to the market.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540198   Name :   OSIAJEE TEXFAB LIMITED
                                                                                                    

Page 106



bu230621.txt
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Under SEBI Regulation 29 Of The SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations, 2015<BR> 
                                                                                                    
Osiajee Texfab Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, it is hereby informed that, a meeting of the Board of Directors of Osiajee Texfab Limited ('the Company') 
is scheduled to be held on Wednesday 30th Day of June 2021 at 1043-1043, Bahadurpur Gate Road, Near Maurya Palace, Hoshiarpur
 inter-alia, to:  1. Consider and approve the Audited Standalone Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and 
Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 and take on record the Auditor's Report on Financials;    Trading Window Closure: As 
intimated vide our letter dated March 31, 2021; the trading window for dealing in the securities of the Company is closed 
from Saturday, July 3, 2021 till 48 hours after the declaration of the Audited Standalone Financial Results of the Company 
for the quarter & financial year ended March 31, 2021 i.e., the trading window shall remain closed upto Friday 2nd Day of 
July 2021.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539352   Name :   P. B. Films Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS
                                                                                                    
P. B. Films Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON 30TH JUNE 2021 TO INTER ALIA 
CONSIDER THE AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523483   Name :   Pacific Industries ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider And Approved The The Audited Financial Result For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March 2021
                                                                                                    
PACIFIC INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Result for the Quarter and Year ended 31st March 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538963   Name :   Pact Industries Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30.06.2021
                                                                                                    
Pact Industries Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, notice is hereby given that meeting of Board of Directors will be held on Wednesday, the 30th day of June 
2021 at 04.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at 303, Hotel The Taksons, opp. Railway Station, G. T. Road, 
Ludhiana, Punjab to consider, inter alia, the following:       To consider and take on record the Audited Financial Results 
for the Quarter / Year ended 31.03.2021.      To consider and take on record Auditor's Report on the Audited Financial 
Results issued by M/s Parmod G Gupta & Asso., Statutory Auditors of the Company.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 517230   Name :   PAE LTd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting Of PAE Limited To Be Held On June 29, 2021
                                                                                                    
PAE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to
 consider and approve Pursuant to the Regulation 29(1) (a), read with Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company 
scheduled to be held on Tuesday, June 29, 2021, inter alia, to consider, approve and take on record the Audited Standalone 
Financial Results for the Quarter and Year Ended on March 31, 2021. In accordance with the applicable Regulations of SEBI 
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(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the trading window for dealing in the securities of the Company will 
remain closed for Officers, Designated Employees and Connected Persons, till 48 hours after the declaration of Financial 
Results for the Quarter and Year Ended on March 31, 2021. Please take the above on record and inform the members 
accordingly.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539121   Name :   Palco Metals Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Considering  Financial Results (Standalone And Consolidated) For The Quarter And Year Ended On 31St March, 2021 And 
Statement Of Assets & Liabilities As On 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
Palco Metals Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve   Financial Results (Standalone and Consolidated) for the Quarter and year ended on 31st March,
 2021 and Statement of Assets & Liabilities as on 31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538860   Name :   PANAFIC INDUSTRIALS LTD
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter/Year Ended 31St March, 2021 Along 
With The Report Of Auditors Thereon.
                                                                                                    
Panafic Industrials Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter/year ended 31st March, 2021 
along with the report of auditors thereon.    In this connection, as per the Company''s Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor 
and report trading by Designated Persons and their immediate relatives (''Code'') pursuant to the SEBI (PIT) Regulations 2015
 the trading window for trading in the securities of the Company is under closure since April 1, 2021 for the persons covered
 under the Code and it is further notified that the trading window shall continue to remain closed for the said persons till 
the end of 48 hours after the declaration of Un-audited Financial Results by the Company for the quarter ending June 30, 
2021. The Code is available on the Company''s website i.e. www.panaficindustialsltd.com.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526345   Name :   Panjon Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation Is Scheduled To Be Held On Wednesday, June 30, 2021.
                                                                                                    
PANJON LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia,
 to consider and approve We wish to inform you that the Board meeting of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st 
March, 2021 is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at the registered office of the Company at 11.30 p.m.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539469   Name :   PANORAMA STUDIOS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED 
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting Scheduled On 30Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
Panorama Studios International Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve We are pleased to inform you that Meeting of the Board of Directors of 
Panorama Studios International Limited schedule to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at 5:00 P.M. at B1003 & 1004, 10th 
Floor (West Side), Lotus Grandeur, Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W), Mumbai: 400053
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 507970   Name :   Paramount Cosmetics (India) Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Meeting Of Board Of Directors Scheduled To Be Held On June 30, 2021
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PARAMOUNT COSMETICS (INDIA) LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve In Pursuance of Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015, we hereby inform you that the Meeting of Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be
 held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021at the Corporate Office of the Company at 902, Prestige Meridian-I, 9th floor, No 29, M G 
Road Bangalore- 560001, inter alia to:    a) To consider and approve the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year 
ended on March 31, 2021; and    b) any other matters with the permission of the Chair.    Further as per the Company's code 
of conduct framed in accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 ('the Code') the Trading 
window for dealing in the securities of the Company for persons specified under the code, will remain closed from April 01, 
2021 till 48 hours from the conclusion of the meeting (both days inclusive).    Kindly acknowledge and take the above on 
record.    Thanking You.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540359   Name :   Parmax Pharma Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting In Compliance With Reg. 29 Read With Reg. 33 Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015
                                                                                                    
Parmax Pharma Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29(1) and 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to notify that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the
 Company is proposed to be held on Tuesday, the 29th June, 2021 at 4:00 P.M. to, inter-alia, consider, approve and take on 
the record the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 506128   Name :   Parnax Lab Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for  Approval Of Audited Stand-Alone And Consolidated Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
PARNAX LAB LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve Standalone and Consolidated Audited IND-AS compliant Financial Results along with Auditor 
Report for the quarter and year ended on 31st March, 2021 pursuant to regulation 33 of Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirement, 2015.    2. Any other business with permission of Chair and with the consent of a majority of the Directors 
present in the Meeting including at least one Independent Director.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 514326   Name :   Patspin India Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting On 30Th June 2021 To Approve The Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
PATSPIN INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve a) The Audited Annual Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2021    b) To take on 
record the statement of Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March 2021 along with Statement of 
Assets & Liabilities and Fund Flow Statement as on that date as per SEBI(LODR) Regulations,2015.      c) To consider other 
matters, if any.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532808   Name :   Pearl Global Industries Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
We would like to inform that the Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held today, June 21, 2021, have  appointed 
Ms. Neha Khanna (DIN 03477500) as Non-executive Independent Director of the Company with effect from June 21, 2021.
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 504132   Name :   Permanent Magnets Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for  Shorter Notice Of Board Meeting To Be Held On Friday, June 25, 2021
                                                                                                    
PERMANENT MAGNETS LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 25/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Company wish to inform that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled to be held on Friday, June 25, 2021 at 11.30 a.m at a shorter notice with the consent of all directors to be held 
through Video Conferencing mode to transact the following urgent business:    1. To consider and approve application of 
Reclassification which is received from Shri. Anupkumar Taparia and family, Promoter Group.    2. To consider any other 
matters with the permission of the Chairman.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 537839   Name :   PHOENIX TOWNSHIP LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Considering And Approving The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended On March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
Phoenix Township Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended on March 31,
 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 524808   Name :   Phyto Chem (India) Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Consider Audited Financial Results For The Fourth Quarter And Year Ended 31St March 2021 
Under Regulation 29 Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 - Regarding<BR> 
                                                                                                    
PHYTO CHEM (INDIA) LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve We wish to inform you that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be 
held on Wednesday, the 30th day of June 2021 at 02:00 P.M. at the Corporate Office No.8-3-229/23, First Floor, Thaherville, 
Yousufguda Checkpost, Hyderabad - 500 045, 'inter-alia' to consider and take on record the Audited Financial Results of the 
Company for the Fourth Quarter and Year ended 31st March 2021.    In this connection, as per the Company's Code of Conduct 
for Prohibition of Insider Trading, the "Trading Window" for dealing in the securities of the Company is closed for all the 
Directors/ Officers/ Designated Employees of the Company from 01-04-2021 and will open after 48 hours of the announcement and
 intimation of the Results by the Company to the Stock Exchange on 30-06-2021.    This communication has already been 
circulated to all the Directors/ Officers/ Designated Employees of the Company.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532898   Name :   POWER GRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Corrigendum W.R.T. Declaration Of Bonus Shares
                                                                                                    
Corrigendum w.r.t. declaration of Bonus Shares
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 522205   Name :   Praj Industries Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
Issue of 70,000 Equity shares of the Company under ESOP 2011, Grant X.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 522205   Name :   Praj Industries Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
Issue of 61,650 Equity Shares under ESOP 2011, Grant VII.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511660   Name :   Premium Capital Market & Investment
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for We Wish To Inform You That The Meeting Of Board Of Directors Will Be Held On 30.06.2021 At 3 P.M. Of The Registered 
Office Of The Company To Take On Record Of Audited Financial Result Of The Company For The Quarter Ending 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
PREMIUM CAPITAL MARKET & INVESTMENTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve We wish to inform you that the Meeting of Board of Directors 
will be held on 30.06.2021 at 3 P.M. of the registered office of the Company to take on record of Audited Financial Result of
 the Company for the Quarter ending 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532748   Name :   Prime Focus Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Prime Focus Ltd has informed BSE that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on June 30, 
2021, to consider, approve and take on record inter-alia, the following:  1. Audited Financial Results (Standalone & 
Consolidated) of the Company for the quarter and financial year ended March 31, 2021.  2. Recommend dividend, if any, for the
 Financial Year 2020-21.  As informed vide the company's letter dated March 31, 2021, the Trading Window for dealing in 
securities of the Company is currently closed pursuant to the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 and was supposed to open after 48 hours subsequent to the declaration of 
audited financial results for the quarter and financial year ended March 31, 2021.   However, in view of the overlap on 
account of the declaration of un-audited financial results for the First Quarter of F.Y. 2021-22, the Trading Window will 
open after 48 hours subsequent to the declaration of the un-audited financial results for the First Quarter of F.Y. 2021-22 
i.e. Quarter ended June 30, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532748   Name :   Prime Focus Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting To Be Held On June 30, 2021
                                                                                                    
PRIME FOCUS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve 1. Audited Financial Results (Standalone & Consolidated) of the Company for the quarter and 
financial year ended March 31, 2021.  2. Recommend dividend, if any, for the Financial Year 2020-21.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530695   Name :   Prime Property Development Corporation Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting For Approval Of Audited Financial<BR> Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
PRIME PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. The Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Results 
along with the Auditor Report and Statement of Asset and Liabilities and Cash Flow Statement for the Quarter and year ended 
31st March, 2021.   2. Any other Business with the permission of the Chair.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 526009   Name :   Procal Electronics India Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting For Financial Result For Year Ended 31St March 2021 And Qtr Ended On 30Th June 2021
                                                                                                    
PROCAL ELECTRONICS INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve This is to inform you that the Board Meeting will be held on 30th June, 2021 
at 6PM for consideration of Audited financial result for the year ended 31st march 2021 and unaudited quarterly financial 
results for the period ended 30th June, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532524   Name :   PTC India Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
This is to inform that: -  (i) Consequent to change of Nominee Director by NTPC Limited (NTPC), Shri Anil Kumar Gautam, 
Nominee Director of NTPC (DIN- 08293632), has ceased to be a Director on  the Board of PTC India Ltd. w.e.f. 17-06-2021.  
(ii) Ms. Renu Narang, CGM (Finance) of NTPC has been appointed as Nominee Director of NTPC (DIN - 08070565) on the Board of 
PTC India Ltd w.e.f. 17-06-2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530281   Name :   Quantum Digital Vision (India) Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for : INTIMATION OF UPCOMING BOARD MEETING FOR CONSIDERATION OF AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER 
AND THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021 AND OTHER MATTERS
                                                                                                    
QUANTUM DIGITAL VISION (INDIA) LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on
 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve The Board Meeting for the approval of Financial Result as per Regulation 29 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations will be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at 4:00 
P.M. to consider and approve, inter alia:   a} Audited Standalone Financials Results of the Company for the Fourth Quarter 
and the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2021;  b} Any other matter with permission of chair.   Further kindly note that 
pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Tracing) Regulation, 2015, as amended from time to time, the trading window of the 
Company shall remain closed till 48 hours from the announcement/declaration of the Audited Financial Result.     
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 590070   Name :   RADAAN MEDIAWORKS (I) LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Results
                                                                                                    
RADAAN MEDIAWORKS (I) LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March 2021.
    This is to further intimate that, pursuant to the "Company''s Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulating, 
Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by Designated Persons" the trading window which was closed from 1st April 2021 for the 
purpose of declaration of the financial results for the quarter and year ended 31st March 2021, will continue to remain 
closed and will reopen only after 48 hours after declaration of the financial results for the quarter ended 30th June 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540125   Name :   Radhika Jeweltech Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Meeting Of Board Of Directors On 29Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
Radhika Jeweltech Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve In Pursuance of regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015, we hereby inform you that the meeting of board of director of the company is scheduled to be held on 
Tuesday 29th June 2021 at the registered office of the company   1. To consider and approve the standalone audited financial 
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result for the half year and year ended on 31st March, 2021  2. To appoint Secretarial Auditor  Further, as per our earlier 
communication vide our letter dated 31st March 2021 and in terms of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015, the Trading Window for dealing in the Equity Shares of the Company has already been closed
 for Insiders of the Company. The trading window for dealing in the securities of the Company will be re-opened for the 
Insiders of the Company from Friday, July 02, 2021  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542649   Name :   Rail Vikas Nigam Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for <BR> Audited Financial Results  (Standalone And Consolidated) Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 
2021 And  To Recommend Final Dividend, If Any, For The FY 2020-21 Subject To Approval Of Shareholder At AGM.
                                                                                                    
Rail Vikas Nigam Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 read with Regulation 33 of the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations'), a meeting of the Board 
of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 29th June, 2021, through Video Conferencing inter alia, to 
consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results (Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the 
quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 after the same are reviewed by Audit Committee and to recommend Final Dividend, if 
any, for the FY 2020-21 subject to approval of shareholder at AGM.  Further, pursuant to the 'RVNL code of conduct for 
regulating and reporting trading by Designated Persons and their immediate relatives' the Trading Window Closure Period has 
commenced from 1st April, 2021 and will end 48 hours after the financial results are made public on 29th June, 2021.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531694   Name :   Rainbow Foundations Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation Pursuant To Reg.29 Of The SEBI (LODR) Regulation,2015
                                                                                                    
RAINBOW FOUNDATIONS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st 
March 2021  2. any other matter with the permission of the Chair    Kindly acknowledge receipt and take the same on your 
records.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530699   Name :   Raj Rayon Industries Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting To Consider Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Last Quarter And Year Ended On March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
Raj Rayon Industries Limited-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Board Meeting to consider Audited Financial Results of the Company for the 
last Quarter and year ended on March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 506975   Name :   Rajasthan Petro Synthetics Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Appointment Of Mrs. Priyanka As An Independent Director .<BR> Re-Constitution Of Audit Committee.<BR> Approval Of Audited
Financial Results  For The Quarter And Year Ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
RAJASTHAN PETRO SYNTHETICS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Appointment Mrs. Priyanka as an Independent Director of the Company.  To take
 note of sad demise of Ms. Sunita an Independent Director of the Company.  Re-constitution of Audit Committee.  Approval of 
Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31.03.2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 543285   Name :   Rajeshwari Cans Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June 2021
                                                                                                    
Rajeshwari Cans Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the audited financial results of the company for the year ended on March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532665   Name :   Rajvir Industries Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
RAJVIR INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited financial results for the Quarter and Year ended 31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531583   Name :   Rap Media Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation For Approval Of The Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended March 31,
2021.
                                                                                                    
RAP MEDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve the audited Financial Statements along with Auditors Report for the quarter and financial year 
ended 31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532918   Name :   RATHI BARS LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Statement Of The Company For The 4Th Quarter And Financial Year Ended On 31St March 2021
                                                                                                    
RATHI BARS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve 1. To Consider and approveAudited Financial Statement of the Company for the 4th Quarter and 
Financial year Ended on 31st March 2021.  2. To Consider and approve  related parties transaction for the Financial year 
Ended on 31st March 2021  3. To take note of Audit Report on the Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended on 
31st March 2021.  4. To review the Composition of Committees of the Board of Directors.  5. To Approve Remuneration of Sh 
Anurag Rathi,Managing Director  and Sh. Uddhav Rathi, WTD (Whole time director and CFO).  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 504903   Name :   Rathi Steel & Power Ltd,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice And Agenda Of The Board Meeting For Quarter End March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
RATHI STEEL & POWER LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To consider and Approve Audited Financial Results for the Quarter Ended on
 31st March 2021.  2. Any other businesses with the permission of the Chair
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532805   Name :   Redington (India) ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
Allotment of shares pursuant to exercise of Stock Appreciation rights (SAR) granted under Redington Stock Appreciation Right 
Scheme 2017
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500390   Name :   Reliance Infrastructure Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Reliance Infrastructure Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from Reliance Infrastructure Ltd with respect to news article appearing on 
www.thehindubusinessline.com  June 22, 2021 titled "RInfra in talks with Cube Highway to sell four road assets for  1,430 
cr".  The reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532915   Name :   Religare Enterprises Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Outcome For Financial Results For Period Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
Board Meeting Outcome for Financial Results for period ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532915   Name :   Religare Enterprises Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Outcome For Financial Results For Period Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
Board Meeting Outcome for Financial Results for period ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 502473   Name :   Relson India Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve Audited Accounts And Financial Statements Along With The Auditors Report Of The Company For The 
Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
RELSON INDIA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve Audited Accounts and Financial Statements along with the Auditors Report of the Company for 
the year ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531888   Name :   Rexnord Electronics & Controls Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter & Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
REXNORD ELECTRONICS & CONTROLS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on
 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. The Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter
 & year ended March 31, 2021.  2. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.    In accordance with the Company's Code
 of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report trading by Designated Persons and Immediate Relatives of Designated Persons 
pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015, the trading window for dealing in the securities of the 
Company has been closed from April 1, 2021 and shall re-open 48 hours after the declaration of Financial Results to the Stock
 Exchange.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539669   Name :   RGF Capital Markets Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting To Consider Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March,2021
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RGF Capital Markets Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Board Meeting to consider Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st 
march,2021 is scheduled to be held on 30th june,2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539435   Name :   Richfield Financial Services Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Draft Letter of Offer
                                                                                                    
CapitalSquare Advisors Pvt Ltd ("Manager to the Offer") has submitted to BSE a copy of Draft Letter of Offer to the Equity 
Public Shareholder of Richfield Financial Services Ltd ("the Company").
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530251   Name :   Risa International Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Under Regulation 29 Read With Regulation 33 Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015
                                                                                                    
RISA INTERNATIONAL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 28/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice be and is hereby given that the 1st meeting of the Resolution Professional and 
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is scheduled to be held  through Video Conferencing/Other Audio-Visual Means on 
Monday, 28th day of June 2021 at 11.00 A.M.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526407   Name :   Ritesh Properties & Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting In Compliance Of Regulation 29, 30 And 33 Of The SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 And Closure Of Trading Window.
                                                                                                    
RITESH PROPERTIES & INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on
 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve To consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results 
(Standalone) for quarter and financial year ended 31st March, 2021 and any other business items which may place before the 
Board with the permission of the Chairman.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 543171   Name :   RO Jewels Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Intimation For Appointment Of Company Secretary
                                                                                                    
This is with reference to the above captioned subject and as per Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that Ms. Khushbu Tibrewal appointed as the Company 
Secretary and Compliance officer of the company w.e.f 23rd June, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542599   Name :   Roopshri Resorts Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting For Consideration And Approval Of Audited Financial Results For Financial Year Ended March 
31, 2021 And Closure Of Trading Window.
                                                                                                    
Roopshri Resorts Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve In pursuant to Regulation 29(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
 Regulations, 2015 this is to inform you, that a meeting of the Board of Directors of Roopshri Resorts Limited is scheduled 
to be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at Mumbai Office of the Company at Unit No. 1, Ground Floor, Reva Apartment, Bhulabhai
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 Desai Road, Haji Ali, Cumbala Hill, Mumbai - 400 018 inter-alia to discuss and approve, among other items, the Audited 
financial results for half year and financial ended March 31, 2021.  Further, in terms of the Code of Conduct of Company 
adopted under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 the trading window for dealing in the securities of the
 Company is already closed and shall open 48 hours after conclusion of the Board Meeting.  Kindly acknowledge and oblige.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539922   Name :   Rotographics (India) Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of The Board Meeting Under SEBI (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
                                                                                                    
Rotographics (India) Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 and Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Notice is hereby given that meeting of Board of Directors of the company is 
scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at 03:00 P.M, at the registered office of the company for:    1. 
Consideration, approval, and taking on record the Standalone Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Fourth Quarter 
and year ended 31st March 2021.  2. Any other matter with the approval of the Board.      This is for your information and 
record.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539226   Name :   RUDRA GLOBAL INFRA PRODUCTS LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for 1) Approval Of Audited Standalone And Consolidated Financial Result Along With Audit Report Of The Company For The 
Quarter And Year Ended On March 31, 2021; 2) Re-Appointment Of Mr. Vinodkumar Jangid As An Independent Director For Five Years.
                                                                                                    
Rudra Global Infra Products Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1) Audited standalone and consolidated financial result along with audit 
report of the Company for the quarter and year ended on March 31, 2021;    2) Re-appointment of Mr. Vinodkumar Jangid (DIN:- 
07865629) as an Independent Director for Five Years.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 536710   Name :   S R G SECURITIES FINANCE LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Half Year And Year Ended March 31, 2021 
                                                                                                    
S R G Securities Finance Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that the meeting of Board of Directors of the Company will be held on 
Wednesday   30th June, 2021 at 12:15 PM at the registered office of the Company i.e. 322, S.M. Lodha Complex, Near Shastri 
Circle, Udaipur, Rajasthan to inter-alia consider the following:     Audited Financial Results of the Company for the half 
year and Year ended March 31, 2021 along with report of Auditors thereon.    Any other matter as are ancillary or incidental 
thereto.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530267   Name :   Saboo Brothers Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for The Board Meeting Intimation Is To Be Held On Tuesday, June 29, 2021.
                                                                                                    
SABOO BROTHERS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve The Board meeting of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 is 
scheduled to be held on Tuesday, June 29, 2021 at the registered office of the Company at 11.30 p.m.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530461   Name :   Saboo Sodium Chloro Ltd.
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Financial Year Ended 31St March 2021.
                                                                                                    
SABOO SODIUM CHLORO LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1.To consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the company for the 
financial year ended 31st March, 2021.  2.To consider and approve the Audit Report issued by the Statutory Auditors of the 
company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532092   Name :   Sagar Productions Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Under Regulation 29 Of SEBI (LODR) Of The Date Of Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
Sagar Productions Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To adopt Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st 
March, 2021;  2. To adopt and approve the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2021 together with Profit and Loss 
Account as at that date and Report of the Auditors thereon;  3. To consider other business, if any.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 507315   Name :   Sakthi Sugars Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting For Considering Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31.03.2021  
                                                                                                    
SAKTHI SUGARS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve A meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company has been convened on Wednesday, 30th 
June 2021 at the Head Office of the Company at 180, Race Course Road, Coimbatore - 641 018, inter alia, to consider and 
approve Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March 2021.    This information is given
 pursuant to the requirement of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532713   Name :   Sakuma Exports Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results For Quarter And Year Ended 31.03.2021 And Recommendation Of Final Dividend
                                                                                                    
SAKUMA EXPORTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 (1) (a) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Notice is hereby
 given that the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 29th June, 2021 at 12.00
 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company, inter-alia to consider and approve the following:    1. Approve and take on 
record the Audited Financial Results (Standalone and Consolidated) for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.    2. To 
consider and recommend the Dividend, if any.    Disclosure of Trading Window:    The Company has already intimated to the 
Exchange on 31st March, 2021 that the trading window for dealing in securities of the Company shall remain closed from 
Thursday, 01st April, 2021 for the consideration of Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 
31st March, 2021. The trading window will open 48 hours after the declaration of the said Audited Financial Results.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530617   Name :   Sampre Nutritions Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results 
                                                                                                    
SAMPRE NUTRITIONS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 
29th June, 2021, inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results for fourth quarter and financial year ended 
31st March, 2021.
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511563   Name :   Sanchay Finvest Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation Is Scheduled To Be Held On Wednesday, June 30, 2021 At The Registered Office Of The Company At 
11.30 P.M.
                                                                                                    
SANCHAY FINVEST LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve We wish to inform you that the Board meeting of the Company for the quarter and year 
ended 31st March, 2021 is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at the registered office of the Company at 11.30 
p.m.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523116   Name :   Sanco Trans Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Sanco Trans Ltd has informed BSE that a meeting of Board of Directors of the Company will be held on June 30, 2021, inter 
alia, to consider:  1. Audited standalone financial results of the company for the quarter and year ended March 31,2021;  2. 
Audited consolidated financial results of the company for the year ended March 31, 2021; and  3. To recommend dividend, if 
any, for the financial year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 504918   Name :   Sandur Manganese & Iron Ores Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Final Dividend
                                                                                                    
In continuation to the Company's letter dated June 21,  2021, Sandur Manganese & Iron Ores Ltd has now informed BSE that  the
 Board may consider recommending a final dividend for the Financial Year 2020-21 at its meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Company i.e. scheduled to be held on June 28, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 516096   Name :   Sangal Papers Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Consider And Approve Financial Results Of The Company For The Year Ended 31St March 2021.
                                                                                                    
SANGAL PAPERS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Intimation of Board Meeting to consider and approve financial results of the company for
 the year ended 31st March 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532435   Name :   Sanmit Infra Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation Is Scheduled To Be Held On Monday, June 28, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Sanmit Infra Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve We wish to inform you that the Board meeting of the Company for the quarter and year 
ended 31st March, 2021 is scheduled to be held on Monday, June 28, 2021 at the registered office of the Company at 2:00 p.m.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512062   Name :   Sanmitra Commercial Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
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SANMITRA COMMERCIAL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results along with Auditor's Report and Statement of Asset and 
liabilities and Cash Flow Statement for the Quarter and Year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. Other routine business with the 
permission of the Chair.    Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 514412   Name :   SARUP INDUSTRIES LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of The  Audited Financial Results Of The Company, For The Quarter And Year Ended On March 31, 2021, 
                                                                                                    
SARUP INDUSTRIES LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the  audited financial results of the Company, for the quarter and year ended on March 
31, 2021, statement of asset and liabilities as on March 31, 2021 and statement of cash flow for the year ended on March 31, 
2021;   Further, in continuation to our letter vide no. SIL/2021-22/SEC/01 dated April 1, 2021 regarding notice for closure 
of trading window pursuant to the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015 and the Prohibition of Insider Trading Code of the Company, the trading window for dealing in securities of
 the Company, has been closed from April 1, 2021 to July 2, 2021 (both days inclusive), for the Designated Persons/Connected 
Persons and their immediate relatives for prevention of insider trading.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 535276   Name :   SBI Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Compliances-Reg. 90 (1) Declaration of   NAV - Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
1
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 516110   Name :   Scandent Imaging Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Financial Results For Fourth Quarter And Financial Year Ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
Scandent Imaging Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. Audited Financial Results of the Company for the fourth quarter and financial year 
ended 31st  March, 2021 alongwith the Audited report;  2. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526807   Name :   Seamec Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Intimation On Scrap Of Vessel "SEAMEC I"
                                                                                                    
Please find as attached.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533605   Name :   SETUBANDHAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of The Board Meeting For Approval Of Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended 
On 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
Setubandhan Infrastructure Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve This is to inform you that, pursuant to Regulation 29 of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations'), a 
Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 3.00 p.m. at 
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Registered office of the company, inter alia, to Consider and Approve Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Year 
ended on March 31, 2021.    Kindly take the same on record and acknowledge the receipt.    Thanking you,    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512499   Name :   Shalimar Productions Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting For Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
SHALIMAR PRODUCTIONS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To adopt Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st 
March, 2021;  2. To adopt and approve the Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2021 together with Profit and Loss 
Account as at that date and Report of the Auditors thereon;   3. To consider other business, if any.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539921   Name :   Shanti Educational Initiatives Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
Shanti Educational Initiatives Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
28/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve ln pursuant to the Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, we are pleased to inform you that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the 
Company will be held on Monday, 28th June, 2021 at 12:30 P .M at Shanti Corporate House, Beside Hira Rupa Hall, Opposite 
Landmark llotel, Bopal, Ambli Road, Ahmedabad - 380058 inter alia, to consider the fo llowing business as under;-  !. To 
consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended March 31 , 
2021 along with Auditor''s Report.  2. To consider, approve and take on record the change in registered office of the 
Company.  3. Any other business with the permission of Chair.  You are requested to kindly take the same on record.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 535602   Name :   Sharda Motor Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board recommends Final Dividend
                                                                                                    
Sharda Motor Industries Ltd has informed BSE that the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on June 23, 2021,
 inter alia, has recommended a final dividend of 132% of paid up equity share capital or 10% of Profit after tax i.e. Rs. 
2.63/- per equity share of face value of Rs. 2/- each; for the Financial Year 2020-21, subject to the approval of 
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 535602   Name :   Sharda Motor Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Re-appointment of Shri Ajay Relan (DIN: 00257584) as Managing Director of the Company with effect from 1st September, 2021 
for a period of five consecutive years i.e. till 31st August, 2026, subject to the approval of Shareholders of the Company. &
    Re-appointment of Shri Udyan Banerjee (DIN: 00339754) as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company for a Second 
Term of Five Consecutive Years i.e. from the 1st January, 2022 till 31st December, 2027, subject to the approval of 
Shareholders of the Company. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538212   Name :   SHARP INVESTMENTS LTD
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting To Consider Audited Financial Result Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March,2021
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Sharp Investments Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Board meeting to consider audited financial result of the company for the quarter and 
year ended 31st march,2021 is scheduled to be held on 30th june,2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540203   Name :   Sheela Foam Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Sheela Foam Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from Sheela Foam Ltd on June 23, 2021, with reference to Movement in Volume.  The reply
 is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526839   Name :   Shelter Infra Projects Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Regarding The Notice Of The Board Meeting<BR> <BR> 
                                                                                                    
SHELTER INFRA PROJECTS LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 29 of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (referred to as "SEBI Listing 
Regulations") this is to inform you that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on 
Wednesday, the 30th day of June, 2021 at 12.30 p.m. inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the 
Company for the quarter and financial year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 543244   Name :   Shine Fashions (India) Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of The Board Meeting To Consider And Approve Audited Financial Results For The Half Year And Year Ended March 
31, 2021 Along With Auditor'S Report.
                                                                                                    
Shine Fashions (India) Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, it is hereby informed that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held
 on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results for the half year and year 
ended March 31, 2021 along with Auditor's Report.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540961   Name :   Shiva Mills Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board recommends Dividend
                                                                                                    
Shiva Mills Ltd has informed BSE that the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on June 23, 2021, inter alia,
 have recommended a dividend of Re.1/- per share for every one equity share of Rs.10/- each, for the Financial Year 
2020-2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539683   Name :   Shivkamal Impex Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for (A) Intimation Regarding Holding Of Board Meeting To Consider Audited Financial Results Of<BR> The Company For The Year 
Ended March 31, 2021.<BR> (B) Intimation Regarding Closure Of Trading Window.
                                                                                                    
Shivkamal Impex Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve In terms of Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
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Regulations,  2015, it is hereby informed that a meeting of the Board of Directors of Shivkamal Impex Limited ('the  
Company') is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at the registered office of the Company  at Ground Floor, 
Block-P-7 Green Park (Extn.), New Delhi- 110016, inter-alia, to consider and approve  the Audited Financial Results of the 
Company for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2021.  Further, as intimated earlier vide our letter dated March 30, 2021, 
the trading window of the Company,  pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 read with Code of 
Conduct to regulate,  monitor and report trading by designated persons framed by the Company, has been closed for all  
Designated persons and their immediate relatives from April 01, 2021 till 48 hours after declaration of the  Financial 
Results of the Company i.e. till July 02, 2021 (both days inclusive).
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538795   Name :   Shree Ajit Pulp And Paper Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
Shree Ajit Pulp And Paper Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the un-audited financial Results of the company for the quarter ended 31st 
March, 2021 and Audited Financial Results of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2021.    Further hereby notified 
pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that at the same 
meeting, the Board will also consider and recommend Dividend if any, for the financial year 2020-2021 for the approval of the
 shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538795   Name :   Shree Ajit Pulp And Paper Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Shree Ajit Pulp And Paper Ltd has informed BSE that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on June 
29, 2021, inter-alia, to consider and approve the Un-audited Financial Results of the company for the quarter ended March 31,
 2021 and Audited Financial Results of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021.   Further, at the same meeting, the 
Board will also consider and recommend Dividend if any, for the financial year 2020-2021 for the approval of the shareholders
 at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513127   Name :   Shree Narmada Aluminium Industries
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Scheduled To Be Held On 29Th June 2021 For Consideration And Approval Of Audited Financial 
Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
SHREE NARMADA ALUMINIUM INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable provisions / rules and regulations, this is to inform you 
that, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held, on Tuesday, June 29, 2021, at 2.30 P.M at 
69, Princess Street, Mumbai 40002 inter-alia to consider and approve:    1. Audited Financial Results of the Company for the 
quarter and year ended March 31, 2021 and to take on record Auditors' report thereon;    Closure of trading window:    
Pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time and underlying Code of 
the Company, the Trading Window for dealing in the securities of the Company has been closed from April 1, 2021 till 48 
hours, post announcement of outcome of the Board Meeting, unless communicated otherwise.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523309   Name :   Shri Gang Industries & Allied Products Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Date Of Board Meeting Scheduled To Be Held On 29.06.2021
                                                                                                    
SHRI GANG INDUSTRIES AND ALLIED PRODUCTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
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scheduled on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the following agenda items:    1.Audited Financial Results of 
the Company for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2021.    2.Other usual routine matters including any other matter 
brought forward before the Board, with the kind consent of the Chairman.    Kindly take note of the same and acknowledge the 
receipt.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540736   Name :   Siddharth Education Services Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On Wednesday, June 30, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Siddharth Education Services Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, we wish to inform your good self that the meeting of the Board of Directors of our
 Company will be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 3.00 p.m to transact the following business:    1.  To consider, approve
 and take on records the Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and year ended as on 31st March, 2021.    2.   Any other 
matter with the permission of the Chair.    As per Company''s code of conduct for prevention of Insider Trading, the trading 
window for dealing in the securities of the Company has been closed from the quarter end until 48 hours after the financial 
results of the Company for the Quarter and year ended March 31, 2021 for all the Directors/designated employees/ relatives of
 designated employees/ auditors/consultants of the Company.    Kindly take the same on your records.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526877   Name :   Siddheswari Garments Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider The Audited  Financial Result For The Quarter Ended And Year Ended 31St March 2021.
                                                                                                    
SIDDHESWARI GARMENTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to regulation 29 of SEBI(LODR) Regulation 2015, Please note that a 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on Wednesday, 30th June 2021 at 5.30 P M to take on Record of 
the Audited Financial Result of the Company for the year ended 31.03.2021 along with quarterly Result for the Quarter ended 
31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 507998   Name :   Simmonds-Marshall Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for For The Audited Financial Results (I.E. Standalone & Consolidated) For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
SIMMONDS MARSHALL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results (Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the 
Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2021 along with other documents related to the same and any other matter with the permission
 of the Chair.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532419   Name :   Smartlink Holdings Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Smartlink Holdings Ltd
                                                                                                    
The Exchange has sought clarification from Smartlink Holdings Ltd on June 23, 2021 with reference to significant movement in 
price, in order to ensure that investors have latest relevant information about the company and to inform the market so that 
the interest of the investors is safeguarded.  The reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531982   Name :   Spectrum Foods Limited
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Financial Year Ended 31St March 2021
                                                                                                    
SPECTRUM FOODS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. Consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results of the company for
 the financial year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. Consider and take on record the Audit Report given by the Statutory Auditors 
of the company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2021.  3. Consider, approve and take on record the appointment of 
Mrs. Sangita Devi (DIN: 09161446) as an Additional (Non-Executive) woman Director of the company.  4. Other business as and 
if put before the Board.    In continuation of our intimation regarding closure of Trading Window vide our letter dated 31st 
March, 2021, the Trading Window of the Company remains closed until 48 hours of declaration of Audited Financial Results of 
the Company for the year ended March 31, 2021, in pursuance of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, for 
Directors, Officers and designated Employees & their dependents and family members.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513414   Name :   Splendid Metal Products Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Date Ascertained By Resolution Professional To Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Results For The 
Year Ended 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
Splendid Metal Products Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the provisions of the Regulation 
29(1)(a) of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations') and as per 
the instructions given by Mr.T.Sathisan- Resolution Professional/Monitoring Agent (IP Registration 
No.IBBI/IPA-001/IP-P00105/2017-2018/10212), the meeting between the Directors of the Company and Resolution 
Professional/Monitoring Agent , will be held on Wednesday, 30th day of June, 2021 through audio/video conferencing facility 
to consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results of(Standalone and Consolidated) the Company for the 
quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 514248   Name :   Sree chem Resins Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice For Board Meeting To Consider The Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021.<BR> 
                                                                                                    
SREECHEM RESINS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice is hereby given pursuant to Regulations 29(1)(a) of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that a meeting of Board of Directors of 
the Company will be held at the corporate office of the Company on Wednesday, 30th day of June, 2021 at 04.00 PM., to 
consider, approve and take on record, inter-alia, the Audited Financial Results for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 
2021 among other items.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 523756   Name :   SREI Infrastructure Finance limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
SREI INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 and other applicable Regulations of the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations, 
2015') read with SEBI Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/P/CIR/2021/556 dated 29th April, 2021, this is to inform you that a 
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 to, inter alia, 
consider, approve and take on record the following matters:  i) Financial Results  ii) Raising of Capital/ Funds
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 570005   Name :   Stampede Capital Limited
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation For Board Meeting Scheduled To Be Held On Tuesday, 29Th June, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Stampede Capital Ltd - DVRhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
to be held on Tuesday, 29th June, 2021, inter alia, to Consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for 
the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531723   Name :   Stampede Capital Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation For Board Meeting Scheduled To Be Held On Tuesday, 29Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
Stampede Capital Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on 
Tuesday, 29th June, 2021, inter alia, to Consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter 
and year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526231   Name :   Standard Surfactants Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Considering And Approving The Audited Financial Results/ Financial Statements
                                                                                                    
STANDARD SURFACTANTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve  the Audited Financial Results / Financial Statements for the Quarter/Year 
ended on 31st March 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542760   Name :   Sterling and Wilson Solar Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve The Audited (Consolidated And Standalone) Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And 
Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Sterling And Wilson Solar Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited (Consolidated and Standalone) Financial Results of the Company 
for the quarter and financial year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526500   Name :   Sterling Green  Woods  Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting For Approval Of Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter / Year Ended On March 31, 2021<BR>

                                                                                                    
STERLING GREEN WOODS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve This is to inform you that pursuant to Regulation 29 of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, 29th June 2021 at the Registered Office of the Company inter 
alia, to consider and approve standalone and consolidated audited financial results of the Company for the quarter/ year 
ended on March 31, 2021 and any other business matter, if required with the permission of the Chair.  Kindly take the above 
information on your record and acknowledge the receipt of the same.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 512179   Name :   Sunteck Realty Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Results For The Quarter And Year Ended On 31St March, 2021 And Closure Of Trading Window
                                                                                                    
SUNTECK REALTY LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the following:    1. Audited Financial Results (Standalone and Consolidated) of the 
Company for the Quarter and Year ended on 31st March, 2021;  2. If considered appropriate, recommendation of Final Dividend 
on the Equity Share Capital of the Company for the Year ended on 31st March, 2021;  3. Enabling resolution for raising of 
funds by way of debt or equity or any other convertible securities etc. and through QIP, FPO, rights issue, debt issue, 
preferential issue, etc. or any other mode.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512179   Name :   Sunteck Realty Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Final Dividend
                                                                                                    
Sunteck Realty Ltd has informed BSE that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on June 29, 2021, 
inter alia, to consider and approve the following:  1. Audited Financial Results (Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company
 for the Quarter and Year ended on March 31, 2021;  2. If considered appropriate, recommendation of Final Dividend on the 
Equity Share Capital of the Company for the Year ended on March 31, 2021;  3. Enabling resolution for raising of funds by way
 of debt or equity or any other convettible securities etc. and through QIP, FPO, rights issue, debt issue, preferential 
issue, etc. or any other mode.  Further, pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and Code of 
Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading of the Company, trading window for dealing in securities of the Company will be 
continue to remain closed till 48 hours after the date on which the results are declared.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530883   Name :   Super Crop Safe Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for For 211Th Board Meeting To Consider Audited Financial Result For The Last Quarter And Year Ended On 31St March, 2021 And 
Other Matters
                                                                                                    
SUPER CROP SAFE LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve 211th Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on Wednesday, 30th 
June, 2021 at the registered office of the Company at 3:00 p.m. to consider the following items:    1. To consider Audited 
Financial Result for the Last Quarter and Year ended on 31st March, 2021 as per Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation
 and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015.    2. To take note of 'Disclosure of Interest' by Directors of the Company.   
 3. To take note of 'Disclosure on Disqualification' by Directors of the Company.    4. Any Other matter with the permission 
of the chair.    Kindly take the same on your record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540269   Name :   SUPER FINE KNITTERS LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting To Approve Financial Results For The Period Ended 31St March 2021
                                                                                                    
Super Fine Knitters Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve This is to inform you that a meeting of Board of Directors of the Company will be held 
on Wednesday,30th June, 2021, inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results of the Company for the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 780008   Name :   Supernova Advertising Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results
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Supernova Advertising Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
26/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results for the Half year and Financial Year ended March 
31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526133   Name :   Supertex Industries Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval Of The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended 31ST March, 
2021.
                                                                                                    
SUPERTEX INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March,
 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511539   Name :   Supra Trends Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Financial Results
                                                                                                    
Supra Trends Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve This is to inform that a meeting the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on 
Wednesday, the 30th  day of June, 2021 inter alia, to consider and approve the audited financial results of the Company for 
the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 pursuant to Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512311   Name :   Surabhi Chemicals & Investments Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results
                                                                                                    
SURABHI CHEMICALS & INVESTMENTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve The audited financial Results for the Quarter and Financial year ended 
March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531262   Name :   Surya Industrial Corporation Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting Schedule On 30Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
SURYA INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve We are pleased to inform you that Meeting of the Board of Directors of 
Equilateral Enterprises Limited schedule to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at 5:30 P.M. at 120-121, Swati Chambers, 
Galemandi Main Road, Nr. Delhi Gate, Surat for following items
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 519604   Name :   Suryo Foods & Industries Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Financial Year Ended On 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
SURYO FOODS & INDUSTRIES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial results of the company for the Financial Year ended on 
31st March, 2021 and other Agenda Items.
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530217   Name :   Swojas Energy Foods Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for March Quarter Results
                                                                                                    
SWOJAS ENERGY FOODS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 29/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To consider and take on record the Audited Financial Results of the Company for 
quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.    2. To consider the appointment of Internal Auditor for FY 2021-2022    3. To 
consider the appointment of Secretarial Auditor for FY 2020-2021    4. Any other business with the permission of the Chair.  

                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539278   Name :   Symbiox Investment & Trading Co. Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of 2Nd /2021-22 Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June, 2021 
                                                                                                    
Symbiox Investment & Trading Company Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is 
scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir,  Pursuant to Regulation 29 of the Security Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 ('Listing Regulation ' ), We would like to 
inform you that the meeting of Board of Director of Symbiox Investment & Trading Co Ltd scheduled to be held on 30th June, 
2021, Wednesday at 03.15 P.M at Registered Office of the Company to Inter-alia transact the following Matters:    1. Pursuant
 to Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 consider and approve Audited 
Financial Result for Quarter and Year ended on 31st March, 2021.     2.  To consider and approve the Auditor Report on the 
Financial Results for the quarter and Year ended on 31st March, 2021.         3. To Authorise to Board for Borrow Monies 
within the limit prescribed in the section 180(1)(c)  of the  Companies Act, 2013 and approved by the members for the purpose
 of the  business of  the  Company .  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 524470   Name :   Syncom Formulations (India) Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for 01/2021-22 Board Meeting For Consideration And Approval Of The Standalone Audited Financial Results For The Quarter/Year 
Ended 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
SYNCOM FORMULATIONS (INDIA) LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. To consider & approve the Standalone Audited financial results of the 
Company for the Quarter/Year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. To take on record the Audit Report of the Statutory Auditors for the
 Standalone Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter/Year ended 31st March, 2021.   3. To consider and 
approve the Standalone Audited Financial Statements, including the Balance Sheet, as at 31st March, 2021 and the Statement of
 Profits and Loss and Cash flow, statement of change in equity and notes thereon for the year ended 31st March, 2021.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513540   Name :   Tamilnadu Steel Tubes Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Annual Accounts For The FYE 31.03.2021  And Financial Results.  Appointment Of Wholetime Director, 
Independent Director (Covid 19 Vacancy), And Managing Director, And Company Secretary.<BR> <BR> 
                                                                                                    
TAMILNADU STEEL TUBES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Notice of BM intimation letter with Agenda copy enclosed.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538496   Name :   Tarini International Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider And Approve Standalone And Consolidated Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Year Ended March 31,
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2021 And Other Incidental Matters Also:
                                                                                                    
Tarini International Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Results of the Company for the year ended
 March 31, 2021 and other incidental matters also:
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 955827   Name :   Tata Motors Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Pursuant to Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ['SEBI Listing 
Regulations'], please be informed that the Board of Directors, at its meeting held today, based on the recommendation of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, inter alia, approved the following:-  (i) Changes to its Board of Directors of the 
Company  (ii) Intimation of the date of 76th Annual General Meeting
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 541231   Name :   Tata Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Compliances-Reg. 90 (1) Declaration of   NAV - Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
NAV 21.06.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532262   Name :   TCI Industries Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment
                                                                                                    
We would like to inform your esteemed Exchange that pursuant to the Members approval accorded through Postal Ballot on May 
28, 2021, the Share Allotment Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held today i.e. June 22, 2021
 has issued and allotted 1,250, nos. of 0% Non-Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares (NCRPS) of Face Value of Rs. 100/- 
(Rupees Hundred only) each at a premium of Rs. 300/- (Rupees Three Hundred only) each to Mrs. Kanika Agarwal, a person 
belonging to the Promoter and Promoter Group of the Company for cash.    As the Company allotted Non-Convertible Redeemable 
Preference Shares, there is no change in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company. The said shares shall not be 
convertible into equity shares, accordingly, the same shall not be listed with any Stock Exchange.    The Exchange is hereby 
requested to take note of and disseminate the same.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540595   Name :   Tejas Networks Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
This is to inform you that the Company has allotted 1,49,057 Equity Shares on June 23, 2021 pursuant to exercise of Stock 
Options by Eligible Employees/Senior Management under the  respective Stock Option Plans.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 530595   Name :   TeleCanor Global Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June' 2021
                                                                                                    
TELECANOR GLOBAL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to provisions of Regulations 29 (1) of the Securities Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, we wish to inform you that the meeting of Board of Directors 
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of the Company will be held on Wednesday i.e 30th June' 2021 at 3.00 P.M at its registered office to inter alia transact 
following matters:   1. To adopt and approve Audited Standalone Financial Results of the company for the quarter and year 
ended 31st March, 2021 under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015.      2. To consider and adopt the Auditor's 
Report on the Audited Financial Results for the year ended 31st March, 2021.    3.  To consider and approve the appointment 
of Secretarial Auditor of the Company.      
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533158   Name :   Thangamayil Jewellery Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Intimation Regarding LOCK DOWN
                                                                                                    
Further to our letter dt.07.06.2021, we would like to inform you that the Tamilnadu Government has extended the total 
lock-down till 28/06/2021. Hence all our showrooms are closed till such date.   Whereas they have relaxed certain conditions 
to certain districts thereby allowing all offices of private organization to function with 33% staff from 21.06.2021.  Please
 take the same on your records.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 522113   Name :   Timken India Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Dividend Updates
                                                                                                    
Pursuant to Regulations 30 and 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
 Regulations, 2015, we write to inform you that the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held today:      
recommended final dividend of Rs 1.5/- per equity share of Rs 10 each fully paid up for the year ended 31 March, 2021. This 
dividend will be paid to eligible shareholders after obtaining approval of the members of the Company at ensuing AGM.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526675   Name :   Tirth Plastic Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting. 
                                                                                                    
TIRTH PLASTIC LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/21 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve Intimation of board meeting is scheduled to be held on 30/06/2021. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 500114   Name :   Titan Company Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Change in Directors - Nominee Director of TIDCO
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 522171   Name :   TMT (India) ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Considering And Approving The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
TMT (INDIA) LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial results of the Company for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531771   Name :   Towa Sokki Ltd.
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Audited Financial Results And Evaluating Options For Raising Capital Inter Alia
                                                                                                    
TOWA SOKKI LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve 1. Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Financial Year ended March 31, 2021.  2. 
Evaluation of various alternatives for raising capital and finalizing the same.     
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513063   Name :   Trans-Freight Containers Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Sub : Notice Of Board Meeting<BR>         BSE Scrip Code : 513063<BR> 
                                                                                                    
TRANS-FREIGHT CONTAINERS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir,    In pursuance of Regulation 29 of the SEBI ( Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirments) Regulations,2015, we wish to inform you that  a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company 
will be held on Wednesday, 30th  June, 2021 at 12.00 p.m. through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) 
 at Mumbai to consider and approve inter-alia, the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the year ended 31st 
March,2021.    Further, the trading window for dealing in the securities of the Compnay has been kept closed for all 
Directors,  Designated Employees and Connected Persons and will continue to remain closed till 48 hours after declaration of 
Audited Financial Results for the year ended 31st March,2021.    This is for your information and records.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 511730   Name :   TRC Financial Services Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Under Regulation 29 Of The Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
                                                                                                    
TRC FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve This is to inform you that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company
 will be held on Tuesday, 29th June, 2021 at 12:00 noon IST via video conferencing/ Other audio Visual means (deemed to be 
held at Rockline Center, 54 Richmond Road, Bangalore 560025) inter-alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial 
Results of the company for the Quarter and Year ended March 31, 2021.  In view of the above, the Trading Window for dealing 
in the securities of the Company that was closed for all the Designated Persons from April 01, 2021 will continue to remain 
closed and shall reopen only after 48 hours after the declaration of Financial Results to the Stock Exchanges.  The above is 
for your information and record.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 534755   Name :   Trio Mercantile & Trading Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30Th June, 2021
                                                                                                    
TRIO MERCANTILE & TRADING LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Please be informed that pursuant to Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Board Meeting of the Company will be held on 30th June, 
2021inter alia to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended on 31st 
March, 2021.    In this connection and continuation of our intimation regarding Trading Window, the trading window for 
dealing in securities of the Company is already closed for the Company's Directors/ officers and designated employees of the 
Company from 1st Day of April, 2021 till 30th June, 2021.    Kindly acknowledge receipt of the same and take it on record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 540762   Name :   Tube Investments of India Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Appointment of Ms. Sasikala Varadachari as Additional Director and Independent Director
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526945   Name :   Tyroon Tea Co. Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for To Consider Audited Financial Results For The 4Th Quarter / Year Ended 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
TYROON TEA CO.LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve To pass /Consider Audited Results for the Year ended 31st March, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533644   Name :   Ujaas Energy Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting
                                                                                                    
Ujaas Energy Limitedhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held at
 04:30 PM on Wednesday, 30th day of June, 2021 at the Registered & Corporate Office of the Company at Survey No. 211/1, Opp. 
Sector-C & Metalman, Sanwer Road, Industrial Area, Indore (M.P.) inter alia to consider, approve and submit to the Resolution
 Professional the Audited Standalone financial results of the Company for the quarter and  the year  ended on 31st March, 
2021     This is for your information & record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512595   Name :   Unimode Overseas Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting Intimation For Audited Financial Result Of The Company For Quarterly Ended March 2021
                                                                                                    
UNIMODE OVERSEAS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 we would like to inform you that meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on 
Wednesday, 30th June, 2021, at 01:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 304A, IIIrd Floor, Ravinder Plaza, Abdul
 Aziz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi- 110005, inter alia to consider and approve the following business(es):-    1. Take on 
record the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter ended on 31st March 2021;  2. Appointment of Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company;  3. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair, if any.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526113   Name :   Uniroyal Marine Exports Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consideration And Approval Of The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended March 31, 2021,
And Other Items
                                                                                                    
UNIROYAL MARINE EXPORTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Consideration and approval of the Audited financial results of the Company 
for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2021, and other items
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538610   Name :   Unison Metals Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for The 4Th Quarter And Year Ended On 31St March, 2021
                                                                                                    
Unison Metals Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter
 alia, to consider and approve 1. the Company''s Audited Standalone and consolidated Financials for the quarter and year 
ended 31st March 2021.    2. To Appoint M/s GR Shah & Associates as a Secretarial Auditor of The Company for the Year 
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2021-22.    3. To Appoint M/s Jain Jitendra & Co. as an Internal Auditor of the Company for the year 2021 -22.    4.    Any 
other business with permission of chair.      FURTHER NOTICE THAT meeting of the Audit Committee will be held on Wednesday 
30th June, 2021 at 2:00 p.m.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 514282   Name :   Uniworth International ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
UNIWORTH INTERNATIONAL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Year ended 31st 
March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 514144   Name :   Uniworth Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
UNIWORTH LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Year ended 31st March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539749   Name :   UTI Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Compliances-Reg. 90 (1) Declaration of   NAV - Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
nav
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532867   Name :   V2 Retail Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Consider, Approve And Take On Record The Audited Financial Results Of The Company For The Fourth Quarter And Year Ended 
March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
V2 RETAIL LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 28/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the fourth quarter and year ended March 31, 
2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532320   Name :   Vaarad Ventures Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Vaarad Ventures Limited As Per Regulation 29 Of The Securities And Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligations And 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 To Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Results For The Year Ended On 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
Vaarad Ventures Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and
 Year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513397   Name :   Vallabh Steels ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting Under Regulation 29 Of The SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
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2015.
                                                                                                    
VALLABH STEELS LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve We may inform you that pursuant to Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company has been called to be held on 
Wednesday, the 30th June, 2021 at the Registered Office of the Company at G.T. Road, Village Pawa, Sahnewal, Ludhiana to 
consider and approve the audited financial results for the quarter/year ended 31st March, 2021.    Further, as per the 
Company's Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders adopted by the Company pursuant to the SEBI 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, and BSE circular no. List/comp/01/2019-20 dated April 02, 2019, the 
'Trading Window' for trading in the Company's Shares for designated persons stands closed from April 01, 2021 to July 02, 
2021 (both days inclusive).  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539761   Name :   Vantage Knowledge Academy Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting For Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Year 2020-2021.
                                                                                                    
Vantage Knowledge Academy Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (LODR) 2015, we hereby inform you that the 
meeting of Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on 30th June, 2021 Wednesday on  to approve the audited 
financial results for the financial year 2020-2021. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538634   Name :   Vasundhara Rasayans Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board to consider Dividend
                                                                                                    
Vasundhara Rasayans Ltd has informed BSE that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company will be held on June 30, 
2021, inter alia, to:  1. approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and 
financial year ended on March 31, 2021; and  2. recommend Dividend, if any, on the Equity Shares of the Company for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2021, subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
 Company.  Further, in accordance with the Company's Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading, the Company has 
intimated its "'designeted persons'" regarding the closure of the Trading Window for trading in the Company's equity shares 
from April 1, 2021 till the expiry of 48 hours from the date the said financial results are made public.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538634   Name :   Vasundhara Rasayans Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Board Meeting For Adoption Of Audited Financial Results For Year Ended 31.03.2021 And Quarter Ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
Vasundhara Rasayans Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve board meeting for adoption of audited financial results for year ended 31.03.2021 and 
quarter ended 31.03.2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 543241   Name :   Veer Global Infraconstruction Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Meeting Of The Board Of Directors At Shorter Notice. 
                                                                                                    
Veer Global Infraconstruction Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
28/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Intimation of Meeting of the Board of Directors at shorter notice. 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 540252   Name :   VEERAM SECURITIES LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Dear Sir/Madam    This is with reference to the above captioned subject and as per Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this is to inform you that Mr. Manohar Chunara, resigned from the
 post of Independent director and Mr. Sanjay Vibhakar appointed as the Independent director of the company w.e.f 21st June, 
2021     We request you to kindly take the same on your record.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512060   Name :   Ventura Guaranty Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board recommends Final Dividend
                                                                                                    
Ventura Guaranty Ltd has informed BSE that the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on June 23, 2021, inter 
alia, has recommended a Final Dividend of Rs. 4.5/- per Equity Share on 31,94,800 fully paid up Equity Shares of face value 
of Rs. 10/- each for the financial year 2020-21 which shall be subject to the approval of the Shareholders at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 516098   Name :   Ventura Textiles Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting For Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The March 2021
                                                                                                    
VENTURA TEXTILES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Intimation of Board Meeting for approval of Audited Financial Results for March 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 506103   Name :   Victoria Enterprises Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Meeting Of Board Of Directors To Be Held On Wednesday, 30Th June, 2021 To Approve The Audited Financial Results
Of The Company For The Quarter And Year Ended 31St March, 2021.
                                                                                                    
VICTORIA ENTERPRISES LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Dear Sir,  In terms of Regulation 29 of the Securities Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 ('Listing Regulation'), a meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30th June, 2021 at 4.00pm., inter alia to consider and approve
 the Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.  Please take the same on your 
record  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531518   Name :   VIKAS PROPPANT & GRANITE LTD.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Management
                                                                                                    
Change in Management
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 519307   Name :   Vikas WSP Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Convening Of The Board Meeting On 30Th June, 2021 To Consider And Approve The Audited Financial Results For The Fourth 
Quarter And Year To Date Ended 31St March, 2021.
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VIKAS WSP LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve This is inform you that pursuant to Regulation 29 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
 (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 ('Listing Regulations'), a meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at B-86/87, RIICO, Udyog Vihar, Industrial Area,
 Sri Ganga nagar-335002 at 11.00 A.M., inter-alia, to consider, approve and take on record the Audited Financial Results for 
the Fourth Quarter and year to date ended 31st March, 2021.     We shall intimate the Audited Financial Results to Exchanges 
upon the conclusion of the aforesaid Board Meeting and will arrange for announcement of the same in the Newspaper  as 
required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 
('Listing Regulations').      You are requested to please take on record the above information for your reference and record.
  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512517   Name :   Vinayak Vanijya Ltd.,
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Approval Of Audited Standalone Financial Statements For Quarter And Year Ended On 31St March, 2021 
                                                                                                    
VINAYAK VANIJYA LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve 1. the Audited Standalone Financial Results as per Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2021 together with the 
Audit Report.    2. the appointment of Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2020-21.   
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531126   Name :   Virtualsoft Systems Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting Pursuant To Regulation 29(1) Of Listing Agreement To Take On Record The Audited Financial Results
Of The Company For The Quarter/Year Ended 31St March-2021
                                                                                                    
VIRTUALSOFT SYSTEMS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve This is to inform that pursuant to Regulation 29 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 the Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is to be held, Wednesday, 30th
 June, 2021 at 4:00 P.M. at 59, Okhla Industrial Estate Phase-III, New Delhi-110 020, In pursuant to Clause 41 of the Listing
 Agreement to the inter-alia, consider and take on record the Audited financial results (both Standalone & Consolidated) for 
the Quarter/Year ended March 31, 2021.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 524711   Name :   Vista Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Of Board Meeting To Be Held On 30.06.2021.
                                                                                                    
VISTA PHARMACEUTICALS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 
30/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve With reference to the subject cited, the meeting of the Board of Directors of
 the Company M/s. Vista Pharmaceuticals Limited will be held on Wednesday, 30.06.2021 at 04.00 P.M at the Corporate office of
 the Company Situated at 7-1-212/A/70, 1st Floor, Plot No. 85, Shivbagh, Ameerpet, Hyderabad- 500016, Telangana inter-alia to
 discuss the following:  1. To consider, approve and take on record the audited Financial Results of the company for the 
quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021.  2. To consider and take note of draft Auditor's Report for the quarter and year 
ended 31st March, 2021.  3. To appoint Secretarial Auditor for the financial year 2020-2021 and Internal Auditors for the 
financial year 2021-22 of the Company.  4. Any other items with permission of chairman.  This is for the kind information and
 records of the Exchange.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 538565   Name :   Vistar Amar Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Clarification sought from Vistar Amar Ltd
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The Exchange has sought clarification from Vistar Amar Ltd on June 23, 2021 with reference to significant movement in price, 
in order to ensure that investors have latest relevant information about the company and to inform the market so that the 
interest of the investors is safeguarded.  The reply is awaited.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 539222   Name :   VMV Holidays Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Intimation Under Regulation 29 Of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015
                                                                                                    
VMV Holidays Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to the Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 
2015, this is to inform you that a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled to be held on Wednesday, the
 30th June, 2021 at the Registered Office of the Company at 33B, Sarat Bose Road, 1st Floor Kolkata-700020, inter-alia, to 
consider the following matter:  1.To consider and approve the Audited Financial Results for the year ended 31st March, 2021. 
 2.To update change, if any, in the content of its Website within two working days from the date of Board Meeting.  3.To 
consider any other matter with the permission of Chairperson.  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533023   Name :   WABCO India Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Updates on Notice of Offer for Sale of Shares
                                                                                                    
With reference to the Notice dated June 22, 2021 regarding Notice of Offer for Sale of Shares by Promoter, ZF International 
UK  Limited (the “Seller”) has now informed BSE regarding Updates on Offer for sale of equity shares of face value of Rs. 5 
each (the “Equity Shares”) of WABCO India Ltd (the “Company”).
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 532553   Name :   Welspun Enterprises Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Change in Directorate
                                                                                                    
Change in composition of Board on account of appointment of Directors.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 513713   Name :   White Organic Agro Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for For Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The Quarter And Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
White Organic Agro Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Financial Year ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 542667   Name :   White Organic Retail Limited
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for For Approval Of Audited Financial Results For The<BR> Quarter And Financial Year Ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
White Organic Retail Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021
 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Audited Financial Results for the Quarter and Financial Year ended March 31, 2021
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526586   Name :   Wim Plast Ltd.
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Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Reclassification Of Persons Forming Part Of 'Promoter And Promoter Group' Category Into 'Public' Category
                                                                                                    
WIM PLAST LTD.-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 02/07/2021 ,inter 
alia, to consider and approve requests from persons forming part of 'Promoter and Promoter Group' for reclassification of 
their status to 'Public' category, subject to necessary approvals.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 526525   Name :   WORLDWIDE ALUMINIUM LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting Convened On Wednesday, June 30, 2021.
                                                                                                    
Worldwide Aluminium Ltdhas informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve the Audited Standalone Financial results for the Fourth Quarter and Financial year ended
 on March 31, 2021 along with the report of Statutory Auditors 
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 536846   Name :   Yuranus Infrastructure Ltd
                                                                                                    
Subject  : ANNOUNCEMENT UNDER REGULATION 30 (LODR)- UPDATES (Clarification For Non-Applicability Of Regulation 24A Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Regarding Annual Secretarial Compliance Report) 
                                                                                                    
Company does not required to submit Annual Secretarial Compliance Audit Report for the quarter & year ended on 31st March, 
2021.    Kindly take a note for the same and update your records  
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 512553   Name :   Zenith Exports Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Audited Standalone Financial Results For The Quarter And Year Ended On March'2021 And Other Matters    
                                                                                                    
ZENITH EXPORTS LTD.has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled on 30/06/2021 
,inter alia, to consider and approve In terms of Regulation 29(1)(a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we would like to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company, is 
scheduled to be held on Wednesday, June 30, 2021, through Video Conferencing, inter-alia, to consider, approve and take on 
record the Audited Standalone Financial Results of the Company for the Quarter and Year ended March 31,2021 after the same 
are reviewed by Audit Committee.  Further, please note that pursuant to provisions of SEBI (Prohibitions of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015, as amended, the 'Trading Window' for dealing in securities of the Company for all the Directors, KMPs, 
Designated Employees and Connected Persons covered under the Code, which was closed from April 01, 2021 will continue to 
remain closed till the conclusion of 48 hours after the declaration of Audited Financial Results of the Company for the year 
ended March 31,2021.    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 531845   Name :   ZENITH STEEL PIPES AND  INDUSTRIES LIMITED
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Board Meeting Intimation for Notice Of Board Meeting  
                                                                                                    
Zenith Steel Pipes & Industries Ltd-has informed BSE that the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
on 29/06/2021 ,inter alia, to consider and approve Pursuant to Regulation 29 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we wish to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company is scheduled 
to be held on Tuesday, 29th June, 2021 at Dalamal House, 1st Floor, Nariman Point, Mumbai- 400021 to approve, inter alia the 
Audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and year ended 31st March, 2021 & ors
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Scrip code : 504067   Name :   Zensar Technologies Ltd.
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Announcement under Regulation 30 (LODR)-Allotment of ESOP / ESPS
                                                                                                    
This is to inform you that the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company, on June 22, 
2021, approved allotment of 17,580 fully paid equity shares of Rs. 2/- each to the employees, against exercise of stock 
options earlier granted to them.    It is requested to take the same on record.  
                                                                                                    
                                                                                                    
                                                                                                    
                                                                                                    
Declaration of NAV 
------------------
                                                                                                    
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533719   Name :   IDBI Mutual Fund
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Declaration of NAV
                                                                                                    
IDBI Mutual Fund - IDBI Gold ETF has informed BSE about the NAV of the Scheme dated June 22, 2021 and is placed at Corporate 
Announcement on BSE-India Website.
                                                                                                    
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
                                                                                                    
Scrip code : 533172   Name :   INVESCO MUTAUL FUND
                                                                                                    
Subject  : Declaration of NAV
                                                                                                    
Invesco India Gold Exchange Traded Fund has informed BSE about the NAV of the Scheme dated June 22, 2021 and is placed at 
Corporate Announcement on BSE-India Website.                                                                                                   
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
THE EXCHANGE IS NOT RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE FOR ANY INADVERTANT ERRORS OR OMMISSION IN THE
INFORMATIONS, THOUGH EVERY CARE IS TAKEN TO ENSURE CORRECTNESS AND ACCURACY.
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